FOIPA COVER SHEET

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
AND
PRIVACY ACTS

SUBJECT: BARKER/KARPIS GANG
BREMER KIDNAPPING

FILE NUMBER: 7-576
SECTION : 216

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION



THE BEST COPY
OBTAINABLE IS
INCLUDED IN THE
REPRODUCTION OF
THESE DOCUMENTS.
PAGES INCLUDED THAT
ARE BLURRED, LIGHT,
OR OTHERWISE
DIFFICULT TO READ ARE
THE RESULT OF THE
CONDITION OF THE
ORIGINAL DOCUMENT.
NO BETTER COPY CAN
BE REPRODUCED.



SUBJEC@'_MZ@QM%@WM)

FiLE NUMBPER___7-37¢

SECEION NUMDBER 02/? —
SERIALS JA35/ = /2395 _
GOBAL DA%@S 200 _
P}\gés RELEASES _ 203 .
PAGES WIBNNELD_ 3

EXEMPBION(S) USEO_B3 b7 47/

e



(’:\

i

Jofpined Y abhombory

Vapy cod Dpeamens )

. _'j’{— '\;;

[P R

-l Burean of Indestigatic.. Q

H S Bepartment of Justice ] l)

Post Office Box 8l2
Chicago Illinois

July 16, 1936

Director
Federal Bureau of Inveatigation
Washington, D.C.

' STOLNAP
Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated July l, 1938,
addressed to the Atlanta office.

20x/

Assistant Warden Browning Robinson, Joliet Penitentiary,
Joliet, Illinois, was interviewed in the absence of Warden Ragen,
end edvised tbat he doubted if Oliver A7 Berg would willingly give
samples of his handwriting. Mr. Robinson was very cooperative, and
through prison ¢ensor Charles E. Smith, supplied two forms filled
out in ink by Oliver A. Berg, each listing respectively the name of
a correspondent. Mr. Smith also called Derg into his office, and hI

hed him write in pencil on a blank piece of paper information to be
filled into a similar form.

Y e

Mr. Smith will endeavor to have Berg write his next out-
g€0oing Sunday letter in pencil and the following one in ink. These
will be subsequently forwarded to the Chicago office. Mr. Smith is
also going to devise a form requiring Berg to print, which he will

have him f£ill out. This will be forwarded to the Chicago Bureau
office also.

These letters and the forms which will be in the handwriting
of Berg will be sent immediately to the Bureau upon receipt.
Enclosed are the forms and blenk piece of paper containing sp ecimens
of the handwriting of Oliver A. Berg.

w5 /2357
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VEC:¥B Special Agent 4n Ch‘r@ 1
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RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT. ¥ 10956
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case: BREXID Number: 7-576-12351
WEYNAP .
STOLNAP

Specimens: 7-3576-12351 A Senmple handwriting of Oliver A. Berg consisting of
3 pieces of peper,

Examination requested by: Chicesgo
Date received: 7-18-36 (12:00 Noon ft)
Examination requested: Document

Result of examination: Examination by: A”pel

cc-St ) Pau.l
Cincinnsti
Mr. E. Jo Connelley-Chicago.
Cleveland.
Portland

Louisville . . -
N h 111‘. -
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVE « y o Hetlan
DIRECTOR e 'folion ./..‘../
Wr. Dav;'nean ..
EATsCDW évlweral ?urezm of ghmeshgmmu Mr. Sleg oo
Mr, Colov
I B. Drpartmnt of Justice Mr. Daw e ...
l ot Mr. Edwnrds ...
ma o, P. ﬂ. Mr. Egan . ..__...
- Jul}‘ 15, 1936. Mr. Fuxwoﬂh.,-‘_,_
Mr. Giavin .. __......
Mr. Earbo .........

o Mr. Joacph ..._._.....
Tile - ,3/ Ml’- l,en:r LT T .

6 Mr. Nichols......_...

Mr. Quinn._.._..__...
MENORANIUM FOR_THE DIRECTOR Mr. Schilder
L —— Mr. Tamm .
o Mr. Trrey .o o....
Re: Bremer Case. Mies Gandy. ...
’ ceeenoenn
fa o

During a telephonic conversstion which I had with
Special Agent R. T. Ross, acting in cherge of the Clevelend Office,
he referred to a letter from that office deted July 10, 1936 with
re;ard to extending the lease on th: temporary office &t Toledo
for another 30 days, and he was wondering whet action had been
teken on this regqu:=ct.

I tolé Mr. Ross that while this letter had not been
received in the Buresu until the 14th, the reqguest 1s going to
granted end the lease may be extenced for another 30 days.

Respe Y,
E. A. TAMM.
REJORDED "[,j—/é" |Q55 o
e:' ' :.\‘ * < - ‘
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’ JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

3. §. Bepartment of Justice

Hashington, B. €. g
i July 11, 1936

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TOLSON

J Eddie\Green was born and raised in St. Paul, Minngs
His family still resides there. He was an outstanding g
of’ St. Paul, Minnesota, and associated with many of the more
v )] motorious hoodlums. He was living with a gommon-law wife known
0"t as Bessie‘Green, who for some time had owned and operated a
/ ( roadhouse known as "The Wlamo", at St. Psul, Minnesota.
7

During the summer of 1933, Green associated with Jess
‘ Doyle and Dorile'Connor, convicted members of thé\Karpis-Barker

3’ - gang. He was friendly with Harry\Sawyer, another convicted subject
; and undoubtedly gained his entry into the Dillinger gang through
L} Harry Sawyer. :

During the investigation to locate J ohngillinger,
certain baggage belonging to members of the Dillinger geng was
~ located by Special Agents and a surveillance placed to apprehend

whoever called for the baggage. Eddie Green, on April 3, 1934,
secured the baggage and attempted to hurry away with it. He was
ordered to halt, whereupon he made a menacing gesture and was
shot by Special Agents. On the night of April 11, 1934, he died
as a result of the gunshot wounds. .However, prior to his death
it was learned from him that certain members pf the Dillinger
gang had robbed the Security National Bank aytSioux Falls, South

N Dakota, March 6, 1934, and the First National Bank atJMason City,

Jowa, on March 13, 1934, the two robberies providing a loot of

over $100,000. ’

A copy of his photograph and criminal record is attached.

Respectfully,
6 € Tk
_Ensloesure C. E. Weeks. '
RECORDYI: 7T -
I _/ "'f / & / - S0 /K 3 53
Nt ) INDEXNED
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4-750 (2-7-719)
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 "
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI FIiLE NO: 7_3 SL N
REPORT MADK AT | DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
ATLANTA 7-16-36 7wl =36 Po Mo Breed
T (0] CHARACTER OF CASE

ALVIN KARPIS, with alieses; DR, JOSEPH P. KIDNAPING; HARBORING OF
G UORAN, with alieses = FUGITIVE, I. O. #1232, | FUGITIVES; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICEH
et al; Edwerd Ceorge Bremer « VICTIM NATIONAL FIREARNS ACT

1 6YNOPSIS OF FACTS:

fa)
> ' ;
Dixie Drive-It-Yourgelf Systen employed
only one man, Ae C4<Skinner, to do their
driving in late 153, and early 1935.
Skinner died August 27, 1935. Campany
has no other record of trip to Etowah,
Tennessee having been teken by any perty
ebout that period of tine, although it is
possitle that such & trip may have been
taken by one of their ocars,

o HIC =

REFERFENCEs Report of Speciel Agent Fe M. Breed,
Atlanta, Georgia, 5-20-36;
Report of Special Agent We E. Hopton,
Kansas City, Missouri, 6=3=36,

DETAILS: Agent made inquiries at the Dixie Drive-It-Yourcelf
System, 1l Houston Street, No E., Atlante, Georgia, and again
ascertained that they had no record of the trip to Etowah,
Tenressee fram Atlante having beer mede in the latter pert of
193 or early part of 1935, It was steted that it was possible
that such a trip could have been made but records did not reflect

. ary trip to Eastern Tennessees. They had no record of any
irdividuel by the neme of’Randall heving made s long trip st that
tire and the only individuel who at thet period of time drove cars
for them was one A. C. Skinner who died Aupust 27, 1935,

APPROVED AND P SerCIAL AGENT DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
FORWARDED: N N CHARGE
- 2 S L! i

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

N
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2 Cincinnetd Corigs sy -Pi%D -
1 Chioeero l‘ﬁ a2y 199 P
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There is no further investigation pending in
this cese in the Atlante Bureau Office, and in view of the
fact that all Subjects have been epprehended, except Joseph
Pe Moran, the case is being

REVERRED UPON COMPLETION TO OFFICE OF ORIGIN
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Oklahoma City, Oklahome

S . (L 2 - 11 S

MEMORANDUM ¥OR ALL SPECIAL AGENTS

Or THE OKLAHOUA CITI/OFFIC{:: -

. ; \
‘ /

Tl e

N TN /"
~_/Re: Pocket Identification Order
=" Booklst, - iingh

The apprehension of the following named Afugitive', da

on whom appears in the Pocket Identification Order Booklet, is
né longer desired by the Bureau:

No. 115 - William Elmer

- An appropriate cancelation should be made on this order
and a stamp for thls purpose is avallabl

Chief Clerk.
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4~Kingmen

" Bychanan . T Little

Butterworth Mznn - ; \
Defnis - Murphy  / R 7
Duggan Parry
Flanders Reed
Giddens Smith
Hornaday Welles.
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Lbad, with aliases

fice of the
\ ' /

Speciel Agent in Charge.
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July 15, 1936.

Tine -

8pecial Agent R. T. Ross, acting in charge of the Cleve-
land 0fficd, telephcned me with reference to a mew extortion case
which they have at Sandusky, Ohio, in which the payoff is scheduled
for Friday night at ten o'clock. He said that the payoff is scheduled
to be ma‘e at any point along a certain railroad track betwsen two
points which are ebout a mile apart, and it so haprens thaet et this
p rticular ti.e, they hcrve only three men, not including himself,
in the office who are svailable for assignment on t::is plant, it being
taought thst approxistely 12 men will be needed. ir. Ross was
inquiring if some of the men who are workiny in Toledo and Cleveland
en special assignment on the Bremer Case might be utilised for this
one ni ht on this extortion plamt.

With the exceptiom of those men working on the Bremer Case
who are sbsolute.y necessary to the coatinuance of the plsats, I can
se= no reason why they cannot be used for this one ni;;ht on thia
extortion plant. 4Accordingly, I teld ir. Ross to get in touch with
Mr. Connelley at the 3i. Paul 0:fice, advise him of the situstion
and of my :ttitudé in the matter, and see if he h: s any objection
to their being used. If hs has no objebtions, I told Mr. Ross he
aight use as many of thesc men as sre ecvalable for this one night.

Respectfully,

B. A. TAMM,
1-576= 12356

it
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Federal Farean of Infestigation

H S, ?zpartmwt of Justice
Post Office Box 812
- Chicago Illinois
PERSONAL AND July 18, 1936
CONFI IAL
Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D.C.
' RE: BREKID

Dear Sir: .

le -

Reference is made to Charles O:KZDng, informant, ¥.B.I.
No. 168591. Will you please advise this office whether there
are any Wanted Notices still appearing in the fingerprint files
of the Bureau for Charles 0. Long.

One of the conditions upor which Long agreed to become
en informant in the locating of william ElmeQQMead, recently
apprehended ir Omabha, Nebraska, upor information furnished by
long, was thaet Wanted Notices placed by State authorities in the
fingerprint files of the Bureau be removed if it was ascertained
that he is no longer wanted by those aunthorities. It will be noted
on page 9 of the report of Special Agent C.B.Winstead, Jacksonville
Florida, dated 4-28-36, that the sheriff's office at Sarasota,
Florida, contacted all State authorities which had reqQuested that
Wanted Notices be placed in the files of the Bureau, and that they
advised that they would not come for him in case he was arrested.
Subsequently Long was arrested by this office, and undoubtedly the
officers having wanted Notices in the Bureau file were notified of
his apprehension, but none of them requested that he dbe turned over
to them. Subsequently he was turned over to the State's Attoruey
office, Chicago, Illinois, and the case pending against him was
nolle prossed.

Long has further informed that he has recently been
offered $150,000,00 worth of stolen bonds at 30¢ on the dollar,
which bonds he understands were stclen in New Jersey or thereabouts

' about six months ago. It is his information that these bonds aro o
‘Preaently in Chicago. i [I!f e

¥ 0'0,\& - A (‘ {‘1' \”'J(‘-
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Long further advises that he knows one of the principal
outlets in Chicago for counterfeit money.

Long has advised that he is willing to work as an
under-cover informant for this Department. He has, as has been
indicated in the investigation leading up to the apprehension of
Williem E¢ Mead, contacts with crooked politicians, criminals,
and questionable police officers in practically every large city
in the United States.

No promises have been made to him as to future employment
by this Department as informant or otherwise. Ee understands that
if arrested by local suthorities for previous or subsequent
offenses, or by the police to be merely "shaken" down, that this
Department will not come to his aid.

Very truly yours,

D'MOLADD a‘\"'/ y
VEC:¥B Speciel Agent Charge
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Btate's Atirray, -
Chicago, Illtinis, ‘ .
: RF: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases, et alp
; . , EBvinD GEOBGE BrEIE, Victimj KIDRAPING,
o Dear 8im

The files of the I¢entification Division of the
Federal Purecu of Inyc:iliviion refl-ct a wrated notice is posted

) i - ‘ therein irilicuting th=t tis apyréi- sslom of &. following person 3
{8 cesired by your offic.s : . . NG
CHARLES O, LONG, with aliesss; "Blsckie®, Charles <
S Holmes, €srl Lenewvan, Chsrles lLcamington, Charles |
Oren Long, Chicrles Lang. -l
— B3 ¥
' (%)
~
i 1
O ' , 3

~ ' In view of the fact thet 1t dose not appear Long's ’
apprehonsion is any louger sought by your offics, the manted <
notice so0 postcd by your office will be withdrawn after the =
expiretion of aun gppropriste period of time unless a request to =
» the contrary is received from you within the aear future. =
Very truly yours, s

. - b - Jobn Bdgar Hoover,
. Sl mmetor.
—— '_,....' . . ce - Ohicag'o. i - [T 24 B - \ s.
Cleveland.
| Cincinneti.
St. Paul.
»
. UL W) - .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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_dmgust 3, 1936,

B, Fred fu-rorus, N f. : . :
S erintesdeny of Foilos, | . /,‘

Bos ALVIN KARPIS, with alieses, et alj
BRARD GiOMGE BRBMER, ¥ udn

"My tear Bupsriatendents

The: files of the Ideatiflcetion Division of the
Federal Bur:1u of luvestigedion rFafliect & waated motios £
posted therelr indicsting ti.t the sporvnension of Lbe
foulowin? perass is Garirec by your off. 0ot -

CHARLES O¢ L3, witk allrsem "Plaakic", Cluries
Boluosy €-71 Lausrasn, Courles Leazinzton, Cn.rles
Owen Lang, {z-rlis hong.

I 2ioomle 1tve 29 b o lted 82 49 whnther y»-mr offiec
1s Interedtod 1 the gpncoemniled of g, I mot, 1t i
desired tnfirrvtion Lo thut slfect be furuished this Bureem 90
tae wanted mnotice m e reasvad from e files of dne xwun-

: uua- Livision,

hmﬂnz yu of my dn.n h ooo?qr—ntc with you
at o1l times in metters uf wwtoal InSersct, I am

M noerely yours,

';—'T",‘,‘"" T T 3ok Bagar Boover,
i n | T Plreetor,

. ' r - ; |

90 =~ Qliﬂt:’o i g

Cleveland,

Sinelmatt, B

at. Peui,

8¢, bou'z,

i v L= S R -t P
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£ 7-576-12357
| augsst 3, 193
¥r. C. S. vorrill, ‘
Culef, Iivision of Crizinal ,
Jdentification and Iavestigation,
Sacracento, Celifornise ’
; : Re: ALVIN KAFPIS, with aliases, et al;
T : T“DWARD GEORGE BRFMFR, Victim; KIDNAPING.
g My dear Chief:

The filos of the ldsntification Division of the
_ Feleral Furesu of Investigation reflect a wanted notice is
— posted therein indiceting thet the apprehension of the
:::) following person is desired by your office; )
CHAPL™S O, LONG, with alimses: “Rlackie®, Charles
t0lmes, Cerl lauerman, Charles leemington, Cherles
- Owen long, Cherles jong. S
I should like to te adviee: :& to wheth:-r your
office is interested im thLs apprehension of lon:. I7 not,
—_ it 1s cdoesired information to that effect be furnished this
: Burzsu 8o the manted noticc cun be removed from the files of
the ldentificetion Division.

,' , Aiauring you of my desire %o oooberute with you at
-'[: " @all times in matters of mutual f{nterect, 1 mm

\} ' Sincerely yours,

WTNUE?‘5(WL5¢L”/£/¢

. John Edger Hoover,
s e __ Director,

J
‘ ‘ A cce-Chicago roe
Cleveland
Cincinnati .
st. Paul
San Francisco.




o Federal Bureaw of Inbestigntion
. 1. 3. Bepurtment of Justice
- 1448 Standard Building

re- Cleveland, Ohio -
b ‘
FA \ July 16, 1936.
R
P i Director,
L”‘ : Federal Bureau of Investigation,

lashiagton, D. C,

\ Dear Sir: RE: BzfKID
( There is transmitted herewith a ¢opy3:, th‘;r_—]_._gg beinz maintsined
‘on the telephone of iiaxing Thomes, alias ifaxine Selmont, 2501 warren Street,
\/ L/ Toledo, Okio, for the dates of July 1l and 12, 1936, This log is being
/ /ntained by Speciel Agents R. A. Guerin and l. J. Kevenagh,
/ The neme Mebel mentioned in the log is Mabeﬁreen, who operates
a house of prosiitution at 1003 Swmit Street, Toledo, Ohio. The name
- ,Vicla is Viold McClary, & colored maid, who has worked at theﬁelby Hotel,
/e house of prostitution, since 1929. It is belisved that tL6Jessie men-
" -tioned is &lso & colored maid at the Shelby Hotel.

A
2/‘ The name lena referred to in the conversetion at 2:57 P. M. on
J‘Iy 11, 1936 is Lenaf’uiller, vho operates & house of prostitution at 45
Michigan Street, Toledo, Ohic,

The name Pauline is no doubt Fauline Neinstein, who operated a
house of prostitution at 921 Summit Street, Toledo, but which house is

A

medams in‘T?ledo are attempting to keep the place closed permanently and
one Julius Davis is endeavorirg to purchase the place. The Davis mentioned

- ¢« in the s probably Julius Davis. Further information, as obtained from
™~ \¥ s to the effect that the underworld in Toledo
8 of tke opinion that rauline Neincetein furnished all of the information

~ ir her-possession to Agents invclving several police officers, however,
the Neinstein women has furnished us no informmation of value,

= = The identities of Jeanette ™Tene 3ernard, Bill, Smith, George,
~alter, 17is8 Kevenachy~Flo andSam are not known at the present time.

o _  presently closed and it is our information that Mexine Belmont and other K7

The Bureau hes previously been furnished with the informetion concerning ..

the other names mentioned in this log. kD f/ - . / -

There is mleso transmitted herewith the log of the telephone
tap being meirtained by Speciml agents E. J. Dowd and H. B. Dill on

he telephone of Eerl (Ikey Wittenberg, 538 Erie Street, Toledo, Obio,
ror the date oi‘ July 11, 1936.

gL Ciy
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The Cincinnati, St. Paul and Chicago offices are being
furnished with copies of these logs with copies of this letter.

Very truly youra,

Enclosures (2) Je Po l.hc ARLAN‘D

- CC - Chicago (Enc. 2) Special Agent in Charge
B - Cincinnati (Enc. 2)

- - St. Paul (Enc. 2)
S
e -3 '
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10:26 AM

10:31 AM

11:00 A¥
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10G OF TELErLONE TAP
MAXINE BELMONT

July 11, 1936

Outgoing 23317 or 23-317 e
(not recording correctly) RAG
Aoman: ¢ g ,
Maxine: Will you have one of your drivers stop by and
pick up some cleaning et 2105 Warren Ave,.,
Mrs, Thomas?
Woman: Yes, I will,

Outgoing MAin 0596 RAG
(Recorder shows 61-0596)

Man: Helloe

Maxine: Hello, Johnny?

Men: Yes,

Maxine: Are you busy? . .

Johnny: Yes, e little busy but I*1ll have that over there
by 12 alright,

Maxine: Alrighte

Incoming RAG
Maxine: Hello

Man: It Johnny there?

Maxine: No he ian't,

Man: Could I get him down at his place?

Maxine: Yes, I delieve vou could,

¥an: What's the number there?

Maxine: Main 0596

Man: Thank you,

Incoming . RAG
Maxine: Hello
Johnny: Bid you want something when you called?

Maxine: I wanted to tell you I was going to send that grey

suit to the cleaners, Did some man call you?

Johnny: Yes, he did,
Mcxine: What's the name of that stuff?

Johnry: Pinch bottle = Haig & Haige I'll have it there on

time,
Maxine: What time is it now?
Johnny: Ten after eleven,
Maxine: Did you beve breekfast?
Johnny: ~. No not yet.
Mexine: Alright, honeys
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11:16 AM

11:58 Au’

12:16 PM

Incoming RAG

Maxine: BHello

woman = How are you? It's terribly hot isn't it? -

" Maxine: It's awful. . ' - B

Women: Well $25 and costs for me, $10 and costs for the
girl and $10 and costs for the man, but he didn't
show upe ,

Maxine: TWell, ' ,

Womeng If you're going to be home, If1ll be up this after- -
noon, what's your address?

Mexine: Yes, I'1ll be here, £105 Warren, apartment #5,

Woman: (writes down address) Alright, I*1l be up,

Incoming WK

Woman: Hello

Woman: Hello

Woman: (Maxine) How are you?

Sadie: Alright, How are you? _

Maxine: I'm warme ‘ N A

Sadie: Pretty hot todaye ’

Maxine: Yes it is,

Sadie: I met Anna last night.

Maxine: You 414?

Sadie: She said she is sick for you to pey for a month's
rent and that she is going to the hospital for ex-
aminﬂtion.

¥exine: In the meantime wait for developments,

Sadie: Did you see your party yet, you was waiting for?

Maxine: I met her downtown. N

Sadie: Yes. :

Maxine: She thinks she is going to 4o business with Pauline,’

Sadie: Did you sey anything to her about the other?

Mexine: No, I didn't suggest the other because she was with
Davis and everything seemed to have been prearrengeds

S8adie: I'll tell you Pauline wants §75 a montk rent,

Maxine: ¥Well she is dealing with a smart girl.

Sadie: Yes.

Maxine: If the deal doesn't go through Monday, it's my turn

to step in,

Sadie: Well,

Maxine: This is enother hot one todaye I think I'll stay

in until dark and then go to see Jennye.

Sadie: I am going to see that other perty tomorrow and let
you know how I come out Mondaye

Maxine: Alrighte Goodbyes

Sadie: Goodbye,

Outgoing Adams 4541 RAG

Women: Hello

Women: How are you? Did anybody cell me?

Women: I don't think so, weit a minutes No Virginie

e e an me
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12:18 Py

1:15 P

1:18 P

2:15 PM

2:30 M
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Woman: Alright then, I'm going home tc rest for a eouple of
hourss I'll be down about 4:30 or 5 o'clock.

Outgoing ADams 2114 RAG
Men: Kked Cab, .
Maxine: Will you send a cab to 2105 Warren, apte #5, the name
is Thomas? : '
Man: Alright, right away,

Incoming o - RAG
Maxine: Hello, Johnny, ° :

What are you doing?
Johnny: Waiting for that party to call,

: There's a box of #63]1 matches in my grey suit with a
telephone number on ite, See if you can fine them and
call me,

Maxine: Itll look and call you back,

Outgoing . MAin 0596 RAG

Man: Hello . g : ) ,

Yaxine: That number is Jefferson 15687, but the matches were
in the kitchen, not in your pocket,

Johnny: I sent that stuff to Heslip so it should have been
there by 12,

Maxine: Isn't it hot out? You got that number?

Johnny: Yes, it is alright, Tear up that number,

Mexine: I will,

Incoming WK
Maxine = Hello

Men - How are you feelingé EHot enough for you?

Maxipe = I'1ll say it is.

Man - Are you cleaning house?
Mexine = Yese

Men - Holy geeo

Maxine - How are you feeling?
Man - I walked around four blocks before I found the car,
Maxine « ¥hat d4id you 4o forget where you parked it?

Men - Yese You know where it was?

Maxine = Near Johnny's place?

Man - In back of the hotel,

lexine = I wonder how hot it is today?

Man « Hottere v

Mexine = I would like to see it pour down rain,.

lMan «~ Paper says tomorrow, .

Maxine =« I hope 80,

Man - I']1]1 see you tomorrow,

Outgoing ADams 3271 No answer RAG
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2345 PX Incoming RAG
Y- . Maxine: Hello ———— e e C e e
. Woman: How a2re youe You know who this is?
Mexine: No, I don't think I do, A
k ( . . Woman: This is Jeenette, I just got off the trein, o

Maxine: Oh, how are you Jemanette? '
Jeanette: Fine, I'm going back tomorrow, but thies is one .
) ~ ' . trip that I*1l see you,
. : Maxine: That will be fine,
R Jeanette: I thought I'd die on the trein, How's Johnny?
S O ‘ . Does he still have his place? '
B , Maxine: Yes, but there isn't much business, Is Gussie back?
Jeanette: No, not until September or Octobers
Jeanette: I came to see what's going on here, My brother Al
' _ " married some young girl, but they've broken up
- ‘ alrecdy. Al got a little four year o0ld boy out
of Columbus and he had him with him in Cleveland,
He's a perfect doll and I told Studbby I might
bring him back with me,
Maxine: How is Stubby?
SR Jeanette: Oh, he's fine., That are you going to 84o%?
Mexipne: I'm going out tcnite. How about ecoming over to-
morrow afternoon?
Jeanette: iell, I have tc see a :iiss xaveneugh out on .alnut
Str-et in the 1500 block tomorrow,
. Mexine: I guess Memie's still there = last neme Smith,
Jeanette: I may come out before I go over there tomorrow,
, I'11 cell you later, i
Maxine: Alrigbt, Jeanette, : '

2:55 P Outgoing ) ADams 3271 MWK
Woman: Cleaners,
- Maxine: JIse the bay going to stop at Mrs. Thomas' for the
N ¢leaning?

Woman: Yes, he'll stope
Maxine: What is it?
Woman: That's 2105 Warren

: Maxine: Yes, that's right, S
_ | 2:57 Py Incoming WK

Woman: Hello
Mexine: Hello
CERSER Woman: How are you?
M=xine: EHow are you?
woman: Pretty hot.
Maxine: It is warm,
Woman: Areyou house cleaning today.
Mexine: Yes. How is it out at the cottage?
Women: Not as hot as it is here in the ecity,
Mexine: It is terrible here todaye I thought we would
pobebly have & change today.
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Woman: It's terriblee
- : Maxine: I haven't slept for three nights,

Women: X llelft her: ath5 and got there about 5:30 and slept :boyt
an hour a
T aour nd & helf, Are you going to be up to the Shqb}-

Maxine: Yes, after the sun goes down.

Woman: Lena got $25 and costs,

Maxine: Yes, I epoke to herse

Woman: The others got thrown out,

g Maxine: That's one good thing
= : Women: Yes, it is,
12 Tow < ; Yaxine: It could be worse,

TR ' Woman: I'll see you later

, 6:25 PM Outgoing . Main 0596 WK .

_ ' Men: Hello :

' ) Maxine: Hello, Johnny?

O Johnny: Yes,

' Maxins: How are you?

Johnny: Alright, what are you doing?
Maxine: Just took a beth and am sitting on the ecouch. What
—_— are you doing?
Johnny: Just sitting here,
laxine: Are you busy?
J— Johnny: Yese
Maxine: You take care of yourself, honeys
] Johnny: I will, ) ; . :
. -' Mexine: Where are you going to eate : ' :
) Johnny: I don't knowe I wish that kid would come dack, I want
to get a shavee I am going to meet some people,
Maxine: Didn't you eat yet today, honey?
Johnny: Yes, I had breakfast, egzs, ham, toast and coffee.
Maxine: That's goods Are you going to that meeting tonight?
Johnny: Noe Wheree '
Maxine: I see in the papers that there is a meeting at Adams
and Ontario. One of those that most everyone can get

into.
' Jchnny: X won't be back until about 8:45, You had better go
. to the show and call me laters ‘
( Merine: Alright, honeys
- Johnny: 1I'll wait for your calle

Maxine: Alright,
Johnny: Goocdbyes

10:30 7! Incoming 1o answer K
11:55 p.- Incoming No answer MIK
11:59 m- Outzoing MAin 6221 1JK

Maxine - i:hat time is it pleace?
Women - 12 c'clock.
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12:01 AM

12:05 AN

12:06 &M

12:08 AM
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July 12, 1936

Incoming . : T wx - ok
Man: What are you doing?
Maexine: Nothing,

Johnny: I em a little busy, do you know what number

; is8? .
Maxine: I think the phone is disconnected,
Johnny: Yes,

Maxine: She will be here in the morning,

Johnny: I wanted to talk to him tonight,.

Maxine: You might try his homs.

Johnny: What is the number?

Maxine: X don't know it is probably in the book,

Johnny: Look it up and call me back at ADams 4261, room 717,
Maxine: Alright,

Outgoing "~ 113 (informetion) : MK

Mexine -« Please give me the number of Browns et 825 Summit.

Operator = Just a moment please, There is a telephone
listed for Brown at 825 Summit Stre2t, but they
heve requested that the number not be given out,

Mexine - Alright, Thanks,e

Outgoing ADams 4261 MJK

Man: Hillcrest

Maxine: 717 please.

Men: Surely.

Johnny: Hello . ' : :

Mexine: There is one listed on Chatam Street, initials J. K,
and one W,, but I don't know which is right,

Johnny: Did you ecell information?

Mexine: Yes, but the telephons is unlisted,

Johnny: . What is the idea of an unlisted phone. Is she

. afraid somebody will call her?

Maxine: I don't know, Johnny, When I see her tomorrow Itll
ask her,

Johnny: I'll eall you in about ean hour,

Outgoing MAin 0116 MIX

Girl « Hello :

Maxine -~ Mabel?

Girl - Hold it e minute (called Mabel)

¥axine = Eello !mbel?

Mzbel = Yes,

lexine = Fow are you?

Mabel - Alright, I just wondered what happened to you.

Maxine = ell I have b .en away end then I was in Detroit
last week and saw Bill,
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12:10 Ay

12:11 AM

10:05 AM

Mebel: Yes, I have been sick,
liaxine: Listen, Mebel, do you know Sadie's telephone number?
Mabel: No, but maybe I een find out for yous Just a minute,
(called some other girl in house and asked her)
Hello, it's Main 2583, L.
Maxine: - I know she bas a phone, but I forgot the number as - . _
I never had any occasion to use it,
Mabel: Yes,

‘Mexine: Do you know how much it cost Lena yesterday, About $150,

Mebel: Yes? How's that?

;

~ Mexine: Got it twice in one d.ay. . ) ;

-~

Mabel: How?

Maxine: Came once and then eams back again on a petit larceny charge,

Mabel: That's too bad, How did Rosie make ocut? _

Maxins: Alright. $25 end costs, she only had one there you knowe
Are you there every night?

Mabel: Yes, why don't you come over?

Maxine: I'll be over some night the first of the week, I am
going to Detroit either Tuesday or Wednesday,

Outgoing _ MAin 2583 : © MJK.
Maxine -« Hello .
Operator - What number are you calling please?

Mexine = Main 2583, .
Operator - Are you calling Anna Plummer?

laxine - (Hesitatingly) Vhy, yeah.

Operator = That telephone has been disconnected,

Outgoing MAin 0116 MK

Woman = Hello

Woman -« This is Maxine, I spoke to Mabel and she gave me the
0ld telephone numbers '

Woman = This is Flo, why don't you call information?

Mexine = They won't give out the number,

Flor = Do you want to talk to Mabel agein,

Meaxine -« No thanks, Flo, I'll be seeing youe

Outgoing Adams 4261 RAG

Woman - Hillcrest Hotel

Man -« Mr, Smith in room 717

Operator -« Just a minute

Man - Hello

Man - Smitty?

Man - Weit a second, Walter and Georgze are here too. Who is this

Johnny Thome s?

Johnny # Yes, I'1l telk to Bill.

B8{11 - Fcllo Johnny.

Johnny - How are you Bill? I went over to see that guy and believe
me I told him plenty. I? she can't keep anythinz quit
and confidentisl something oucsht to be done, I told him
if it wasn't his wife I®d give her e bust in the noses
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- Bill: Well, you better control your temper, Johnny, and talk

——— : to her later, - - - - SR

R Johnny: I*ll talk to her a little later om.

Bill: Will you call after you see her?

Johnny: Yes, I will, Say that fellow got out at 6 AM this

morning, ;

Bill: That's 0K, but don't leave yourself open for those
people. You know what kind of a b she is, Take
it easy,

. Johnny: Alright, Bill, I'll talk to you later,

A Bill: Goodbye, Johnny.

]

11:26 AN Incoming _ RAG
Mexine: Hello
Men: How are you, Maxine?

_ Maxine: Fretty warm Sam, how is it up there?
Sam: Terrible, :

Maxine: I can't get dressed it's so hot, How's Lena?
Did Fearl come in? (She can't hear him end tells him
. to get better connection)
Sem: Operator give me a different line. (After & lapse of two
minutes)
Mexine: Hello
B Same #e were in Detroit till about four this Al
Mexine: Uid Pearl ecome in?
Sam: No she didn't, When are you coming up?-
-, Maxine: Maybe Tuesday or Wednesday, I'll go to Detroit, I
f , won't go to your place,
B Sam: Why not? The baths will help you,
Maxine: I won't go there you know on account of Bill, Listen,
I*11 call you about 5 PM Tueaday. Will that be elright?
Sam: I'l] meet you in Detroit,
Maxine: Either Tuesday or Wednesday.
Sam? Alright, goodbye, Maxine,

. 12:27 ™M Outgoing MAin 0185 MK
Ry Boy ans, = Hello
'axine ~ Hello, Bernard?
Bernard - Yes.
~ 7 - Maxine = Is your daddy there?
= Bernard « He has left.
'Mexine = Did you tell him what I wanted?
Bernard - Yes, he'll be there in about an hour, Yatch for him,
1exine - You tnld him the address 2125 .arren?
Bernard - Yes, apartment 6.
raxine - lio, apartment 5,
Bernard - I geve him the address and everything and ¢old him to
look at the mail box,
iexine - You did.
Bernard - Yes.
lexine = alright then Bernerd, I'1l be seeing yous
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Outgoing ADams 0655 ' RAG -

Maxine: Hello Viola, how are you?

Viola: I got a headache,

Maxine: Are both girls there?

Viola: Yes,

Mexine: Let me talk to Jessie,

Jessie: Hello,

Maxine: How are you Jessie?

Jessie: Fine, Miss Maxine,

Maxine: Can you get & hold of lMaude who used to be with .
Rosle, Jenny will take i‘aude and she'll have a
steady job,

Jessis: ¥Well she didn't like things before,

Mexine: That was all a misunderstanding and I straightened
things out with Jenny last night. She wants lLiaude
NOWe

Jessie: I'll see her tonight then and if I tell her you seid
to go over there she will,.

Mexine: Yes, tell her it was & misunderstanding before and
to go over there at two tomorrow;if you get time
call up Mary tonite,

Jessie: Alright, Miss Maxine, ;

Outgoing MAin 0596 ' RAG

Man: Hello

Maxine: Are you hot up there, Johnny?

Johnny: It's terrible,

Maxine: Mr, Davis just left, he dbrought some eggs and some
jellys Do you think we're going out?

Johnny: I don't know, but I'll call you ebout 6.

Mexine: Well there's no use for me to get dressed.

Johnny: Not before seven,

Maxine: I'11 wait until you cell,

Outgoing Long distance RAG
Rochestsr, No Y., Monroe 63497

Women = Hello

iaxine - Fello mama, how are you?

Woman = rretty hot
(Long discussion on the heat)

axine - Did you get my letter?

Woman - Yes, I was glud to bhear frcm youe You know you left
some handkerchiefs here,

Mexine - Well, whenever you zet to it you can send then. Do
ycu nsed anything?

dom2n - Lo, not right now. Jane is not going to the hospitzl
tomorrow - not for e while,
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c 5:55 PM
2’ i 6:21 PV
9:45 PV

Incoming HAG

Maxine = Hello

Johnny -« How about dinner et the Hillcrest?

Mexine = Oh, I don't know, that's a hot box,

Johnny - No it's air conditioned and I want to see somebody

there,

Maxine = you go there end I'll eat some place else,

Johnny & Every place is the same in this weather - what the
_ hell's the matter with you? '

Mexine - Alright, we'll go.there then, .

Johnny ~ I'1ll be home at 6, '

Outgoing
¥an - Hello
Maxine - Are you coming home, Johnny?
Johnny - Yes, I'm leaving right nows
Maxine = Are you going to get cleaned up?
Johnny « Yes,

Mexine = Alright,

MAin 0596 RAG

Incoming RAG

HMaxine - Hello

Woman = I'm down in the stores Youtre lucky to be in the
bouse,

Hexine « It's plenty hot heres

Woman - L4iss Kevanauzh is down here but I diin&t get much of
a chance to talke Are you going out? .

Vaxine - Yes we are,

Women = It sounds like somebody is trying to get you,

liaxine -~ Yes, )

Women = Am I going to hear from you?

liaxine - 1es, I'1l 4rop you a line,

Woman - Alright, goodbyee

Outgoing 110 (long distance) MJK

Operetor = Long distance

Mexine - ret me Kochester, Ne Y, lirs. Vi1 Lario on uerold St.

Operator = Will you talk to anybody a2t that address?

Maxine - Yes, (Operator made necessery connections)

Operator = Yhat is your number please?

Wexine - Adams 1556,

Operator « Mrs, Ji lario's telephone number is Stone 1516 J
if you care to mske a note ol ite

Woman « Hello

axine - Hello, Jane?

Jane = Fow eare you. Je're waiting for your call.

lizxine = Yes?

Jane « Eow are vou?

R . .
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Mexine - Hote Can't get my clothes on,
Jane = I am not going tomdorrow. I have to taeke care of Mary,
- You know her ear. : : - : -
Maxine - How do you think her ear is now?
Jane = It is still dreining and the doctor said to let it drain
itself as he did not want to give an anesthetic,
haxine - T hope it will be mlright, .
Jane - Did you h=ve a nice trip home?
Maxine - Yes, ’
Jane = you made good time to0,
Maxine = Very goode
Jane = Johnny alright?
p Maxine - Yes, I called mom this afternoon. She =said she didn't
think you were goinge
Jane = I know ghe to0ld me.
Mex - How are Francis end Mickey
Jane = Alright
Maxine -~ ljell, Jane, write to me.
Jane = Alright. I will,
Maxine - Tell Fhil I said hello.

9:55 P Incoming . MIK

len - nello

Lexine = Hello

=Aan - Listen I have to run out to uvorr otreet then I'll be
right hore,

Maxine = Alright,

lian = What are you doing?

iiexine = Just drunk a glass of lemonade and am going to meke

scns more and put it in the ice boxe

¥an - I am =still at the Hillcrest, but am leaving now and will
be home in about an hour, .

Maxine - Alright.

Man - Put on ice

Mexine - Alright. I will,

10:30 PM Outgoing MAin 622) . ‘RAG
Man - Knight Cad
Woman - what ie the time?
Man - 10:30
Woman - Thank you.
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LOG OF TELEFFOITE TAP ON
EARL (IXE) WITTEITBERG
July 11, 1S36.

Incoming

Yan calling - Ike in?

Girl anse - No, I'm here all alone,
Man calling = Anything new? T
Girl ans, = No, things are very quite,
Man calling = So long, I'm going to the beach to take a swim.

B L e

Outgoing . ADams 4124 :

Thelma « Girl answers - Will you go to the hospital with me?

Girl ans. - Yes, I'll meet you over there. What is the room
number?

Thelma - 121.

Outgoing ADams 0350
Man ~ Stocks 671, Bond 608,

Outgoing - ADams 4141 police dept.
Ixe « Turnkey <

Turnkey = Eelloe

Ike - Anybody ask for me?

Turnkey = No, there's nothing doinge. Nobedy in jeil,

Incoming HEBD

Man - That Frances Bucheran stole §19,00 from & men. She
lives on Evers St. in Bowling Green,

Man « Thenks, I'l]l write her a letter,

Outgoing MAin 4141 police dept. HBD
Tke « Ike telkinge Anybcdy want me? :
Turnkey @ Not 2 thing., Only a couple of drunks,:

Outgoing MAin 5464 No answer, HED

Incoming HED

Tom - Davey, this is Tom Rubin. Do you know Jacobs?®
address in Detroit?

Davey = No, I don't,

Tom - Is Benny there? He knows it,

Davey - He's not here,

Tom = Tell him to cell me, Jefferson 1671
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Outgoing ADams 4141 police dept, HBD
Ike = Ike, got anybody?
Turnkey - Alex Fatton, liguor. He's half plastered,
Incoming HBD
Girl - Is Davey there?
Man - No he isn't, .
. , ; _
Incoming ’ ' o . HED
Clyde Deed - This is Clyde Deed talking, A man by
the name of Andrews was arrested by Officer
Reeses Will you get the details and cell me?
Jefferson 2974e
Man anse <« I'll call you,

Outgoing ADams 4141 police dept. EBD
Men calling - Pittmen, have you got 2 man by the name of
: Andrews? ’ -
Turnkey = Yeah, his nare is Andius, he was picked up by

Reese and Stevens, .

]
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LOG OF TJSLEPHONE TAP ON
BARL (IKE) .WITTENBERG
July 11, 1936

- - e eme e e - B - - - - . .

5:45 PX Outgoing Jofferson 2974 BED

Men calling - Clyde, Heese and Stevens picked Andius up
80 it must bs in connection with an automobile. '
They are on the auto squad,

Deed = Ses what you_can do about getting him out. Jnlius
and I represented him once and got him out of
trouble, His father is all right; he is a rail-
roader and owns his own property. He'll do

d what he says he will,

6:05 P Outgoing Forest 4065 HBD
Men calling = I'll be ready in ten minutes., . - .
Woman « Alright, . . N

6:06 PA° Incoming ' ' ‘ HED

Man cslling = This is Howell of the Blade., W%ill you tell
Davey that I can't go to Indian Lake with him
tomorrow? '

Man ans, - I'1]1 tell him,

6:07 PM Incoming : HED

Woman calling - lirs., Davis' 0l1d man is in trouble and she
wante you to get him out. His name is Alex
Pattcn and he lives out on Lowvard Street.

Man ans, « His bond is $500. The charges on that will be
$20,00, Has she got it.

Mrs, Vavis = She only has $15.00 but she says she'll pay

- you the rest latere

hian = %ho is this talking?
Woman ~ This is Krs. Ueo. L. Carter, 410 Hemilton St.
Man « Tell Mrs, Vavis we will get Patton out and
bring him out to your place,
6:09 P Outgoing Forest -0653 HED
Yo answer, )
6:15 A Incoming HED
Girl calling - Is Mus there?
Man « No.
€320 P Outgoing ADams 4141 police d-pt. latron HED

Man - Is Wiittenberg there?
iatron = Noe

bian - Anything for us?
Matron = No, there isn't,
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6:22 PN

6:25 PM

6:20

6:35 P

6:40 PM

6:45 PM

6:50 R

6:57 £}
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Outzoing Adans 4141 police dept. 'iurnkey HBD

Man « Is vavey there, Pitt? o ' -

Turnkey = Yeah,

Man - ‘ell him his fether called and wanted to know if

he wants me. : : .

Turnkey - He says wait there in the office. :

Incoming : HBD

Man calling = 1his is the telephone man testing your phone.

.- What number is this?

Man anse = Main 9711, I Just got here and 1 dont't know
anything about it, dbut I just put in a call,

Telephone man - Somebody celled and s=:is your phone was out
of order, I'll hang up and you call me back at
Mein 9941, v )

}an ans. ~ Alright. (The man at Wittenberg's tried to call

. for some time end then he finally got the number.

When he got the number he t0ld the man at the
telephone thet he had a hell of & time gettiag it.
The men said he had the lines fixed; that the
telephone was OKe

Incoming HBD
Girl = Izz there?

Man « No, he isn't,

Girl = Tell him to call iAin 6321,

outgoing " (recorder did mot work) HED
Man calling -« Mrs. Carter, Fatton does not want to leave
the jﬂilo

women = I'll seni out and get‘his woman and we'll go over
to the jail and telk it over with him,

Incoming . HED

Charlotte = Davey, this is Charlotte. Are you going?

Davey - Yes, 1'm going tc leave at 9:00 o'clock and I'm
not coming back until Wednesday,

Incoming ' ' HBD
Thelma - Is Benny there? :

Man -« No, he's gone,

Outzoing MAain 4680 EID
soman - 1s this you peckey

uirl - xes,

Both earry on conversation in Jewish,

Cutgoing call tco Valentire's theatre EJD

Man - Says this is Abe, say Joe I got two friends of mine
who went to take in the show tonight. Can you fix it
UDe

Joe = Sure,
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7:05 P.-

7:30 PM

8300 P

Abe = Put the tickets in my name,

Outgoing ADans 0607 BEJD

Man calline asked to talk to Carrie; girl enswering -

Carrie = Hello, I hear your'e going away,

Man « Yeeh, and I*m going to be gone until Wed.nesday. Say

4id you get that letter?

Carrie - Yes, - N

Man « Fow is your friend doing with that big place she .

g opened in Cleveland, Ohioe 7

Carrie - She has a fine place, but things are slow Just now,
I think she will get slong fine, On account of the
hot weather we are not doing much, Before you go,
stop bye

Man = OK.

Outgoing - ADams 4141 police depte

Man = Turnkey

Turnkey = Hello

Yan calling = Say, Pitt, anyons in there for liquor
Turnkey - Yeah, that fellow Davis.

Man calling -~ OKe

Odpoing ) ADams 4141 police dept.
ifan calling ~ Turnkey's office.

Anything doing?
Turnkey = Noe
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WRG T July 17, 1936,
MEMORANDUY FOR M He Jo MeCLURE,
GENERAL AGRAT,
’ There is transmitted herowith a wusher in favor of the

Herts Drivurself Statiors, 420 Water Street, Toledo, Ohio, in the

amount of $15,80.

This woucher prepresents charges inourred b’ a Special Agent
of this Buresu for the rexntal of an automobile which was being used
g\ in order to maintain a survelllance upon a suspeot connecied with the

Bremer Kidnaping Case.

Due to the fact that there were no Government

(;" "automobiles available, it was essential that this expense be inourred.
Thic wee the cheapest monner of transrortation avellable in this

instance,
Very truly yours,
John Bdgar Hoover,
- T Direotor,
e e )
-~ - Enel, #1125041,
- . - &
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ~
Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, OHIO FiLeno. P82
! REPORT MADE AT - DATE WHEN MADE :IED-IRI.COI-?D:':;! REPORT MADE BY -
;Er . - V.E.CRISS YEC:¥B -
il Cbiocago, Illinois 7-16-36 okt ot |
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASKE |
ALvnmePIs with aliases KIDNAPING; HARBORING OF FUGITIVES
: DR, JOSEPH P, MORAN with aliases, FUGITIVE, OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE -
£k l I.0. 1232; et al - EDWARD amncméamma. Vietim | NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT
S |
! ! SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: & | gm f
al ¥ : hy ; Informant C.0. G through MRS, mgn MEBAD
SERY § | obtained contact with WILLIAM ELMER|MEAD
< ' E ! over telephone; arranged to meet him
/ X ‘Fontenello Hotel, » Nebreska 7-8-36,
y, \s / MEAD to use name DR. NILES. LONG wemt to
/ -y Omaha and met MEAD. MEAD apprehended
( 4 a, Nebraska 7-8-36. Attorney JOSEPE
. 1/ ' P.|EWING, Atlanta, Georgia, said to have
’ L obtained approximately $2600.00 from MRS,
A - o MEAD to fix case pending at Jacksonville
, against WILLIAM EIMER MEAD. EWING claimed
R T to have influence with post office inspector
4 R { CRAEAM. Informent LONG advises GRAHAM has
g ~._ reputation of being "unfizablev,
P.
REFERENCE : Report of Special Agent V.E.Criss, Chicago,

Illinois dated 6-27-36.

DETAILS: AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

On June 7, 1936, LOUIslNLTHAN. owner and operator
of the 606 Club, beer tavern and night club located at 606 8.
B Wabash Avenue, was interviewed and elaimed not to have any
knowledge of the present whereabouts of WILLIAM ELMER MEAD,

APPROVED AND e
FORWARDED: J P ,Z ; éég’ ipel DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
g 7 | $~ 7L /2240 IuL 20 19%

corics oL DY HES TROYED oy
3 Bureau - e
2 Cincinnati m .3‘ s '
2 Omahs + 1 Jacksonville AN !
2 st.Faul - - 2 Chicago *'\) ) it Voo
1 Atlanta - . A —

©. 8. SOVERNMENTY PRINTING OFFICE T—3034
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although he admitted knowing him, but claimed not to have heerd frem . ---_
him in several years, He stated he knew of no contacts of MEAD. Ee

also stated that MRS, MEAD had been in to see him recently to borrow

some money but that she did not mention bher busband. NATHAN was

advised of two ocutstanding Federal warrants for WILLIAM ELMER MEAD.

Informant LONG had previously advised that MRS, MEAD m
been t0 NATHAN trying to ecollect money dus her, and thet he, LONG,
bad accampanied bher on ome occasion and had backed NATHAN into &
corner, forcing him to pay $100,00; that MRS. MEAD went thereafter
t0 see NATHAN and was forcidly put out of the tevern.

LONG further advised that JOEN J,/MAMANN, attornsy representing
MRS. MEAD 414 not go to Jacksmville to talk over MRAD'S case with thc
U.S.Attormey, but; instead went to Atlanta, Georgia, where he saw _
Attorney FRANK AJ DOUGHMAN, who was t0 go to Jacksonville and see what -
he could do; that MRS, MEAD had previously paid about $2800,00 to an
attorney by the name of JOSEPH B. EWING, Atlanta, Georgia, who claimed
to have influence with post office inspector GRAHAM, and would fix the
case then pending against WILLIAM EIMER MEAD. LONG stated that as far
as he kmew GRAHAM has never teken any bribes, and he, EWING was merely
*shaking” MRS. MEAD down.

on July 2, 1936, LONG stated he was to meet MRS. MEAD at
8 P,M. at 120 S. laSalle Street., Agent Jeroms Doyle shadowed
LORG end obssrved him contact MRS. MEAD at the appointed time and
plece, and then followed them to the Budweiser Inn, 55 ¥. Monroe
Street, which they entered and where they conversed. Agent Doyls
did not stay to watch them for fear that MRS. MEAD or LONG might
possibly sse him,

1ONG upon subsequent interview stated that MRS, MEAD
maigtained she was still waiting to hear from her husband, LONGtold
her he had to leave on July 5, 1936, and get to work on his vietim
end he would have to take him elsewhere or lose him. MRS, MEAD asked
him to wait until Monday, July 6th before leaving as she waas sure
she would dbe in touch with her husband. LONG advised on July 3rd
that he was again to meet MRS. MEAD at 3:00 P.M. Agent Doyle again
observed ¥EAD and submitted the following memorendum thereon:
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*sSurveillance of 120 §. Lasalle Street begun at -
S P.M, Informant LONG made ocontact with MRS, MEAD at 3:10,
She had been uitiu for him since 3:00 at LaSalle Streest
entrance. : P A

N "
$:35 P.M. - LONG and MRS, MEAD came out of building.
Procesded north to Hotel LaSalle Tap Room.

4:50 P, M. - They came out of LaSalle Tep Room and went
north to Washingtonk LaSalle. MRS. MEAD proceeded east en
‘Washington St. alone. Went into Woolworths 5¢ end 10¢ store
Washington St. entrance. Agent caught her sbout two minutes
later coming out of State St. entrance of same store, B8he
went across State Street and into the main Marshall Fiela
Building. As Agent was not to *be made” by MRS, MEAD he stayed
out of the building -« waited ten minutes and dropped
surveillance at 5:15 P.M.

/

MRS, MEAD was dressed in dark green and white flowered
chiffon dress, and a black straw hat."

IONG advised upon interview that MRS, MEAD still maintains
she was waiting to hear fraa her husband. On the night of July 5th
LONG advised over the telephone that MRS, MEAD had advised him she was
to get in touch with her husband on July 6th; that he, LONG, was o
mset her the next day, July 6éth at 4:00 P,M. and arrange for the
oontact. About 5:350 P,M. LONG adtised over the telephone that he was
to meet MRS, MEAD in the lobdby of his hotel at 8:45 P, M., and she was
to take him to a telepbone where MEAD was to ‘phone at 9:00 P.M.

LONG agreed that it was all right to follow if possidls.

8pecial Agent Doyle observed the meeting of LONG and MRS,
MEAD and followed them, This Agent was ready in sm automodbile $o
pick up Agent Doyle in case LONG and MRS. MEAD took a taxicadb, but
immediately left when they were observed to walk away frem the hotel.
Agent Doyle submitted she following memorandum on his observations:
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=jpgent started surveillence in the fieinity of the Washington
Botel at 6:30 P.M. July 6, 1936, and upon approaching the eorner
of LaSalle and Washington Streets, Agent noted MRS. WM. EJ MEAD

standing on the north-west corner of the street looking inm

all directions for a period of five minutes before approaching

the Hotel Washington at 167 West Washington Street. She
entered the hotel at 68:435 and emerged with informant at
p:ls P.Io

Agent tailed the peir through the "loop™ to Walgresn's
Drug Store at the north-east corner of State and Reandolph
Streets. They entered and proceeded to the rear of the store
and through a door into the lobby of the building of which
the drug store was a part.

Agent noted informant standimg in an alcove on the far
side of this lobdby. The alcove was made up of phone booths,
two of whigh were not perceiveble from anywhere in the lobddy.

At 9:35, Agent entered the alcove and went into a phons
booth situated three booths away fram the booth being used by
MRS. M=AD and informant, At this time, Agent noted the booth

being used by them was the one on the extreme end. Infomant

wes then talking on the *‘phone in the booth. MRS, MEAD was
standing outside the booth, still {n the alcove. Agent made
e local phone call and left the vicinity immediately. The
surveillance was resumed and at 9:45 Mrs. Mead and informsnt
came out the State Street eamtrance of the dbuilding (whieh was
1590 N. State Street), and walked north on the east side of
State Street, After proceeding sbout two hundred feet, MRS,
MEAD suddenly turned around and ran back to 159 K. State, and
into the building. Informant walked back to the entrance and
waited for MRS, MEAD. 8he came out again in about a minute,
and they agzin started walking north om State Street. Just

before reaching the corner of State and Lake Streets informant !
went into a Blatz beer tavern, and MRS. MEAD, seemingly against
her wishes, followed him into the tavern.
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Agent prooseded north on the west or opposite side of
State Street beyond the point opposite the tavern and saw
MRS. MEAD sitting facing the doorway and looking out on State
Street. Agent celled the Chicago office and informed Agent
Criss of the facts of the surveillance and stated that it wms
quite possible MRS, MEAD had "made™ the Agent as he passed the
tavern on the opposite side of State Street, although the
sidewalks were fairly well crowded at that time. Agent returned
to 159 N. State Street and in the lobdby noted the phone number
of the booth used by MRS. MEAD end informant as being Dearbora
4468, Agent then returnsd to the Chicago office, having been
advised to s0 act by Agent Criss.®

i .

Agent Jerome Doyle on the evening of July 10, 1936, contacted
MOLLYV\LATHAM, hat check girl at the Cludb, 606 S. Wabash
Avenue, which clud is operated bdy NATHAN. MISS LATHAM
informed Agent that early in the evening of July 8, 1936, .
sane friend of Nethan's came into the 606 Club and stated to
NATSAN that be had just heard on the radio that MEAD had been
picked up by the Dept. of Justice men in Omaha, Nebraska.

MISS LATHAM stated further that NATHAN then told everyone
within hearing that he, NATHAN, was the only person in the
world MEAD trusted and that he, NATHAN, thought the world of
MEAD. MISS LATHAM added that since Wednesday night NATHAN

has been in e much better frame of mind. For sometime previous
he had been surly and grouchy, but the news of MEAD'S arrest
had brought about a change. MISS LATHAM added that she now
knows definitely that both RATHAN and his wife are dope
addicts, as they leave the club two or three times a night

and return with their spirits revived.*

10NG was subsegquently contacted by the writer and edvised
that MRS. MEAD and he had talked to MEAD over the telephone located
in the far booth in the hallway of an :0ffice building at 159 North
State Street; that he, 1ONG, had agreed to meet MEAD at the Fontenelle
Hotel, Omeha, Nebraska, between 10:00 A.M. and noon on July 8, 1936;
thet MRS, MEAD had said that MEAD had driven in 100 miles to talk
to him, LONG. MEAD 4id not say where he was telephoning from, and
MRS. MEAD did not state. 4An immediate effort wes mede to trace the
source of the telsphone call, dbut the telephonse company advised that
incoming calls eould not be traced until the point of origin was known.
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LONG advised he would go through with MEAD if desired, though he
believed it possidle that MEAD would not be at the Fontenells Hotel
but would econtact him, LONG, by telephone, and have him come o
some other hotel or possidbly send another person for him,

The Buresu was notified of the above informmation, and
uuthorizod teking LONG to Omaha. The Omaha office was accordingly
notified. On July 7th LONG advised that MRS, MEAD had 'phoned and
said MFAD was using the name DR, NILES. Agent and informant left¢
for Omaha, Nebraska on the evening of July 7, 1938.

1 Special Agent Albert Franz, and Special Agent
R.J.Abbaticechio, Jr. from the (maha office, boarded the train at
some point about 75 miles east of Omaba, and LONG wes pointed out
to them. Agents from the Omaha office took over nll the investi-
gation from that point om.

MEAD was subsequently apprehended in the loddy of
the Fontenelle Hotel about an hour prior to the agreed meeting with
LONG, which will be reported by the Omaha office. LONG went through
his part of the meeting as if not knowing of the apprehension, and
subsequently wired MRS. MEAD requesting her to get in touch with
bim at Omeha, Nebraska. Agent does not at this time know the results
of the conversation. LONG bas promised to contact Agent wmhen he
returns to Chicago.

PENDING
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Federal Burean of Infestigation
H. 8. Beprrhuent of Justice

- Post Office Eox 1469,
Little Hock, Arkenses,
July 17, 1936.

Director,
Federel Bureau of Investigation,
Weshirgton, D. C.

‘é‘ ‘ ' RE: ERZXID,
' Dear Sir:

Reference is made to the letter frox the St.
Peul office to the Little Rock office undgr dete of July 10,
1936, concerning statereunts mede by Alvin pis as to iuforostion
he had received and es to mctivities In The Staste of Arkenses.

It will be noted from t:is letter tiet Kerpis
is allegirg he received certein iafor-etion fro— e friernd of tis
exd who, it is m;parert, is identical wit

s martioned in the report of Specia gent in Cherce E. Jo
LLelley rezortins the apprehension of subject Kerpise

On July 11, 1936,
cealled at the Little Rock office for & vicsit and during a zeneral
corversation with eeting Speciel Agent in Cnerze Bo. L. Dexmron a
discussicn arose as to the Avents seen by Karpis in Arxansas and
other states. 0 Agent had ever been
pointed out to Kerpis by the infar:mnt and to the informantts

knowledze, Kerpis had n an - ir the State of
Arkansas or elsewhere. tated that the
descriptions of Special Asents R, C. Coulter and B. L. Dexron

were provided Karpis by the ceretaker of the catir at Dyer's
le~din~, Yot Spurings, Arkensas, sulsequent to the investizetion
et that pociat.

- Frorm the inforretion acpeering in the letter
from the St. Peul office, it would appear that Kerpis received
\ \ hig infcrretion concernin; mctivities in Hot Springs end viecirnity

] fro: this c:rfidentiel infer:ernt aud subtsejuent to the raid neer
ot Eprings, .rie.uses, whiich informetion he hes “colored®™ exten-
sively for ti.e purpose, sdmittedly, of iipzressinz tihe interviewing
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Director, 7/17/36

Azents,

With reference to the second paresraph of the
letter from the St. Paul office, it mey be stated that the
ectivity mentioned therein wes rerorted to the Biureau in an in-
Yestigetive report,

With reference to the third perezreph of said
letter, it would eppear that this informstion, or stetezents of
Kerpis, is erroneous es the friend mentioned wes not interviewed
operly by Azent Demron until Larch 29, 1926, whicl: wes the day
praceding the reid esd, it is my understending, thet Kerpis did
not retwr~ to Hot Springs or little Kock sutsequert thereto, ex-
cept for & few minutes when he discharged a passenger from his
sutorotile in or neer Fot Sprincs, Arlensas, and irmedietely
returned to his hide-out,

Very truly yours,

ot gomem SLok

44
CHaP.LiC.. FLETCIER, e
Speciel Azent in Charge.

L1lD:coh

7-2

cc Cincirnnpti
¢c Cleveland
¢cc Crnicazo

¢c El Peso

¢cc St. Peul




1616 FEOTKAL RESERVE BiXi BUILDING
KNSAS CITY, MISo IR
JULY 17, 1936

Special Agent in Charge
Claveland, Uhio

peay Siys
" RBEs BRTNID

Reference is made to your lettor to the Durosu dated
duly 15, 1956, eopy of which was furnished ¢ office, relative
to procuring handeritirg specinmers from pYolle

Reference is slso mde ¢o esu letter dated July 1,

1936, recuesting thet/handeriting .and printing gpecincns
be obteined from Barry Carp » [ N

Please be advised that Special Azant Ay To Tarland,
of this office, secured spocinens of handwriting and and printing,
botl: &n nencil and 4nk, frox Harry Cacptell, ro;ister mumber
LOXC, United Stotes “enitentinry, Leavemworth, Lansas, and
sare were forwvurdod to the Bureau by letter dated July 15, 1936,

In view of this fact pleass adviase whether or not it
will be necessary to seoure the origine) er photostatic ooples
of letlers fror Harry Campdell to his wifs, Nrs, Gertrude Billetor
Xillere

Very truly yours,

We Ao SKIXE YRC
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE
A 108
00 = Ruresu — e — -
Cinoinnati 9. 575 — /2 3¢ ¥
Chioceso AL a) e davarmAitls v7’ / 7‘7 : -
Ste Pau] RECURL= - -

AR - JUL - 3 | \-\ﬂ;f\
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526 First Moticml Banv Builling,
Ooxha, MHebraska.
Julr 14, 1936,

- P —_—— e e - - e

; . ' j
 @pooiel Agont &n Chergy, o L L
£t. Paul, Minnnsota, ‘ o
Dour Sirs gci _BRTID.

In accordence with ymu' tclephonie instructione received Yy
t‘xis cffice on t:c evenins of July 16th AS3., ronucsting thatl & Speeial
Arcnt of this office eontoet s, GlalyanSavyrer, 8BTS Part: Avcmie,
vz, Kebraska, i armanee tn.méport" on in ordor that sic night
prooel o Bls T '_l to app> 85 & witrcss in tie ebove eptiided
6132, Speclal ~-ent Jo Ke Fromn eontooted 1703, Sawycy ool arrangsl
thet ko would tels her oy, piveure tmans-ortation for ier tc St. -wal.

At thnt la tc hour 1t o {rmeassible tc procurc o lo* :ar berth
Py Y, Boovcer o0 VR Telliry etlachicl o Cliec v el T XY Tectrx
Tanl lzooving Coxlin, Lidlayeskz, ol Ci10 Tees Viereforo o rescrveiios
veeinde for Upmor Biord 6, Cnir 61, on s=f2 ¢$rcin,

Tie follorrin~ exponiitures wor mr’c by Spesicl Amemt J. Y.
Franzs

_ First class, Rowe  ~=in Ticke®
twBt, GUl @ = = =« v = = = = = 14,10
Upptr BoTtll & @ @ = w0 o = = v -« 2,00
Additional ¢ eover exonsod- - - 10,00
e PR T
o hu.lo

At 8145 P.Y. Spociel Acont J. N. Franz oalled at 825 Park

Avcnue end escarted Mrs, Sawyor to tho Union Dopot, where she boarded
Pullman Car 61 of the Chicaro amd NRorthwestormn Railway Trein,

Ty tr) - youp
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404 Now York Building,
St. Paul, Minnesota.
- July 17, 1936,
™ - - -
7-30

§pecial Agent in Charge,
Littls Rock, Arkanmes.

Dear sip:
. i v
< : .
g Beference is male to Buresu letter addr:ssed to
' your office unler date of June 25, 1936,
i Purs:ent to instruetipgns canteinsd trerein, 1 ax en-
- elosin: an order si;med by Alvin“Kerris directin; tret his per-
- A scral sffects be forwarded to his fether in Ci.icago.
L . You will mote that several articles of mer's apparel
\ ‘ listed in the meno of 3$pecial Apent B. P, Cruise are rot listed
huall’ iz the signed order. Karpis has stated tiat.such articles are
/ Bot Lis mroyert; but probably belong to Fred Hunter.
-« Vary truly yours,
«
= ¢ C. ¥. STEI,
3 Special agent im Clarge,
JEB:8%C
ee-Bureau
Chiesro :
Cinoinnaty_ .
- Clewland RECORDED Y e -
— ’ A ’ L. 6o ANy, P T U VIS e €Ti e
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- & REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPFPORT MADE BY
v ) WHICH MADE
)A *| Oklahoma Oity, Oklae 71636 =ly 15«56 . L.E. Kingman
_ ;‘;i P —_ CHARACTER OF CASE
ot : ALVIN nP.PIS. with aliases;
Tty DRe JOSEPH P MORAN, With 8118808,1¢0e1232,F U014 ofon op ol orres poch o::;‘;‘;;
b TIVS; ET ALt EDWARD ma@amm e Vietime '
: , arms Act,
i 3
gﬁ SYNOPSIS OF FACTs: ¢45 Calibre Colt Automatic pistol fC=177278, was by Harry 17
: Goldstein, 108 East 1lst St,, Tulsa, Okla, on 8-21.36 and spplicae -
L tion to purchase required dy eity ordinance wes signed dy James k/
/]’ Brown giving the address of Jenks, Oklae No such person located -
et Jenkse, Goldstein failed to comply with ,ordi nance when selling o
this gun in having the purchaser submit his\fingsrpriats, Tulsa .
Police will prosecute Goldstein for violatiod the ordinancee '
e P \v
| ) A :
; REFERENCE: Letter from the Cincinnati Office, dated 6.24.36, ‘
- DETAILS$ At Tulsa, Oklahomas
On July 1, 1036, this agent and agent Veughn I, Parry eallsd on '\ -

}
R
g

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THis case oriGINATED AT Cineinnasiy, Ohio rueno. VeS8 T

Automatic 45 Calier\Qiatol Noe C-177278, Under Section 131 of the Penal Code of
the City of Tulsa, all dellers of pistols are required to have the purchaser make
applieation with their description and fingerprints on the original sopy of same,
This original is furnished to the Police Department, The penalty for failmre to

remains with the dealer, This duplieate was numbered 4 709 end was made ocut $o
cover a sele Of this gun as of 8«21-35, The purchaser was James » giving the
address of Jenks, Oklahoma, The description recorded was, age 603 weight 170,
height 5' 9", hair light, complexion light, eyes lighte The price of the gun was
$36,75 peid in eashy The application was emdorsed with the inftials HeA.Ge and

ter checking with Goldstein, the original epplication was exam-
ined at the Pol

somply with any part of the requirements is & maximm fine of $20,00, The duplieate

Harry Goldstein said he had personally mede the sale and filled out the application,

narry ldstein and requested him to produce his records covering the sale of Colt's|™.

" "APPROVED AND
‘ FORWARDE!

Department, where it was on file in the Recard Roame No fingere
_—
7 -/ ;tﬁ‘ ; el T DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

'
1
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prints had been taken in the spece provided on the dack of this dlanke Tracings
were made VDf the handwriting of the purchaser which consisted only of the signa-
ture, Three tracings of this signature are being forwarded to the Cincinnati

S OTeee e e e —_— -

Agent conferred with George Reif, Captain of Police, on July 1Sth,
relative to tha failure of Goldstein to comply with the e¢ity ordinance, and
Captain Reif ordered Harry Kiskadden of the Pawn Shop detail $o file a edmpleint
against Goldstein for this violation in Piu failure t9 record the fingerprints,

of this purchaser, b L -

At Jenks, Oklahcamal

As G, Curtisy; Deputy Sheriffy who has lived for many years ia She
small vilYage of Jernks, said he 414 not know any James or Jim [Brown or anyone
named Brown, answering the deasription on this applisation, se D¢ E, Grubds,
Postmaster, said no James or Jim Brown was a patron of the Jenks Post Offiece,
but Afrected this agent to the home of Willie Brown, white farmer, who lives
miles west of Jenks, Willie Brown said his was ths anly Brown family living _
around Jenks and that he had no relatives named James or Jim Brown and knew of
no such persons It is apparently impossible from the data available to develop -

the identity of the purshaser of this gnne
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refcrence is mude to the letier from £ic !ittsburgt office .+’

dets? Juns £7, 1¢JE. -

"hxac inq.s.n Lce 7¢79 wos re~ur-ed by tie enra]k

Lebur .vles, ib-. tc heve be«: »old by Ar. )-on)‘:n trius, 608
“iversey erkewsy, n,r_icago, Illinols o ct._ter 15, 1828, to ''r.

‘pev.. [ Lompsosh, GeoLty siorlff, Teislb Cuunty, (irkisnd, Illinois.
Te Yon ;re:tziuy is presertly opervi ng & sportinge oés ntore at
Lo, e Tler: trect T s Loires. Léo ¢ LUMIT WOLLEe o e Ahn

Fearw=, e, dvited et .0 dld LOT huve Lls Pecolrlr cuncertisg

1 &

Ve wp e PSS IC I G SIS S - ux croLy o h 0
County ¢° - er in 1700 stern invesiivatln, thefivglelline trw:grcre;
tLel smertercd he so0l) eert in gune o Yrell Tnopsyw, thet
Fre: Wh ,w..psm. wns NOL & ceputy s erif{ a: L. lei rerreecrted, ené
ned bear s:-ested by (L. "bicego i.ice eperincrt; thlet furmer
shief o) eregtives ¢ o xer wur le ive {nforiti' B corcersing
ereng "ho_. 8. ’

Former Clicf of etectives hocrorer wns fLterviewed sid
he gtated thot cuncer.iLy the ssle wid dispositiam ofzeei ine guns
t.1e inocmatiol: cuulsd Le obtsimed bdotier by going throuwl the records
of the cornner's office on the herrin: eccrnoerLing the Valentine
CEEELCYTE,

: “he weonarde @f tir corcher's ¢ flige, City “L11, Chiceer,
1. ia, ecver.n- *h»e lruve *i;etior dnc t: e valent .- ¢ FEUCTE '

s67° - rtlelly circhoed, end Lt wes escort: ined b - AVop

ASreutziun had sold the followirn: meciine gw.e to ren- Jhompsorn:
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1C=15=28 -« Two Tho'.npsox:ac'z ine guns, loo. 8USC ¢ 7000.
10=19<2% - Three m:crire gune or. 6920, 758~ - 7689
1-24-7% - Two mec ine puns K.c. 7ol & 2905

1-3e - Two mec:ize guRe Fos. 7L01 & 7B3L

The testimony of Teter VoL ¥Frzutziuas we: ehecked, but
he ststed that'he did not know the dispositios. mede Oof these gurs
b Frark Thowpson. Reading throug: tbhe trapscript of record, {t
wac escerteined thet Frank Thomrsonl )lv.d been urrested by the
Ci.ide;o iolice “epurtuent en? Red testified béfore the coroner's
Jury., a~tierrt is beings rede to loccle th: testimory of Yrarnk
T-o~pson msde urdsr oat: belors the eorvner's jury before inter-
viewin- *i-, T )

L% #fe uotew tlus one of tus meclime .(-ns, namely : «.705C,
shici. wee 8.15 to *rark Thotrson w's one of tie guns fde.tified
se beir: used in inc V: lertike massncrs,

JLIeTT.aY € noeT ives tile mettler wiis te jedogity rrack
e o, wrd Yhe fntoristion ohtaiped Vil be eoveraa in e

ery tmily ycurs,
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Mr. Evgrhrrn .
Mr. Clegr . . .
Mr

Mr. Dawsey ...
Mr. Edw~arda ..
Mr. Eaen ...
Mr. Fozworth

Mr. Giavin ..

Mr. RHarbo ...

Mr. Josenh .

NMr. lester |

| Mrowicscye L

Mr. Quian . ...
Mr. Schilder.........

KRM: AEK

7-576 -12366
July 27, 19%6

Special Agent in Chergs, L o ,
Chicago, Illinois. i )

Ret ALVIN KARPIE, with aliases,
BT AL,
ldwu'd George Bremsr, Yict.il,
KIDRAPING,

Dear 8irt

Reference is made to the letter of the Chicago Office to
the Pittsburgh Orfice, dcted July 16, 1956, fn which it is shom
that machine gun No. 7609 which was until recently in the possession
of Alvin Karpis, had actually been sold by Mr, P. Von Frantsius,
608 Diversey Parkway, CLicego, Illinois, to Mr. Frank Thompson on
October 18, 1928, This letter discloses that Thompson wes not in
fact a Deputy Sheriff of DeXalb County, Xirkland, Illinois, aE be had
represented hinself,

The letter further indicztes thut certsin other machine

gunt were sold by Von Frantsius to Thompson, who presumably represented
himself az a Deputy 8:eriff on the occasion of the purcheseof the said
guns. It also indicetes that Tiompson is well known to the Coroner's
Oiiice snd also to toe Police Departasat in Chicago.

It 1s desired that you immediately make extended effokis
ito locate the testimony of Thompson wilch wes given before the

' moroner'l Jur; relating to tue 8t, Valertine's Day magsecre. It is

‘likewise requested that you immediately ascertain the fi:1l background
:of Thompson and deterzine the manner in which he purchazed machine guns
'and disposed of thea to underworld characters. Particular refecrence
‘should be made to the disposition of the gun purchased by Thompson which
’m later found in the possession of Alvin Karpis., Thompson should
f1ikewise be thoroughly interviewed and the Buresu should be advised in
the imnediate tutnroutathenmlu of this inquiry .

!

-

T Very truly yours Lo T

' CLniATIORE 617 L
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR

LS. Drepartment of Justice |
Blashington, B. €.

July 18, 1936.

MEMOEANDUM FOR MM/

Re: Bremer Case.

During a telephonic conversation which I had with
Special Agent R. T. Ross of the Cleveland Office, Imentioned
the Buresu-memorandum-lcst-in-a-house-of-prostitution matter,
and told hi. that the Buresu desires that one of the Agents
et Toledo try to locete the Deputy United Stetes Marshal to
vhomn this memorzndum or communication 1s supnosed to have been
turned over. I tolc Mr. Ross discreet inquiries should be made
as to the idertity of the person or persons who are spreading

-these stories.

Mr. Ross said he would get Mr. Wynn right on the
investigation of this metter, end if enything tengible is
developed, he will telephonically inform the Bureau.

Respectfully,
/

E. A. TAMM.

APy VRERIO¥
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Mr. N;t?-m
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER Mz, Tolsim.. oonn....
DIRECTOR Mr. Bou;chman ......
; o o - att'm.t Mr. Clegg . eeeee ...t i
gghna[ pm&m Uf ;[nheﬁt‘s Mi. Coffey ...........
EAT: TuF H. 8. Department of Justice v ey e
¢ Mr. REowarde ........
mad[h'si‘m’ p‘ ﬂ' Mr. Egan
) July 17, 1936 el B
MY, Harbo .......... {
r. Joseph . ......
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR e
Re: Bremer case !:.“ Q‘n //
L3P B eeenvames
. ; N- D oasy -
¢ e CRodY ceeeaannn.
While talking to Mr. Ross, hcting in Chargf of ~"g7"| »
¢+ the Cleveland Office, on other matters, I authorizedjhj &—%\-
to expend an edditional sum of $100 in small amounts e .

there.

connection with the activities of a roni‘idential informant

Respectf‘i]_ly”’/

E. A. Temm
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t"* / ( }¥Te To Ao Johnstcn, ‘arden, -
T -7 , United tntes Fenitentiary,
Vs Adeztraz Islend, Califcornia.
/ .
y \\, Near Sir: Re: BFREXID
,;/ Fcfere ¢ is rede t-  ur lette: dated
o ' Jily @5 11,7 ¢ in whiel ou huove erclosed eolic: cf
- elly fncomir- snt out~einz rail for yrisconers Tan-
. cicp eatin;, 13C-pz, and T-orasf older, Fl36=Aze.
.® vu surnected, in e eci-ir- thic
~ cerres. - n cuec, i€ 14 liscloses ur;ti “ns woich You
—_—— L 17 e i we s f) we Will be rove then  1eC te
D gdvise yru Immeliqtely.
“~ I want, to afain thank you for your exe
g ccll nt coope ~ticm in ell of these retiers, and
~ L37 e you t0 wo'eprredic te it a gro 1 deal.
RAN Yery truly y-urs,
.:l-. L. LIST:‘T"K‘A:T.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ~/

Form No. 1
FILE NO. 7'27

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 2] [CI TIATI
| mepoRT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY ﬁ\
. WHICH MADE . o - -

Selt lake City, Utah 7=15-36 7-11-36 J. Te BcLAUGHLIY _0s
™me 0 CHARACTER OF CASE

L ALVI T ARFIS, with alieses; KTXIAPING; EAR3CRII'G OF
DR. JC_TE PD:‘jCi‘in.:, with aliases - FUGIT VI, TIGIZIVES; OLLTRUCTION OF
1.0. ;1232; ET AL; JUsTICE; FATIC..L FIREARS .00,

ED"ARD GEORGZ gsm..g.ﬂ = VIgtim.

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
y «{ Records Reno Sporting oods Compeny reflect

d;-..‘l',,/‘.c-/-f'-“(- ¢
T . +45 celibre automaticApistol, model lNo.

hg -'.,""“j‘ v ’_u‘
- ﬁ>;/7 €1628¢3, wes received 11-10-33 end sold
(4 f 11-10-33, no reccrd es to purciaser., Jemes
>ermain, owner of store, has no recollection
¢s to purchaser of gun. -
/
) P. . ‘
- 2 Report of _reciel _ceat . T. Dorwart,
Jincinnet:, 7-0-Gl. -
S_TAILS: a. AXIC, JE Al

Jermes Gernei:, owner of tic :ieno Speriin: Goeds Jomn:zny, was inter-
viewed, end efter exzminin¢ his records it was ascertained that e 4T calibre zuto-
metic pistol, model number Cl628S3, was received at the store 11-10-35 end was sold
on the sere dey to en unknown purchaser for $3Z.75. I'r. Germain stated thet the
lews of the date of iievada do not require sporting goods houses or declers in Tire-
erms to keep & record as to vho purchases firearms, end that he had no recollection

es to who purchased this pistol.

Thotogrephks of alvin Kerpis and Earry%ampbell were exhibited to kT,
Cerm=iz, as well as .Lis cler’, Everett’\’)obb, “ut they could not identify either of
ttesc i.?ividuals c: bzing in trheir plece of business. :r. Fermain ccnfiéential%y
advised thet in his cpinion thes- jndividuals would not cone to the s-ortinc goods

TAPPROVED AND SPECIAL AGENT ‘
rorwaroep: { 4 i Q &‘@ f‘( N CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES :
. . 4 I J P P /i
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store and that possibly the gun was purchased throush some QQrppJLea of the
Banz_Club, & gambling house owned end operated b v raham axﬁ‘!{ic!fay. Ee
stéted thzt - nucber ol funs in the past hed been’purchased by members
of the Creuan-}.cKay orzerization, and that he never made e«ny notes as to
what guns tley had purchased, and that he was oaly expressing an opinion
in connection with this matter.
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404 Yex York Building
ceint Peul, dinnesota
July 18, 1936

7-30

Special Agent in Cherge
Xew York, New York

Dear 3ir: ‘ BREXID

: Reference is made to your letter of July 13,
1936, 1n which you refer %o prior letter of the Cincimnati
Office under date of June 21, 1935, eddressed to the Director
as to Stop Motices to be placed agcinst certain 41,000 bills
presuxsably obtained by Cassiu-){:.{cboneld in Eavana, Culta, in

sxchun e for the Bremer ransox money, particularly those dea-
eribel as Atlarts FPedercl Reserve 31,000 bills, seriel numbers

FOOUZZ4SLA to FOO022000A 4 . . r 4 f tad .l .aLr.im-,/,j.‘,é,Lv ..-

At the present time considerable Bremer ranaom
mnoner rerresented by the money obtsined ir exchange has not dbeen
eccountcd for and stould any of these billas sppear, it is pose-
ible we night be sble to trece them to some connection of the
members of this particular gsng, and for that reason these Stops
should be allowed t0 remain with the banks as previously pleced.

As z&PW\;ﬂ_; 1935 Sedan, motor munder PJ322,7782,
as previously sovered in memorandum of the Cleveland Office to
all offices December 12, 1935, and letter of the Chicago Office
dated June 15, 1936, we still desire to locate this sutompbile
which was purehased by kiltor\Lett under the mame of CarlMsaker
Uctober 25, 1935, and useld in the Garretteville train robdery
and subsequertly mot found. Also, the ssme instructions should
contfnue as to 1935\Ford V8 Tudor Sedan, motor number 2,044,337,
rezisterel in Kensas in 1935 by J. M\ Lett, 113 East 8Bth Street,
Coffeyville, Kanses. #e¢ desire to locate these cars for the
purpose that either may lead to the location of Xilton Lett,
ecsinst whorm we have a possible harborins charge in the lLorthem
uvistrict of Ohio, and alsc they mizht leal to the locatfion of

\ 94, otherwise unidentified, who participuated in the Gerrettsville

train robbery November 7, 1935, PR
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As to all offices having nothing remaining
except the Stop Notices sbove referred $0 end other 8top
Notices ss to other mutomobiles, they should use their owmn
judgment as to how they maintain these active and alive for
future considerstion axd {f 1t 1 s necessary, the file shauld
be kept pending for this purposs.

VYery truly yours,

& J. CONNELLEY

o IN Speciel Agent in Chearge
CC Bureau
4ll Offices
3
."'j:
-C".
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. Bitision of ﬁnﬁeatigaﬁnn
- H. 8. Bepartment of Justice Vo
P. 0. Box #2344 K

Boston, Mass,

July 18, 1936

EECORDE "*‘
Directar, U VD 7 = /( /2 3 7/-
‘) e .
¥

derel Bureau of Investigetion, ]NDEXED '
WEShington, Do C- ‘

RE: BRZKID .. . 13 *ne
N\ er Sir: T
) ~peer s

N 7

Reference is hed to the letter of Sil E. J. Comnéllsy,
Cincinneti Office, deted June 2, 1936, concerninz the ove ceptioned
matter, in which he reports the swindling of ¥r. F. C.

Tuttle, of
Cincinnati, of the amount of §$30,000.00 by & group offconfidence men,
one of whom wes believed to have been Williem Elmer)Xead,

N\
~

|
~

~

Speciel Agent P. M., Plunkett of this office, upon the re-
ceirt of advice from Kr. Herry L. Barker, Operetive~in-Charge of the U.
Secret Service at Boston, to the effect thet en informent of his heéd re-
ported thet confidence mer were opersting from Poxjlend, Meine end enjo L enjoyedy «
the protection orw bed & cggyersation with .
Berkert's informant, whose neme is knovr only to Mr, “Barker, and sov"‘"t et -

' thet time to obtain’eny informetion which might fead %o the erprshersion 9

rof Willier Elmer l’ea?

Eﬂ -
es well as obteinirg as <uch informzti . o« 3 possitled -
concerning operations of confidence men in this district,.

/jr\

é-?:zs¢2~/x;Jéfzx 5

o T vv-(;

™

Vr. Rarker hed edvised Agent Plunkett thet the informant
wes not willing to furnish informetion unless paid therefor emd at thet

time the informent was sdvised that the Bureau would pay far information
thet would lead to the locetion and epprehension of Villiem Elmer Mead,
The irforment frarkly steted that villier Elmer Mead was not knowr to him
directly but only by ;:ﬂputation, but did state et thet time thet Vead had
. been, eccording to his prorgation, a long time partner of ore Fr oavis
x| of New york Citye,-The nforment further ¢dvised thet he had spoken with
(b Y pevis within the past,jgweka and Davis, whg.formerly resided et
"k: 865 West Bnd Avernue, New York City, hed ny_ggd him thet he hed mot heard
rom Lead sinci’% Davis, was relecsed from the U. S. Northeastern Peniten-
e (3 b’p" lary et wf'burg, Pernsylvenia sbout e yeer &go.

The informant &t the
same time, concerning Mead, advised thet one Jimmie

owles, & confidence
m&n %¥ho resides in Boston and usuelly frequents the "lobby of the Copley-Pl:=ce

Hotel in this city, was well ecquainted with Meed, was"broke® and might be

: \
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willing to Turnish infcrmetion &s he ie not presently frierdly witih mexy of
tne confidence nen,

During this sere conversstion fient Plunkett mentioned to the

inforrert 2n operztion of e group of swinélers who bhed induced & victim in

te idcle yest to visit Portlend, LMaine on or edbout Ve 3th lest. ithout

eny furthsr informetion heving been given to tre informert he replied that

hie knew this zroup very welY ernd descrfBed the "steerer” &s & person thirty-siv
vaararaft&ge, five feet-ofx inches in height, end weighinsg 120 lbs.. The in-
Toffedf "Turther ste 84 thet he £ould sey to Agent Plunkett that this ®steerer®
hta_probgbly used- fan'“untlnrtoq 2rd hadé used the ruse thet he represented

‘VlChEAS, Limited, and gacsired to oren an emrunitior plent in this country.

It there seered annere.t in the light of this inforretion thet the informer

does know the persons who swindled lLr. Tuttle. @gg_ggfgznggt,s%ai&ifjuzgﬂgg3a
thet he meeired peyment for full jnformes #w~hic connection, and thet e
_n—furnisﬁ the egrrect neme of each &f tne nersons involved EE weli—=s $hsir -

eCdresses.to Withim & month or so. Th informant claimed thet he Tould probz bly
“zive enough infowmmttdif so thet tae:r*f

photogrepts and criminel records could
be obt§1n°d. The informant d1d rot reme & price for this informztion, but
succested ih=t the Bureeu meke him en offer, steting thct the obteining of thre
Aizfermetion WOulF guire hls jaurzneying to. New York. TFe =Cvised gret. itously,
hovever, in order o show his cood feith, thet the peve cf, the "steerer” mention
etove 1is o bﬁ' .
1s the brothe
1n its edvertising department sore years ago; thet Happnie isfraom the Dorches-
er District of Bo=t5§'€ﬂxphas e femily residing ev either 20 Stonehurst Street
cr 5 Dever Street in the Dorchester distrlct. Th'e informant further advised

é_atu1toasly that tihe "booker®, thet 1; to _8ay, b tre men who produces the winnings
e

the fictitious race, for the edificttlon of théngfgtln, h=s v.ife who ;a
Tl busiress in New York City, and thet tvo of the other persons involved ers’
from foreien countrles, one of them beiffy from Lustrelie end the other fror
Enzlend, hoth of whom heve no records in this country. This informant under-
stood thet Eeppnie hes & record with ths Bostcn Police Department.

The informent alsc steted thet once & victim has been "steered®
tc the originel contact he is thereafter constantly followed by another rember
of the group to observe his movements end whether or not he hes become sus-
picious of tie ectivities of the confidence men, this member of the group fol-
lowing nim to trne extent of riding on the sane trzin with him and meintcining
e surveillzsrnce of his contacts.

The Boston Police Derertrent furniched this office with tie
photocrerh of one I'ztthew\Heppnie, which is being enclosed with copy of tais
letter to the Cincimneti Cffice for the use of the letter office in showins to
re Tuttle for juentificetion, It is notec, however, thet this picture cerries
vassachucetts Refornetory Hunber 23376 and it is not ebsclutely certein st this
time thet thics is the sae individuel referrcd to by the informent.

-2 -

C alia haponey allas Harpye He further 7tatea thz=t Eerpnie
f‘EESOSton eontrector end Wes employed by thelMBoston Daily Fost"

ed
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It is believed that this informant cen produce the informa-
tion he claims and if the Bureeu feels thet his services could be utilized
in connection with the furnishing of informetion concerning confidence men,
it is respectfully requested thet the Bureau advise this office immediately
concerning authority to pay the informent as well as the amount of peyment
or peyrnents to be made.

* ¢, Co New vork
c. Co St. Paul Very truly yours,
C. C. Chicago
ct. C. Trenton .
e C. Cincinneti %
Encl. Cinn. C. D. MCKEAN zq_,

wJwiE Special Agzent in Chatge,
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ke | Bes ALVIN KARFIS, with aliases, et ol; Py
’ EDXARD GIOR: BRAEY « Vietisp
KIDRAPING, g
) Deer By L
Rafercuoe 18 meds S0 your letter deted July 18, 1936, i
reflecting en intorviov by Special Agent P, M, Flunkelt with o |
ecnfidcntial inforazat of Mr, Earry L, Barker, Operative-ine \9
— Crarge cf the United 3tates Seerst 8ervioe st Bonton, Nazsechaztte, \Q
It would eppear thit Vo informsnt has eonslderzhle z
—_ iaferaztion 2f wvealuc in “is possession eonoerning the identity S i
anl sctivivies of esufidence men, It ls desirel th.t your 5 -
sffice take ste;s to emeurages tuls individual $35 beroxe an = =
infaraeat of the Barcsie il .. - ;. >
Prx Bureau $s neking Mn mmatm in various 8 _‘;
psris »f the United Stutes Pelating o the sotivitlies of eunfidonee 3 2
wen ie the bulis? thet infuraction of walus will be obtuined shleh a3
: will bs of sssistancs in solvirg vi.ohuau ot thc Butlonel Stolem 8 3
oy Property Aete ¥ 34
T It s euggested Aimt Af tais Lndividul eun be sneurssed
L to Bwosoe an fafarment of $he Burcan, be sy de abls to provide
e inZuraation $a the future whieh will eseble the Burcsu te eblain
sévonoe infornstion &2 %0 eunfidenco scheme: invelving tic imter-
state trinspordation of money &«nd other itezs o walue in suffigient
~— . S SATT T u wum a violetion of thc lnuon;l ftolen

PN IS .
- A ru nveboulna’ortb mn—utaaMumxth ' /
thg et of soney _whieu shou'd be »fferct this nfomuamt, Bovever,.

A~ ;
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Brot1sl Agest da Churge, -?a gast 3, 19%,

1
E

in
Mhthwaghl:lmwak of
inforastion whicl. he 12 in & position to N\salish or wvill be adls
- 9 cbtelin on Sebalfl of Lix Burcam,

l.-mb.mmmmmaunuuxuuu
Ve ecaensste hin with & wezaopsbles euzy of Boney Gomensurate with
N—

the Yyve and walue of Lie infuer L1584 be pavcruces, You should,
of enrze, sacertain fr.m kis Lemudistely s o nditioms unlcy
=hieh be wisiws L0 O;wrste,

I8 18 desird What you give tais mettor your Lixmdizte

- stteatimm snd acvrise tr. Bur:su without zglay asz o toe Pusulte
of t.ls int _rviex,
—— Vary swrely yours,
) f ' : ] ' dotm Kiger Boever, |
g0 - Cleveland, )
R L o m’
* .
e Chleago,
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Post Office box 14:%,
Littie kock, trkenscs, »

July 19, w36, - e m

AN

Specisl Agent in Charge,
Cleveland, Ohio.

Re: Brekid.

Dear Sir:

Refere.ce is mede 10 the loiter from fhe
Oklshome City office to the Little Kock offiee under date
of July 8, 1936, eoncerning the photograzhs of Mr. and
irs. Jolm":'tover of Hot Springs, Arkansas,

Little howx office L tnls cese ané ti

crse fail to revesl eany photograph of eithier &r. or rs.
Stover.

+lense be advised thul the files of the

r.indly advisc if a direct coiitact with .r.
Stavor is Gesireli for the puruose of securin: these pnoto-

grephe, es it ap,.enrs thet tais is the onl; means of se-
cuwring the sa:e.

Very truly yours,

QIAPKON FLATCHIR,
Specinl Agent in Charge.

1Wseoh :
12 o
13 buroauv/
ec Chicago —
ce Cincimnati T a2 :
S . te . BUL RFC‘:“D('T‘ .57"{.—' [, "\ -
ce uxlerihowr City & :
INDEXED
o | . .
- 00 nne . i
Lo e UL g2 |
- .. R
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TR LAY U RAN Ty, A e,

FrORDED COPY FILED IN o
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\)’L% 3:eci:l . 'en'! §n Charge,
; ‘ali Lale City, Uta'., ‘

e -ery s Re: LY I.?vcﬂ'm
Rt TII0TY VICTD'S
e , i 4te T1-ve Toaftic et

e , et cnee 16 mede to jour lette dited
2 K *arel 20, 1706, e ncerning ™Me LavTy Le Totte , v .o i3 now
- £+ cvova ormte, - 'fornie.

' - 1, 6f Liis
"'¥'~ N office, tus frtervicve. :ctter, arl fr-

-
tic fnformat on obe
_® Y t:z*.f.c". it 15 0t Lellcve® thet furtrer .nvestisation {s vare
. hadRRNR COE LI e - R SR
SR 5 '.z"[/i‘:r-f,?a - c -
m——— . “rimT g leritiToue TUNIrE@B3 gt tne ToteErn, £ AN eSSt e
N art, or nre both livin: ot e Clunie *oiel wisk two v sz,
ST er oo ly tLedr vives.
N . ,

) . § l - Sreclel 4 % e Xy inmimizht ot uas
/ Vs n. et by ex- ief of (oiicc Tex Tan., o sll 1. Cit-,
. v © vas in Sacrirenic for the Intern-ticn-l scelprint .esoce-
= {sticn C-mventicn, the! he hal ¥rotn [otte- fo- runy y urs
ir =21t Lske Cily, anl tla® le forarly ¢ 'uctel o welling
‘ business, an? sul sejucnily went into the businoss of smuall
, . tels in salt La'e Citye 7e3/&yme furticr acvised tuct
he doez 't bty we that Totter would malicfously traaxs crt
girle in snterstate cararce £ r tte rurpose of prec.icing
rrostitution,

) ‘ ' It s .t 68 L ¢« Years o0 no dir o

evi‘ence ¢ Inicrslate irangiortcve. n of rir s, in vicl:tion
0" the .T.te Zlave Tralffic sct, nc furthir fovestiraticn is
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being eoniuelcl LY tlds of.ice, *nd ti.c tile in 1 4 cué
ic Leinr cansiered closed. '

Very tr.ly yours,

P A s

o L. LIST.it 1Ty
spccij-l eont 4n Ch@riTCe
Tl i'@3Je
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION - | 1\4

Forin No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cincinnati » Ohio Cleveland FrFiLEnO. 7]}

.
~e v ! Y
e 4 o
. e ; PERIOD FOR REPORT MADK BY

WHICH MADE

751 5,13?1 Ee Jo WYIN m

DATE WHEN MADL

7/17/36

RETORT MADE AT

Cleveland, Ohioc

t

| OMRAN, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. O 1232; et al; |KIDIAFDD; EARBRING OF FUGITIVES
KON GEOROE RS - Victin OSSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; RATIONAL
o ’ FIREARMS ACT,

\b

,

i
1
|
|
{ T
. ( | TME ATVINTEARFIS, with aliases; DRe JOSEPH P, CHARACTER OF case
l

-JY‘EVNOPSlS OF FACTS: Arthu':‘ J/Pfund, former mitel/CQSIDC CIUb' {3entifies

T 7 JimieQiilson, Doc @arker and Wynona()Buriette as cus-
ﬁ, T tomers in summer;f 1934; elso reczlls occasional

‘\\/

[T
e
Fe

-

L \ ' visits by George¥limineye RickerdyVo .?the\"guﬁ_cbnan",
t\b 7 forrer hencer-cn at Cesino Club reca itzgerald,
F}‘. e T ya #iillesHarrison, ,?ar;'"a}ampbell, Jimrmie Wilscon, Fred
D AR \ end Dod”Berker anfy51bson as reguler afternocn customers
. N N at Casino in June and July, 1934, where they spent money
-~ - frcely, havirs stecks of bills on bar, and bought drinks
—_ LI R for the "house"; also, that Timiney end vice sguad and
Luiy~ZFliening, Ohic stete prchibition oflicer, visited
> club during this periods Ceptein ide Jo.-Wbhiprlie, Lonroe,
e L bichigern, icertifies korpls, Camplell and illie Harrisonm,
® - who, with group cf men ané women, he observed on two oce
R / h casions at Casino Club in Mey, 1934, and who bought liguor
o freely, placed large bets on race hcrses and ec imprecsed
; him a= "recket"™ that, elthcush a regular customer, he
_ stopped visiting the place, Ottc.Aldbrecht recelle Kerpis
: ~ being at Casino Club in June ard July, 1934. Fred Barker
! end S1i{Gibson interested in purchasing speeld boat in
RN swymer of 1934 and considered boats of Tedwngus, Ludy
A Fleming end Joé*Roscoe. Edith™Werks states Timiney and
RS Bert end Ted“incus are at odds but claims mot to know
'\:3 Feason for disagreezent, One Paul'Reno, residing in
moledo, Oe, ma: be tLe¢™"Ser", who participated in ‘
_Garretisville, Ohio, meil train rcbberye Serafinc .
: i SSinatre, alias Wop"Enclish, Licovoli gangster, serving
C | 1ife senterce Ohio Stuie Penitentiary for murder, cleims

Frazier.Reems, Lucas Ccunty Proegecutor, end Tiriney,
. nframed” iz, tut will not "ret" on latter although
exrrossed opinion he wes ccllecting protection money, - -

; i(f':l%ﬁéia .f /ﬂ W_ 3 -“' ) é 4 :S ~cg A:‘C;::‘ic‘z_ :_ o wo*i ‘ ‘; :“ —.:3 r;o_'r—w:rilhl THEST SPACES &.- )
' " s T T AV,
e — / - L . - ¢ , e~ -l | AN
. 74 . - — habmaaianl [
. COFIES OF THIS REPCRT ; l
\ . ' LY *
l*2 = Buresa 1 - Detrcit ;,_W,-_.‘____ o
I .2 = Cinsimneti 1 - Chicszo ,‘&\ ;
L = Ste Puul 4 - Llevelend {(v® ;
' \ N N
: Mg TP RNV ) ! é
Tt r’ﬁ s .. - — e — -———— — o — -
w w """ ‘m ¥.5 COVESNW “T PRIN ING OFF. € 79034
P e L, AT T T T e T LT ""“t!‘r:"j‘f:j"":.:';'ft'"'r"'.’:j‘ ‘?".-‘HM\“QZ_a?w? e '.x;;,.i:'.:v,. na _.7-‘_’~":"J’7f".‘f»:‘}":‘-',"‘-":':Zu'v‘:', g ¥




¢
we—— - and provided namep of gamblers who are antagonistic toward--——-"--
Sorati Timineye DonaldlicGregor, Toledo police officer, intimates -

dropped from vice squad because too active. Rev. Chas, B,
#Harrison, Columbus, Ohio, formerly of Toledo, Os advises TN
i copy of his personal investigation of corruption in posses-

sion of Rev. Herlany¥rost, Toledo; also, Eva EpsteinAShaw, __/
S Toledo attorney, has confidential peport of Social Hygiene
Society on vice econditions, Lynn#Mathews, Toledo police
ﬁieer heard thet Timiney split £5,000 with Karpis in room
t/Algeo Hotel where Kerpis hid out for six weeks, dbut
cla:lms not to recall person from whom received information,
elthough has promised to cooperates Part of og an tele-
phone tap maintained by Prosecutor's office oflicovoli mobd
in 1934, in possession Detective Jemes\Ford, efhmined indicat- _
ing a "fix" at that time, Charles M\Cady (nof&Kadie) has
no informestion of valuee Charles E,\h.urray presently in
. hospitel, Partial check of Toledo, Ohio, newspapers made
- - and publicity appearing therein on Karpis-Barker gang set
:i out, Telephone teps being mainteined on telephones of Mexine
N\ N {.Belmont, elias\Thomas and Farl (Ike)YJittenberg.
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O REFERENICE: Report of Special Agent Re Ce Suren, Cleveland, Ohib, dated
o 7/11/36; report of Special Agent W, B. Matney, Detroit,
Michigan, dated 7/10/36; Bureau letter dated 5/7/36.

DETAIIS: AT TOLEDO, COLUMBUS, OHIO and MONROE, MICHIGAN

This report covers investigation of Special Agents J. V.

Murphy, R. C. Suran, D. Pe Sullivan, E. Jo Dowd, H. B, Dill’
\ o : E. J. N¥ynn, Re A. Guerin, and }. Jo Kavenegh, in comection
) ~ ( with herboring situetion at Toledo, Ohio, .

Speciel Agent D, P, Sullivan left Toledo, Ohio, on .'rnly 11,
1936 on subpoena, and Special Agent R, C, Suran, departed Toledo,
Ohio, or July 13, 1936, on subpoenae

Special Agents E. Jo Dowd, He Be Dill, Re. A, Guerin, and
o Jo Kavanach, have been engaged on telephone taps of Maxine
Belxront and Zarl (Ike) ..ittenberg, since July 6, 1936, at Toledo,
Ohioe
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The following investigation was performed by Special
Agents Jeo Ve Murphy and E, Je Wynn on July 9, 19362

In view of the faet that Arthur J. Pfund, 16 W, Iood.mrr,
Zore Apartments, Apartment F, was a waiter at the Casino Clud 4in
the summer of 1934, he was brought to the temporary offices dbeing
maintained in Toledo, Ohio, and the following signed stafement, the
original of which is being rotained in the Cleveland Bureau offioce
file, was secured:

*Toledo, Ohio,
"J’nly 9’ 19350

' "Iy ARTHUR Jo PFUND, make the following free and volun-
tary statement to E¢ Jo Wynn and J. V. Murphy, whom I know
to be Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Ue Se Department of Justicee I make this statement without
any threats or promises being mede to ms,

"My name is Arthur J. Pfund, age 45 years and married.
I reside with my wife and her daughter at 16 West Woodruff
Street, Toledo, apartment F, Zora Apartments, I am a waiter
by occupation, and heve followed that occupation about 26 or
27 yearse

"I worked as a waiter at the Casino Club on Summit
Strest in Point Place, Toledo, in the summer of 1934, beginning
work there about the first part of May, and left shortly after
July, 1934, During the time I was working st the Casino Clud
as a waiter, I worked extras That is, I worked every Saturday
night to help out the other waiter, Jackh\Schmidt, and worked
during the week on mights that Jack Schmidt was offs I would
say that I averaged about three nights a week at the Casino
Cludb, Near the end of my service at this cludb, I recall
that I worked straight for a week or ten days as Schmidt was
away at that time, I usually went to work about 7 or 7:30
in the evening, end worked unt{l the ¢lud closed, which was
usually in early part of next moraning, anywhere from 2:30 to
5:00 AM. It was my understanding that Bert and Ted Angus
pan this elub. inasmuch as they peid me my wages and gave
orders at that clud, Bert and Ted Angus were both usually
present at the ¢ludb during the hours that I was there, and
Bert acted as bartender,

- *I recall that during the time I was working at thg'
Casino Club as waiter, there was a Polish fellow called’ 'Babe’,
who wae also a bartender and is now dead; that Jack Schmidt was
the reguler waiter, and there was a bartender there by the name
of JacK\lurtha, I also recall there was a porter worked at
this elub by the name of Charlie Becker, who was also known as
'The\Skipper'. and also there was employed there a woman cook
whose first name is iiariee

3
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"As a generel rule there were very few people who
. - . =~ ate their everning meals at the Casino Club, and the orowds - --- -
”;, - _"! 413 not degin to come in until after the orchestra arrived, B
which would be about 9:30 or 10:00 Bife I have examined a
large number of photographs and have picked from these
photographs those of persons I am now told are Jimmie Wilson,
Arthur 'DosOBarker, and Wynona Burdette, and have signed my
nhame on the reverss side of these photographs as an indica~
tion of my identificatione I have noted on the reverse side
of these photographs there is typewritten their respective
names, In referring to these people in this statement 1
shall refer to them by the names they are now known to me,
¢+ I recall that on several occasions during my employment as
a waiter at the Casino Club during 1934 I observed Wynona
Burdette and Yimmie Wilson eating together and also have
observed Jimmie Wilson and *Doc' Barker eating togethere I
i recall that on several occasions Wynona Burdette, while eating
N with Fimmie Wilson, would pley on a ukulele and sing, and as I

have stated before, there were very few people present im the
eludb at this time in the evening.
®*T also recall seeing these people, that is, Jimmie Wilson,
'Doc! Barker and Wynona Burdette present at the Casino Club on
occasions later in the evening, and have observed other people
— sitting at their table, the crowd sometimes numbering as many
' as six or seven, but I do not know who the other people were,
I do recall that Ted Angus would eome over to their table and
stand and talk a few minutes, and bhave observed the men in the
| party go up to the bar and oonverse with Ted and Bert Angus.

: "] recall that soms time after I quit working at the Casino
Clud I saw the photograph of 'Doct Barker in either a Toledo
newspaper or a megazine, As I recall, about this time there
was some publicity about the gang of kidnapers that hung out at
the Casino Club, and it was the result of this publiecity that
I learned the Karpis gang associated together at the Caeino Club,

"Among the photogrephs which I have viewed I have picked out
two of & man wearing glasses, who I am told is 0llieDBerg, and

: also a photograph of a woman, w0 I have been told is aYe
2 The photographs of this men and woman appear familiar, that is to -
' say, I am of the opinion that I bave seen them at same time in
~. .~ Toledo, Ohio, but I am unable to recall just where or under

- what eircumstancese
"Among Other persons whom I recall baving visited at the

) Caang 'ial!b are ladeline ingus, RutB¥Angus, and Madeline's sister,
Rene.l /380 Ludy Fleming, who was formerly a State Prohibition pen.
I also recall heving seen George Timiney and members of his squad
visit the Casino Club usually around midnight, and the officers
I recall who were with Timiney were Brennan,\Brown andfil‘afelski.




7 _ On such occasions I would observe Timiney at times would sit
== at tables, but I don't recall whom he sat with,
ST *I have read the above statement eonsisting of two pagu.
and have signed my name at the bottom of page one and my

L signature to this second page, and have also marked with my
_ initials severel corrections appeering in this statement, eand

’ desire to state that the facts given by me in this statement
are true to best of my knowledge and belief,

WITNESSES: /8/ ARTHUR J, PFUND

Je Ve Murphy

E. J. Wynn, '
Special Agents,

- Federal Bureau of Investigation,

~ Ue Se Department of Justice

' 1448 Steandard Bldge,

Cleveland, Ohioe"

L2222

Pfund was more or less reluctant to talk when first inter-
viowed and it was only after he was interrogated for several hours
thet he made the fdentifications as set out in his signed statement,

"‘ although he stated he had been expecting to be interrogated with
reference to this matter after reading the publicity about the gang
having been at the Casino Club during the time he was a waiter there

) ' in 1934, ‘
With reference to the association of Bert and Ted Angus

with those persons identified by him, Pfund stated that so far as
he could observe Ted and Bert were not more friendly with them than

: with other customers of the Casino Club,
b Although questioned in detail, and shown all of the photo-
grephs of the Barker-Karpis gang, he was unable to make any identifica=
tions than those set out in his signed statement.

-
-
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The following is subtmitted by Special Agent E, J, Wynn
eoverine investigation on July 9. 1936' B'kl

FB 1ntcrvio'od an
auay Cum Cui, after he interviewe

stated that he had not told everything oW

one ocoasion Dre Moran was at the Casino Club raising hell and was
abusing Schmidt and had s gun on him; that Schmidt complained to Ted _
Angus and the latter told him, "I'll take care of that s __ b "

that Schmidt also said that he had seen some of the gang, particularly
Karpis, in the Casino Clud with bandages on their hands end faces,

.7
ok Sohmidt,

also said that a few days prior he had gotten
drunk with Ted Angus and Ted stated that he was going to Michigan
for a month or s0; that he planned on visiting KilleiKBnrko at the

Michigen Penitentiary; ¢ Bur one time lived with Bert
Angus in Chicago, Illinois, and that at such times as er e
[5) 8 apprehension he would visit Bert

——WMO reference to the present in-

~vestigetion being conducted in Toledo, Chio,

Ptated that he understood that some releative
of Nig Sousins, whose first name he thought was*Chaerlie, was a bar-
tender at the Casino Clud for a while; also, that Art Pfund wms 2
waiter there in 1934,

qrack Sohmidt is greatly shaken up over his
being interviewed, and immediately after the interview was very
frightened, Jack Schmidt will again be interviewed.

sk kokskokkk
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The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agents D, Po Sullivan and E. J, Wynn on July 10, 1936s

While Agents were interviewing lMr. Arthur =, Herman, a
boat mechanie, mear the)dayview Yacht Club, Point Place, a man was . . *

observed to come over to the autamobile on the running boerd of / P~

which Agents and Mr, Herman were sitting, and this man, as he passed,
was called "Dutch" by Mr. Herman, Inasmich as Agents had been en-
deavoring to locete & men known as "The Dutchman", who was reported
to have been an employee of the Casino Clud in 1934, Mr. Herman was
acked as to whether "Dutch" had been 80 employed, and Mr, Herman re-
Plied in the affirmative, This man, whc is Richard Vogt, also known
as "The Dutchman® was brought to the temporary office in Toledo for
interview, and a signed statement, which is quoted dbelow, secured
fl‘Olp him,

It developed thet Vogt had just finished cleaning up the
speed boat of Joe Rosocoe, and that Roscoe was then at his boat house
about seventy-five yards away, looking over his speed boat, and
that the car, on the running board of whiebh Agents and Mir, Héerman
were sitting, was Joe Roscoe's Buick automobile,

The following signed statement, the originasl of which is
conteined in the Cleveland Bureau office file, was secured from
Vogt:

*Toledo, Ohio
*July 10, 1936

"I, VOGT, make the following free and volun-
tery statement to . Jo Wynn, and D. Pe Sullivan, who I
understand to be Special Agents of the Federal Buresu of
Investigetion, United States Department of Justice:

*I am 55 years of ages I was born in Bremen, Germay,
July 4, 1881, and came to the United States in 190l. 1In
1926 I came to Toledo, Ohio, to live, I have never been
married, For many years I earned my living by working on
freight boats on the Great Lakes,

"About 1929 I began working for Joe Roscoe off and on
when I.was not working on the steamboatss I worked for him
at the'Joviel Club, and cleaned up his speed boat and aid
0dd jobs around his house, and I am still working for Joe
Roscoe off and on cleaning his boat and working around his

* home, I have not worked at the Jovial Club for about a year
Or a year and a half ago when I got canned by Ed Werndke for
being drunk,

®=Abouyt the first of June 1934 I was working as a handy
men at the*Roedwey Inn on Sumnit Stroet in Point Plece next
door to the Cesino Club., The entrance to the Roedway Inn
wae in the back in the basement, TomWorlané owned the
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Roadway Inn and Sam)g{essler and a pimp named Kelly ren it for

-him, They had liquor and e dence hall in the Roadway Inn,

This place opened around eight or nine in the evening. Bert
and Ted Angus were running the Casino Clud at that time,
Cherlie Becker, who is also called *'The Skipper' tended bar
in the Casino Club during the day until about four or five'
o'clock in the afternoon, when either Bert or Tod Angus would
show up,

*T used to go up to the Casino Clud in the norning and
afternoon to see Charlie Becker, Sometime around the first
of June, 1934 I remember seeing a man by the name of Buff in
the Cesino Clud, I have been shown a dbunch of photographs
‘and have picked out a photograph which I am told is that of
Bhrrycbggpbell. Thatts the guy nemed*Buff, I have signed
my name on the back of this picture, ~———

*"About the same time, I saw a guy whose name I don't

know, I have picked out of a bnnch of pictures one which
I am t0ld is a picture of James JOWilson, That's the guy
I am telking about, He used to be with Buff, I have signed
my neme on the back of this pictures

*Then there was a guy nemed Willie uho used to be around
there with Buff, From a bunch of pictures I have picked one
which I am told is a picture of William JSLHarrison, That
is the fellow I knew as Willie, I have signed my name on the
back of the photograph, h

"One day at the Casino Club, Buff told me he wanted me to
20 over and clean up his house as his wife was coming home from
the hospital, Buff and the Wilson fellow took me over to Buff's
house which wes a two story frame house with a drive way on the
left =ide of the house, It was on 131st Street in Point Flace,
about two or three houses off of Sumit Street. Buff drove the
car which was a blue coupe, I think it wes a Ford automobile,
They left me alone in the house, and they told me to go ahead
and clean up and that they were going to the hospiteal to get
Buff's wife. I oleecned up the place, and I sew three blue
caps with gold eagles on the front of them, They looked some-
thing like Coast Guard caps. There were a couple of large
nickel plated revolvers in a drawer, and I figured right away
that these guys must be probibition officers. About two hours
later Buff and the other fellow and Buff's wife came back,

- She wes pretty weak and Buff helped her in the house, I had

snitched a drink but Buff gave me another onme and on top of
it gave me 310,00 for cleaning up the house. I never will
forget that guye That was the best job I ever hed, I went
down to the Casino Club and spent four bucks of thet money
getting drunk with Charlie Becker, and I told Charlie Becker
that those guys must be prohibition officer, but I couldn't
figure out where they got all their dough, and Charlie told
me that prohibition officers got 175,00 & month, and all
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. they could shake out of bootleggerses I figured they must have -
gotten plenty because they were in the Casino Club almost every -
day and spent four or five hours there and always had & pile of
bills laying on the bar, I know that I wished that I had been
born in this country so I could heve gotten that kind of a job,

*From a bunch of pictures I have locked at I piek out a-
picture of a men I recall as a short man and whom I am told is
Fred Barker, I have signed my name on the back of this picture,
I also have picked out a picture of an 014 men with a cane, and
have been told that it is a picture of Charles J¢ Fitzgerald.

I have signed my name on the back of the pictures I bhave also

+ picked out a picture of a man whom I am told is Russell Gibson,
and I have signed my neme on the back of the picture, I re-
call that he was a tall fellow, I have also picked out a

~ , picture of & man I am told is Arthur R, 'Doc' Berker, and I

g

have signed my neme on the beck of this picture, I recall

thet he was & short man, I have pickeéd out a picture of a

woman I recall was the women Buff said was his wife, I am told

now that this photogreph is that of Wynona Burdette, and I have
—_— signed my name on the back of this picture, She had dark hair
and hed dsrk skine I just saw her the one time at her house
when she came home from the hospitel,

"All of the men wkose pictures I have picked oyt, I have
seen at the Casino Club at different times drinking together in
the day time. I usually left there around eight o'clock at
- . night as I had to go home and sleep. These men would start

coming in the Casino Cludb from eleven o'clock in the morning.
Sometimes they would spend es much as four or five hours drink-
— ing there, They drank plenty of good whiskey, and spent I guess
about a hundred dollars a day there, because they would buy me
drinks and anybody else who was in the Club, I never saw the men
wearing the caps I saw out at Buff's house, and nobody ever told
me what these men 4id but I do recall hearing them talking about
the 014 man with the cane being a real estate man, When he first
came there soms of the men said that he was Willie's father, This
0ld man is the one I am to0ld is Fitzgerald., The 0ld man would al-
ways make everybody drink a whiskey and a beer, and would get made
if you didn't drink a whiskey and a beer and he used to get drunk
and mad an bang his cane down on the bar and swing it around in
the air. All of these men had their money in piles on the bar, and
they would ell buy drinks for the houses I got so I would watech
— for them every day as I knew I could get plenty of free &rinks,
"All of these men would have & good time in the Casiao, and
tkz2y wouli play the electric piano and heve the radio turned on,
and they would sing and dance around there, and would kid .and
joke with me end Charlie and Bert and Ted Angus and anyone who
was in the Casino Club., They all seemed like good friends, I
don't know if esnybody knew who these guys were as other people
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32, “would be at the club and sometimes Chrisirenm. Tafelaxi and

- George Timiney and other guys on the vice squad would be thore. f
Ceptain Timiney is a good friend of mine end calls me the)ionkey, V07
Iudy Fleming who was a state prohibition officer used to come to

the Casino Club around two or three times a week during the summer

of 1934, and he would be in the Casino Club at the same time these

men were in theres I used to clean up Ludy Fleming's speed boat

the "Cum Cum® at that time and he would pay me $5,00 to clean it

UDe

*T remember these men whose pictures I have picked out were
V'around the Casino Club a ecouple of months, and I got plenty of
drinks out of them, I remember when theyleft Buff was driving
the car and two of the others I don't remember now which ones they
— were were with him and they had two suit cases at the Casino and

Ted told me to put the suit cases in the car and I would get a

tip and I went out and put them in the car but I 4did not get a tip '
N— but they bought me a couple of drinks before they left,
me they were transferred to Minneapolis, Minn,, and that he was
Tosing some good customers and 1 ﬁ'ofﬁﬁ'—fﬁst a lot of free
drinks, I never did see them after that, Afrer they left
there were hardly any customers left the Casino Club, and the
KHoedway Inn had closed so I shipped away on the boats
— "] bave read the above statement consisting of three pages,

and have signed my name at the bottom of pages one and two,

) and to this, the third page, and have signed my initiels to correc-

( tions appearing in this statement. I desire to state that this

statement 1s true to the best of my knowledge, and that the -
fects have been gliven by me freely and no tb.reata or promises
have been made to mee.

WITNESS: : /s/ RICHARD VOGT
it Ee Po Sullivan :
Dol E. Jo Wynn, Special Agents,
’ Federal Bureau of Investigation,
U. Se. Department of Justice,"

Nk kK
- The photogrephs identified by Vogt, and signed by him as an
indication of the identification, are elso retained in the Cleveland

- Bureau office file,

Vogt resides in Toledo, Ohio, =t the Northern Hotel on Superior
Street, and stated thaet he can be contactaed there; also, that he keeps in

close touch with ir¢NPole (phonetic), Shipping Commissioner, who is
located at Grange and Summit Streets, and that in the eventhe, Vogt, is
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on the boats Mr, Pole will know how to get in touch with him, He
alzo stated that he has a sister, Mrs, Charles Carclianﬁeber, resid-
ing at 244 Xagle street Burfalo, New Xork.

Vogt related that there was formerly a porter working at the
Cesino Cludb in the summer of 1934 whose name he is unable to recell,
but who is now employed at the interurban station stacking bazgage;
that on one occasion Fitzgerald came im the Casino Club end insisted
that this porter drink a whiskey and a beer, but that the porter did
not want both drinks and Fitzgereld insisted and finally swung at the
porter with the cane and narrowly missed hitting the porter in the
head, Effort will be made to locate and interview this unknown porter,

vogt stated that he is acquainted with Maxine Belmont, who
runs’ th Shelby Hotel, e house of prostitution, and that he has been
visiting her place for several years as a customer; that he has observed
her at jhe Casino Club in 1934 on occasions, and that she has aleo been
to the Alew Casino Club, but he could not state that he ever observed eny-
thing particalar about her visits and she appeared to be just a regular
customer,

He stated that during the pest winter he was employed at
the New Casino Club operested by bert and Ted Angus, and that liarie,
who is the cook at the New Casino, and wes also the cook st the 014
Casino, told him thet the geng who were hansing around the Casino
were & bunch of kidnspers and bank robbers, but that he would not
believe it until he read about the arrest of Harry Campbell in Toledo,
Ohio, on May 7, 1936, and recognized his photographs as those of the
man he knew as Buff,
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The following investigation performed by Special Agent
He Be Dill and K., Jo Wynn on July 12, 19362

Mre M. Jo Whipple, 119 Scott Street, Monroe, Michigan, a ™~
former captain on a private yacht which docked at Bayview, was N
- interviewed and stated thet he has been acquainted with Bert and
Ted Angus for several years, and visited the Cagino Club when it
MMW“O fall of 1932 be was-iatroduced to
a man the name of W e 4t the Casino Club by T

given to understan liguor running business

and came from Indianae. He identified a photograph of Willfe Harrison
asWillle; thattherealleY, on several occasions, he saw Willic at the
Casino Club, and recalled that Willie was always sort of a ®ocut up";
that in May, 1934 the yacht on which he was working tied up at Bayview
and he took a week's leave and hung around the Casino Club, and he re~
called that at thet time the cludb was undergoing some construction work
and preparations were being mede for a grand opening; that the following
week he was back at work, and went over to the Casino Cludb at noon time
to get some lunch, and noticed a group of five or six men accompanied by
several women come in and sit at the bar, accompanied by Willie; that he
spoke to Willie, and the latter and several of the men in the group in-
sisted on buying him drinks; that he observed that all of the men had :
Plenty of money, large rolls of it in their pockets, and that they
flashed this money freely; that he was sitting near the telephone booth
and heard several of the men go into the booth and call same bookie

and place bets of $50 and $100 on horses; thet the group of men, as a
whole impressed him as being short in stature and of small build, and

as being "hoodlums.” Whipple identified the photographs of Alvin
Karpis before end subsequent to his apprehension as being ons of the
men; the photograph of Harry Campbell dressed in a sweater which ape
peared on the Identification Order, as another of the men; and the
photograph of Wynona Burdette as bei the likeness of a woman who

was with the group and who he associdted with Harry Campbell, although
he was not positive in his identification of her. As an indication

of identification, Captain Whipple signed his neme on the roverse

side of the photographs of Willie Harrison, Alvin Karpis, and Harry
Campbell and these particular photogrephs ere being retained in the
Cleveland Bureau office file.

Continuing, Ceptain Whipple stated that thalrollhmrini day
be in went to the Casino Club about noon for some lunch, &n
a.ga;?aan the group of men, and they insisted again on buying hi::bem
drinks, end he again saw them flashing rolls of money and heard J
Over the telephone, placing large bets with & bookie; that he .;!;f
the crowd and decided that they were big time hoodlums and t
't would be best for him to stey ewey from the Casino Club, and as



a result he had his wife pack his lunch each day and he did not again,
during that sumer, visit the Casino Club; that he remeined in the
vicinity of Bayview for about a month or five weeks, which would have
been most of the month of May, and possibly the first week in June, N
1534, and then left on a cruise; that he had never observed a crowd of
men such as these men at the Casino Club before this time, }

Whipple stated that at such times as he saw these men at
the Casino Club, neither Bert nor Ted Angus was present, as they
usually did not get to the ¢ludb until the late afterpopn; that
Charlie Becker was the bartender on duty; that Cooli oe was
also hanging around the Casino Club in the spring of 1934; that on
an occasion after the sumer of 1934, he met konroe in the Jovial
Club in Toledo, and drove lionroe to the oottage of WalterXBelpash at
Niles Beach, Ohio, and shortly thereafter Monroe was picked up by
Agents of the Bureau and questioned at the Commodore Perry Hctel,
(This was ¥ebruary 1, 1935, See report of Special Agent R. D. Brown,
dated at Chicago, Illinois, March 23, 1935); that some time later he

- again met Monroe and the latter told him that Agents had questioned
him, Monroe; that after usert and Ted Angus opened tha New Casino, hs,

: whipple, visited the place and as best he could recall it was shortly

v after they opesned (May, 1935), he talked with Bert and Ted Angus and

told them that he was sorry that he ran into tke bunch of "mugs", who
_ were around the Casino in the summer of 1934, and Ted and Bert told
him th=t they were also sorry that the bunch hed been there as it hed
caused them a lot of troudle,

With reference to the rece horse bets mentioned by Whipple,
reference should be made to the report of Special Agent D. kK. Hall,
: dated at Detroit, Michigen, September 25, 1934, pza;es four and five,
. - reflecting informeation received from Ben'Wise, through Detective Re Le
" )\keters, to thz effect thet wise had talked with Nig Cousins et the

Y

letter's "book shop” ior Street, (which is theR, & K,

3igar Store), at a time when Cousins was accey S oye e fele-
)pigim-ﬂmmatilme stated that these "sucker" bets

L were from friends of Bert and 1ed Angus, who were in Toledo from
e Chicago, cooling off,e

vaptain whipple steted that uvaptain George C.\uhembera,
who 18 mentioned in the report of opecial Agent C. E. umith, dated
\ at Cleveland, Ohio, June 23, 1936, was a frejuenter of the Uasino
) Club, where he usually became intoxicated and that he was a good
friend of Charlie Becker's, eand that Chambers should have some
pertinent informetion about the gange A lead is presently outstand-
ing to the Detroit office to locate Chambers and other boat men, who
—— were at the Casino Club in the summer of 1934, ) ’
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- rneference should be made to the report of Special Agent
Ee Jo Wynn, dated at Cleveland, Ohio, June 13, 1936, indicating that
Bert and Ted Angus, when arranging for the renteal of houses for the
gang, represented that they were working on the boats at Bayview,
Captain Whipple stated that if Bert or Ted Angus had told him that
the mon were mariners, he would not have believed them, beceuse the

men observed by him did not bave any of the marks of mariners; for

instence they 4id not have ®"slack knees"; also, they did not have
the general appearance of mariners; that, as stated above, they so
impressed him as hoodlums that he refused to go back to the Casino
Cludb after his two contacts with thems In this oonmnection, Captain
Whipple stated that he would bave continued visiting the Casino Club
if it had not been for this crowd,

ook ok ok ok ko ok ko
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The following investigation was conducted by Special "
r Agenta Je V. Murphy and E, J, Wynn at Toledo, Ohio, on July 15, 1936: -
Mre Otto Albrecht, 5916 Edgewater Drive, Point Place,
Toledo, Ohio, mentionsd on page eleven of report of Special Agent
Re Co Suran, dated at Cleveland, Ohio, July 11, 1936, as having been

~
1Y . .‘
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T & frequent visitor at the Casino Club in 1934, as related by Mrese -
f,r Edith Marks, and also mentioned in report of Special Agent R. C,
ye Suran, dated at Cleveland, Ohio, June 20, 1936, wherein his activities
£ as a former slot machine operator are set out, was interviewed at his
g" residence for the purpose of effecting any identifications on his part
o of the Barker-Karpis gang having frequented the Casino Club during the
swmer of 1934,

—_— He stated that he has known Bert and Ted Angus for eight

( B or ten years, but is not intimstely acquainted with them; that he

: _often went to the trap shootings held on the waterfront in Bayview -

— Park across from the Casino Clud, on Saturdey afternoons, and on

such occasions would frequently drop into the Casino Club for some
beers The various photographs of the Barker-Karpis gang, who were
knowm to have been in Toledo during the summer of 1934, together

with their wonen associates, were exhibited to Mre Albrecht and he
identified various photogrephs of Alvin Karpis, taxer both prior and
subsequent to his apprehension, as being a man observed by him in

the Cesino Club in the summer of 1934, about June or July, and that

on such occasions as he observed this man the latter was usually with
e group of men, none of whom he could identify from photogrephs exhibi-
ted to him. In this respect he stated that he spent not more than
fifteen minutes on each visit he paid to the Casino Club, and he was
never there during the evening or night entertaimment. As he recelled,
be never entered into dscussions with any strangers in the Casino Clud
and never noticed anything suspicious about Karpis or associetes, which
in any way served to attract his attention. He steted that he had a
faint recollection there was an elderly men with the group, who had a
cane, but he was unable to identify the photograph of Charles Je Fitzgerald,
and he further stated he did not recall any women being with the group
of men, and also that he had no recollection of Karpis, or the group
of men, buying drinks for the "house.™

- 1’r, Albrecht advised that he first leerned that the Karpis
gang bung out at the Casino Club in the summer of 1934, from newspapers
— which accounts appearsd some time thereafter, and when he reed these
newspaper accounts he decided not to meke any mention of his visits
to the Cesino Club to anybody as he did not desire to become involved
in the metter in any waye.
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Mre, Albrecht impressed Agents as being reluctant, and
stated as he was 0l1d and in bad health he hoped he would not be
eelled as a witness in the matter, and further stated to Agents
he appreciated that the inquiry of Agents was being made in conneo~-
tion with possible charges of harboring against those persons who
protected the gang while they were in Toledo, Ohioe

ok

In éonclusion he stated that he never discussed this matter

Y with either Bert or Ted Angus, or any other persons, but d4id state that
he heard from some person in Point Place, whom he could not recall,

g

5%1 that some of the gang lived in Point Place in the summer of 1934,
ra Also he stated that on his visits to the Casino Club, as set out above,
) he noticed Captein George Timiney of the Toledo Police Dppartment, either

sitting in a car in front of ths cludb, or in the clud, but he couli not
recall any particular instance of Timiney's being in association with

the group of men in the cludb, or with any other persons. Nor could he
recall eany specific instance of Timiney's drinking in the Casino Club,

and he stated he presumnmed that Timiney was at the club on official business,
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The following investigation was performcd by Special
Agents De Pe Sullivan and E. Je m on July 10’ 1936:

- Mre Arthur E., Herman, 2844 11l5th Street, Foint Flace, ..
who operates & boat repair shop and agency for the Criss Craft -
Boat Company, at psayview, Point Place, and who, during the summer
months lives in his cabin boat, was interviewed and atated the=t he
is acquainted with Ted Angus, end has repairgd Angus' speed boat
in the past; that Ted Angus kept the saee&/gat, the"Hay Bag, in a
boat house near his repair shop; that Angus s Tecently 8014 his speed
boats

He stated that in the summer of 1934, Ted Angus had the
boat for sale, and that two men, who he identifies from photographs
as ifred parker and Hussell Gibson, were riding with Ted Angus in
this boat; that Ludy Fleming, a etate prohibition agent, interested
these men in his boat and they were about to buy it.

It was necessary to rather’abruptly terminate this inter-:
view with Lir, Herman, ipasmuch as Richard oft. knova as the putchman,
an important witness for whom Agents have been looking for some 13&@,
was spott2d in the vicinity, and it was necessary to bring ¥yogt to
the temporary offices in Toledo, Ohio, for interview.

un suly 11, 1936, opecial agents J. V. Lurphy and . Jo aynn
intervieved wr, arthar &, Herman more in detzil ss follows:

He again identified the photographs of kussell Gibson and
Fred Barkere, The nhotographs of Russell Gibeon identified by him are
the full length photo showing Gibson dressed in dark suit, double-
breast=4, weering spets, and the wuast photograph marked, 'Mb. State
Pen, 32487%, and the photograph of Fred Barker is that one merked on
the face with the number 3204, He steted he never learned their names.
He further etated that he recelled that on one Sunday, in the summer of
1934, Ted Angus, and the two men started out from Angus' boat house in
the Hay Bag; that they were all pretty well "crocked"; that they started
out of the slip and Ted Angus, who was driving the boat, slipped the
clutch and broke a dog lock; that they pulled the boat into his repair
shop and he fixed the broken part; that Ted Angus told Herman that the
two men (Fred Barker and Slim Gibson) were interested in buying the boat
and thet Ted regretted that the trouble had happened when he wes demon-
streting the boat; thet he, Herman, understood from previous conversa-
tions with Ted Angus that the latter wanted between $2,500 end §2,700
for the boat; that on this occasion the three men went out in the lake
for a short distance and returned at a terrific rate of speed, in
viocletion of the rule thet boets are to enter the slip et not more than
four miles per hour, and as & result, rocked the boats which were tied




up along the docks and thke owners complained about this conduct; that
he, Herman, on two occacsions saw these men (Fred Barker end Slim
Gibson) at the Casino Club in the afternoon, but could not recall that _
he observed either Bert or Ted Angus with them, however, Bert Angus

was usually attending ber at such times as Herman was et the Casino
Club, which was on rare occasions; that for some reason Herman was mbder
the impression that the two men were prohidbition officers, but would not
state that he heard this information fromw Bert or Ted Angus, but was of
the opinion that he gained this idea from seeing the men in association
with Ludy Fleming, a state prohibition officer, who was also trying to
sell these men his boat, or from the various meriners at Bayview, who
visited the Casino Club; that a short time thereafter, he saw these men
on one occesion with Iudy Fleming at the Bayview Yacht Club, and then
leter saw the two men riding in Iudy Fleming's speed boat at which time
they were coming into Bayview Yacht Club at a fast rate of speed, having
ripped a board off the bottom of the boat and were trying to meke dock
before it senk; thet this boat wes hauled out of the weter at the
Bayview Yacht Club, and the two men (Fred Barker and Slim Gibson) came °
over to see Mr, Herman about repairing the boat, and he looked it over
and gave them a figure of $400,00, and they told him they were buying
the boat from Ludy Fleming, and were going to Cleveland on business and
authorized him to repair the boat; that he endeavored to get the boat
from the Beyview Yacht Club and was told by Paul\Becker of the cludb

tret there was a bhill against the boat and he woulcd not release it urntil
the bill was paid; thaet about two weeks later the two men (Fred Barker
end Slim Gibson) came to see if the boat haed been repaired, and when
t0ld of the unpeid bill they all went to see Paul Becker and learned
that the bill was only $3.00, or so, which wes peid by the men and they
told Herman to go ahead and repair the boat; that about ten PM that might
Mrse m@)fleming called Mr. Herman on the telephone and t0ld him that
she was having trouble with Ludy Fleming, her husbend, and understood
that he was trying to sell the speed boat, which he had no right to

do as it wes her property, and warned Mr. Herman against doing any re-
pair work on the boat, and that as a result Mr, Herman manifested no
further interest in the boat and had no further sonmtaect with the man,

Mr, Herman stated that in the early spring of 1935 he had
occasion to ride in an sutomodbile from Toledo, Ohio, to Detroit, Michigan
with Joe Roscoe for the purpose of buying some parts for the latter's
speed boat; that at that time Joe Roscoe asked Mr, Herman if he re-
called the two men who were trying to dbuy Ted Angus' speed boat, and
i1t he ever knew who they were, and at that time told Mr., Herman that ‘
they were part of the Xarpis mod, who had been hanging out at the Casino, '
and that one of the men wes in jail and the other ome hed been killed
in a fight with Federal officerss Roscoe further told Mr, Herman thet
be, Roscoe, had the two men out riding in his speed boat, but that when
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be informed these two men he wanted $5,000 for his boat, they would

not consider purchasing ite Mr. Herman stated he never knew that

these two men had ever been out im Joe Roscoe' boat until Koscoe told --. --
him, A -

Mr, Herman stated he understood Mrs, Fleming has obtained
a divorce from Ludy Fleming, but he doees not know where divorce pro-

‘ceedings were instituted, or whers she is now residing,

As has been indicated in previous reports on this investiga-
tion, Ludy Fleming is presently residing in Cincinnati, Ohio, with
Rene Holst, and will be interviewed at a later date, ,
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The following investization was conducted by Speciel Agente

E. J. Wynn and J. V. Murphy on July 13, 1936, at Toledo, Ohio:

- — ~ ———

Mr, Paul Becker, general caretaker and handyman at the
Bayview Yacht Club, Point Place, Toledo, stated that he recalls that
in the surmer of 1934, Ludy Fleming, a state prohibition officer, had
his boat at the Bayview Yacht Club; that on the day this boat was teken

off the drydock and put into the water, Ludy Fleming advised him that he -

wes going to sell the boat to two men whom he had met a short time pre-
vious; that Ludy Fleming came down to the slip accompanied by two men
and they toock a ride in the boat, although Becker recalled he hsd warned
Fleming against taking the boat out until it had been in the water a few
days longer because of the likelihood of ripping off a plenk, which is
likely to happen to a fast gpeed boat when it has not soaked long enough
in water to make the planking pliable; that Ludy Fleming nevertheless
took the two men cut and they returned in a short time without a mishap;

' thet later that day these two men, accompanied by two wonen, came to the

Bayview Yacht Club to go riding in Fleming's boat, unaccompanied by Ludy
Fleming; that he, Becker, warned the women against going out im the boat,
and they heeded his warning and rerizined in their automobile while the
two men tock the boat out; that shortly thereafter the two men drove

the boet into the Seyview Yacht Club slip et a terrific rate of speed
and were obviously experiencing trouble and called to him that they hed
ripped off a plank, whereupon he pulled the boat out of the water; thet
he recalled that Art)Zlerman came over to look at the boat to see about
repeirs, but insamuch as bhe, Becker, had not been peid for hauling the
boat out of the water, he would not release it to Hermen; that he re-
called that about a week or so later the two men came back and peid him
for hauling the bcat out, and es he recclled, Alfred\Boehk, a cerpénter,
who is presently employed by theXNlerrison Boat Works et sayview, repeired
the boat, and, he thought, sew considerable of these two men,

Mr. Becker, who incidentally is no relation to Charlie Becker,
a former bartender at the Casino Cludb, wes shown the photographs of the
Barker-Karpis gang, but was unable to identify eny of the photographs as
being the likenesses of the two men to whom Fleming was trying to sell
his boat, Ee described one of these men as being about six feet tall,
slender build, sallow complexion, high cheek bones, black hair, which
would fit the general description of "Slim" Gibson, but whose photographs
bhe was unable to identify, stating that he only talked to these two men
but & few minutes and did not pay much attention to their description,
He steted the other man wae a much shorter man, but could not recall
Just what he looked like, It is to be recalled that Mr, Arthur Herman,
when interviewed recently, identified the photogrephs of "Slim" Gibsor
and Fred Barker s the two men who damaged Ludy Fleming's boat,

Krse Paufabecker, wife of Paul Becker, wes present during the
interview with her husband, and she stated that she recelled the incident
of the two men being interested in buyinz Ludy Fleming's boat, =nd the
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occasion of their tearing off a plank of the boat while making a trial
trip in it; that she never engaged these two men in oonversation and
was not close to them while they were at the Bayview Yacht Club, as
she only observed then from the porch of the e¢lub house; that while
she noticed that one was a tell man and the other a short man, she
could not furnieh mmch of a description of them, and was unadble to
identify any of the photogrephs of the Barker-Karpis gang as being
these two men, . . .7 S

Mrs, Becker produced a used receipt book econtaining the stubdbs
of receipts, which included a receipt stud dated June 19, 1934, reflect-
ing tke receipt of $1,30 from Fleming. She stated this represented the
payment for hauling out his speed boat from the water at the rate of
fivé cents per foot, and as the speed boat was twenty-six feet in length,
the oost was §le¢30e¢ Both she and her husband stated that, as they recall,
Fleming himself d4id not make the payment, but the payment was made by
the two men about a week after the boat was pulled out of the water, as
related above, and tLis was the bill standing egainst the boat when he
refused to let Art Herman have the boat to meke repairs,

Mrse Becker further stated that Walter and nthe;/%uruck, who
et that time lived in a boat at Bayview, were close personzl friends of
Ludy Flening; that walter Burwick at thet time drove a beskery wagon;
thet lir. and Mrs, Burwick told her that when they first met the two
fellows, who were going to buy Fleming's boat, they thought these two
men were nice fellows, but later told Mrs. Becker that these two men
were no good; that Mr, and Mrse Burwick, in the fall of 1934, moved to
Fort lLauderdele, Florida, where lirs Burwick peddled doughnuts somewhere
in the vicinity of the beach; that she has not heard from them directly
since they moved away, dbut is of the opinion that they are still located
in the vicinity of the beach at Fort Lauderdale, Florida,

The Jacksonville office is being requested by separate letter
to locate and appropriately interview Walter and Ethel Burwick in this

connection,

Mrs, Becker further stated that it was her understanding
thet Evik*leming, the wife of Ludy Fleming, very recently divorced him
a2t Toledo, Ohio, and that Eva Fleming is employed in some capacity by
tke Kopf Motor Sales Company, which is located at 1214. Jefferson
Street, Toledog Ohio.

A Mre and Mrs. Becker both stated they have no recollectkon
of seeing these two men or any other persons riding in the speed boete
of Joe Roscoe or Ted Angus, expleining thet Roscoe end Angus kept their
boats in boathouses, and they saw them only when they purchased gasoline

for their boatse

Wi kKK
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Tﬁe' following iﬁestigation was conducted by Special Agents
Je Vo Murphy and E, J. Wynn at Toledo, Ohio, on July 15, 1936:

Mr, Alfred Boehk, 547 Spencer Street, Toledo, Ohioc, a boat
carpenter, and the man mentioned by Paul Becker as having repaired
Iudy Fleming's boat in the summer of 1934, was interviewed at the
Harrison Boat Works neer Bayview Park, Point Place, Toledo, Ohio,

He was rather hazy at first with reference to the incident, but

after some little conversation stated that he recalled working on
Fleming's boat in the summer of 1934; that he understood from econverw
sation around the Bayview Yacht Club that the boat had been operated
shortly after it was pleced in the water from dry dock, and before the
hull had time to sufficiently water soak, and as a result several of
the planke on the underside of the boat were pulled off; that, as he
recalled, he was engeged tc o the repeir work by Walter Burwick, who
was a friend of Ludy Fleming, and was s0 engaged after the boat had been
pulled out of the weter for several weeks; that he kmew that Arthur
Hermen hed originally figured on the job and wanted to make a big job
of 4t by replecing almost the entire dbottom; that, as he reczlled,
Walter Burwick paid him for the job, which amounted to about twelve

or thirteen dollars, but he did not get hiz money until about two
weeks after the job was finished; that he at no time recalled seeing
two men, who were supposed to have damaged the boat,

Mr, Boehk stated that Ludy "E"lgx_n&ng was commonly knovm in
Point Place by the nickname of Qusty,
[}

He als0 stated thaf Burwick had moved somewhere in the state
of Florida, This coincides with {nformation obtained from Mr, and Mrs,

Paul Becker,

gk kxkkkEk
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On July 10, 1936, ¥rs, kdith Marks was agein interviewed
at Lakeside, ldichigan by Special Agents Jo V. iurphy end K. Ce Suran. ;

.  Mre, Marks stated that she bed not been in commnication with George -
. Timiney since she was last interviewed, but that she would no doubt
—~~~ hear from him in the near future as she contemplated going to the

Algeo Hotel to obtain the possession of her golf clubs, which Timiney
had given to a manicurist at that place. She stated that if T'iminey
made any remarks concerning the present investigation she would advise
Agents at the time she was next interviewed, She stated that the last
time she saw Timiney, as related in the report of Special Agent H, Ce
Suran, dated July 11, 1936, Timiney remarked to her that Agents had
accused him of being the pimp for Kittx)@iamond, madam of a house of -
prostitution, and Timiney stated that he was going to punch the first
Agent he saw in the nose for meaking that accusation against him, Agents,
while meking an investigation at the house of Kitty Dieamond, on June 12,
1936, d4id question Kitty Diemond about whether she wes friendly with
Timiney, or other members of the Toledo, Ohio Police Department, but
never at any time accused Timiney of being a pimp, although it appears
from the information obtained during the investigetion that Timiney d4id
accept money ¢collected from houses of prostitution,

Mrs, iierks stated that for the past two years Timiney has done
consider.ble drinking and she has sesn him "shaking like a leaf"™ ®efore
he would eat breakfast, She stated she use to berate him for frequent-
ing the "honky tonk" joints in Toledo as she would want to go to nice
places and Timiney would always give her the sems answer that you could
not get information in a church, She stated that one of the joints which
) E ' is strictly underworld is thdk?nrf operatad by a woman namedKBuekley and
U 2 m2n named Georgeﬁﬁullivan; that the Buckley woman end Sulliven, an f
underworld character, are expected to get married soon. She stated the
Turf ig a drink joint and that Timiney spends a great deal of his time
at this place, :

!

Mrs, karks stated that she firmly believed that Bert and Ted
Angus were no longer friendly with Timiney and that their emity was
not just a "show", 3he stated that after the Angus brothers opened
the New Casino on Dura Drive in Yoledo, Timiney sent a squad of officers

- out there to close the place for violation of the one o'clock closing
( law, 45 previously related by her, lrs, karks, she had no information
\\\ eoncerning the reason for the quarrel between the Angus brothers and

e Timineye

—_ Mrs, Merks was questioned concerning any places Ted Angus
might own or operate in the state of Michigan, and she stated thet
t5 her knowledge the Angus brothers have no pleces in Michigan, and
the only place she knew of that Ted might go in Michigen is wherever
Ruth\(ells is located.




L \

Concerning Joe Roscoe, she stated that Roscoe came to

her home about the middle of June, 1936, and eadvised her that he
had fallen off the roof of the building at aiiddle Island while re= - --- -
peiring it and had broken several ribs, She stated that Roscoe at )
that time had his sides taped.

formation in her possession concerning Timiney and the Angus brothers,
but did make the remark that a good time to telk to her would be after

Mrs. larks insists that she has furnished all the in- )

she had seen the manicuriet at the Algeo Hotel about her golf clubs,

Mrs, Marks stated that she would call Agents when she went

to the Algeo Hotel and she was advised by Agents that there was no
place she could call, It was not decmed advisable to furnish her
with the confidential number of the temporary offices in the Edison
Building, or the residence number of Agents, Mrs, Marks stated tkat _
she would call number ADams 1696, which number she obtained from the
telephone while beinz interviewed at the Edison Building, Mrs. Marks

- was not advised that this numbsr was fictitious, having been placed on

the telephone by Special Agent in Charge Connelley to avoid the cor-
rect number of the office being obtained,
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Oon July 9§, 1936, Special 4gent D, Pe Sullivan interviewed
Sarafino Sinatra, alias Wop English, §#67853, at the Ohio State Peni-
tentiary, Columbus, Ohio, The file on English shows that he was re-
ceived at the penitentiary on January 5, 1934 to await execution
under a death penalty for murder im the first degree, This penalty
was inflicted as a result of the killing of JackieXKennedy, a Toledo
racketeere On June 10, 1935, English received a commutation of his
sentence to life imprisomment,

English was quite ditter, stating that he was serving a
*bum rap”; that Frazier Reams, Lucas County Prosecutor, and George
Timiney had framed him for the purpose of getting publieity., English
denied that he was ever connected with the Licovoli gang, although
he admitted having been acquainted with the various members of the
mobe Hs stated that he has known George Timiney for many years;
that ebout thres months before the death of Jackie Kennedy, Timiney
met him on the street and told him that the Licovoli mod was going
eround and shaking down gambling places, houses of prostitution,
and slot mechine operators and the members were getting money in
this way that they were not entitled toe, Timiney wanted English
to tell the Licovoll pgang to get out of town, but English refused,
stating that even though he was an Itaelian he would not put himself
on the spot by doing what Timiney wanted, especially since it was
Timiney's job to got rid of the gang, Timiney then told English
that from then on he and English would be enemies; that he intended
to throw all of the Licovoll gang in jail and if he got a chance to
throw a rap on English ke would do so at the first opportunity,

English ocontinued that efter Kennedy was killed, he was
arrested in Toledo, was kept in the Lucas County Jail for eleven days
and was viewed by various witnesses and then released, Some time
later he was arrested in Akron, Ohio, xnglish stated that at the
trial two young boys identified him as one of the men at the scene
of the killinz. later, according to English, at the trial of Yomnie
Licovoli, these two boys admitted on the stand that Timiney had taken
them to the Lorein Hotel where he kept them in a room. Each boy was

iven $25,00 by Reams, or Timiney, & suit of elothes and a job and
English stated that Timiney provided the boys with liguor and womsn
while they were at the hotel, English stated further that during
Yonnie Licovoli's trial, Timiney produced a prostitute, who daid not
appear against English and who testified that she saw English kill

Kennedy.
English stated that while he was awaiting execution at
the penitentiary, Governor white had some specianl investigators make

en investigetion of his case, and they later told him personally that
it was their opinion that ths two boys who testified ageinst Knglish

were liarse
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Although Bnglish is quite bitter azainst both Reams and BN
l’lminey he denied knowing or having any information that Timiney -
had protected criminals hiding out in Toledo. He stated that it

was apparent that Timiney was probably receiving protection money;

that he had heard that Ted Angus wae the pay off man for gambling
housss, slot :aachinas and houses of prostitution, He denied knowing

who paid off or the manner in which Ted Angus collected,

English steted that Harry)éernstein formerly wae a power
inp the gambling racket in Toledo and Timiney kicked him out; that
it {s probeble thet pernstein will talk; that a alot machine opere-
tor in Toledo named ¥House, wes run out by Timiney; that House is
presently operating a few alot machines in East Toledo, end it is
probeble that some valuable informatiop may be obtained from House
concerning Timiney's activities; that noff hates Timiney and
should he willing to tell what he knows concerning Timiney; that
Johnnie¢ Thormes is considered rather week and should talk, English,
elthough questioned, refused to give any definite reason why Thaomas
would "squawk™ on Timiney.

Throughout the interview it was apperent that Englisk hed
informetion concerning pey offs and protection, but was reluctant to
provide eny informeticn about these thingse He stated thet he ex-
pects to spend the rest of his life in the penitentiary and expressed
a fear for his safety if it skould become known that he had provided
any infommation to a law enforoement officer; that although he s$horotigh-
ly hated Tiriney and Reams, he would not "rat"™ even on them.

sk ok ook ko kol ok

Press dispatches in Toledo, Ohio, indicated that on July 1,
1936, Donald McGregor, who had been a member of the vice squad of the
Toledo Police Department, had been transferred back to the uniform
services McGregor, it will be recalled, is the officer, who on
June 11, 1936, visited the house of prostitution operated by Kitty
Diamond, at the time when Agents were conducting an investigation
there, McGregor at the time was accompanied by Officer Cooke These
officers stated at the tims that they were meking a routine check of
the house,

On July 10’ 1936. Speclal Agents Je V. Murphy and R, Ce
Suran interviewed McGregor at his home, 4022 Overland Parkway, Toledo,
Ohio, McGregor advised that he had been on the Toledo Police force
for approximately seven yeers; that during the years 1930 and 1931
he was on the vice squad of the depertment and worked under verious
officials who were in charge of the squad at different times, nemely,
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orricers/Mead, {I.angendorf. Timiney, and Ford. He stated that in 1931
he wes transferred back to the uniform force and remsined there until
May, 1936, when he was again given the vice squad assignment under
Captein Fauble; thet he continued on the squad until July 1, 1936,
—— - : whén he was again put in uniform.. ... . . e e \ RO
McGregor stated thet he was giveg mo explanation as to why '
he was taken off of the vice squad, but bad heard various stories )
why the transfer was made. He stated that the story that he had AN
s heard from seversl sources was that he had "run" into Pederal Agents/ @
. : too frequently end was t00 friendly with them; that he, McGregor,
L was also too friendly with a police official who had been talking

too much with Federsl Agents. McGregor did not name the official .
B0 to whom he referred, dut it is known that Gaptain)(ﬁennessy is \
B friendly with McGregor and lives about a block from him, McGregor

steted that while he had only met Agents on the ons occasion at Yo

Kitty Diamond's house, he had observed the Agents frequently in the -
vicinity of the various houses of prostitution. -

had been too active on the vice squed and had stepped on somebody's)
toess He refused to state who had objected to his activities on
the squad and stated that he would not put the "finger® on any poli
—_— man, although a policeman had put the "finger®" on him, MeGregor
stated that he mede a case whenever and wherever possible and on

June 18, 1936, he, with OfficerrCock, arrested JaneEvans at the

helty Hotel, who was operzting the place in the absence of Jennie . |
'Whitie. Jennie Whitie operates the Shelby for Maxine Belmont, whose
telephone is presently being teapped by Buresu Agentse

C : Another story MoGregor stated he had heard was that he ‘:

: McGregor stated that Jennie was mot in the house and the

Evans woman was arrested as the keeper; that a prostitute, Martha

X Mertin wes arrested as she was having a dats with Willtep’Kennedy,
1108 Madison Street, He stated that Judgé/Ramey was on the dench
end fined the Evans woman $15,00 and costs for keeping a house of
111 fame; that the Martin women was fined §10,00 and costs and Kennedy
forfeited a $350,00 cash bond and s capias has been issued for him,
McGregor stated that XKennedy is a married man and would have been
fined only $5.,00 hed he sppeared in court, but Kennedy, due to his
marital status, chose to forfeit ths $50,00 bonds McGregor stated
thet Judge Ramey is never very hard on the prostitutes when they ep-

’ { ' pear before him,

) . MoGregor steted that in less than two weeks after the
above arrests were made he was removed from the squads He refused
- to elaborcte further on this metter, He stated that Cook, who
perticipeted in the arrests, was not removed from the_ squed, McGregor

explaining that Cook is the brotber-ip=law of Captain¥auble; that
A |

¢
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Cook went on his vacetion the same day he, McGregor, was removed
from the squed and he does mot know who will be Cook's partner when
Cook returns to work,

e - : - McGregor stated that Captain Fauble placed him on the ,
L e vice squad over the wishes of Chief of Police Allen, and that he,

MoGregor, did not ask for the assignment and d4id not eare for ite

: MeGregor stated thet Captain Fauble is a good officer
e.nd he firmly believes that Fauble is honest and would never remove
an officer for doing his duty; that Fauble was not instrumental in

,,,' his, MoGregor's, removal from the viee squad,
n N con;orning Captain Timiney, McGregor stated that he would
B~ consider a man honest until evidence was produced to the contrary;

thet he bhad nothing but hearsay concerning Timiney and he would

meke no statements concerning Ted Angus, but d4id state that he never

liked Ted Angus and if Ted Angus was sent t0 the penitentiary he,
)-‘ , MeGregor, would be gled of it,

McGregor advised that ItchyNLevine, who operates the
night club known eas theﬂ‘alk of the Town, was formerly the operator
of thé*Palm Hotel in Toledo, Ohio, which place was a house of prosti-
- tution, He steted that several years ago the Palm Hotel decame so
»rotten" that in the false front ciger store of this hotel, a girl,
practicslly nude, would sit as an advertisement and inducement to men
—_— to enter the place. Davendritz, who is alleged to have framed
Detective James }ord, was also connected with this house at one time,
McGregor advised that Itchy Levine is e dope addict and also peddles

s narcoties, ‘
, By : Pan—

On July 9, 1936 at Columbus, Ohio, Speciel Agents J. He
Thornton and D, P. Sullivan interviewed Reverend Charles B, Harrisom,
_ North Msthodist Episcopel Church, 32 East Tompkins Street., Earrison
" stated that he was assigned to a church at Toledo, Ohio, for several
years; that he realized that Toledo was a hotbed of ecorrupt politics
and upon receiving the cooperating of a group of eitizens with whom
he was working be proceeded to make a personal investigation of vice
: end corruption in Toledo, Harrieon refused to provide the names of
the persons who supported him, but indicated that the Council of
Churches was interested, Harrison stated thet he met and interviewed
practically every public official in Toledo, visited gambling houses
and houses of prostitution to get the actual facts. Barriscn stated
tbat he was estounded by whet he found, He submitted a thirty-six

pege double spaced typewritten report in Jamuary of this year, and
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he distributed seven copies and retained one for himself, Harrison
stated that his copy was misplaced, dut he told Agents that Reverend
Harlan Frost, the present head of thexCouncil of Churches in Tolodo
had a copy which he would undoudbtedly lend to Agentse st T
Harrison stated that he was transferred in the first of
February, 1936, but had completed his investigation at that time,
He said that his inquiry covered the following phases of lawlessness:
prostitution, alot machines, protection, gembling, Harrison, upon
questioning, stated that he would not divulge the sources of his in-
formation because he had given his solemn word to the various persons
interviewsd that he would never mention their names, Harrison had
some information about pay offs, gambling, etce, but it appeered to
be of a general neture, He stated that his "secret™ investigetion
disclosed that Ted Angus had been the'’pay off man in Toledo for years.
son 4id what individuals paid off to Ted Angus,’
bow, W ney was nd who received the benefitse
He stated that he had found thet Timiney wes an intelligent and eapable
officer, but was not entirely bonest; that Timiney ocould not be trusted
in mwnutmn and gambling because he
was certain thet Timiney wes receiving protection money, Harrison
e eTr WO T tell Agents the person or persons t;'om
whom he had received thie informations

Harrison stated that when Mayoa)\Klotz came into office in
January of 1934, some individnal ordered seven suits from e tailor,
and Xlotz was seen wearing a new suit of clothes a short while after
the suits were ordered, Harrison stated that a former Assistant
Prosecuting Attorney in Frazier Reams! office might have information
about this accidente This man resigned as Assistant Prosecutor about
a2 year ago and is presently practicing law in either the Nicholas
Building, or the building directly across the street, in Toledo, Ohio,
Hearrison said thet this man likewise had complete information on the
elaborate systam of slot machine operations in effect, including the
persons peying off and eollecting proteetion money,

Harrison stated that a woman who operates a house of prosti-
tution at 902 Monroe Street, has a little group of medams having houses
in the vieinity, from whom she 6ollects graft or protection nonogu
Barrison 4id not know this woman's name, but it is probably RoseABush,
9003 Monroe Street, who is a close friend of lMaxine Belmont, Harrison
heard that Maxine Belmont likewise was a collector of greft, and a men
namedriiose, Harrison stated that Timiney never collected in person,
but that the above peradns collscver Yorims
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
He Be Dill end E. J, Wynn on July 2, 1936 at Toledo, Ohio:

Mre J’oeyﬁemue, 1747 Spencer Street, advised that very recen
1y he had a conversation with Sergeant Lynn Mathews of the Toledo -
Police Department, who stated that he was acqueinted with a man who

te

knew that Karpis at one time, after an escape, wes at the Algeo Hotel
for a period of six weeks, never leaving his room and having his meals

sent up; that the man who.is known to kathews either secured $5,000
for Karpis or knew a person who 4id secure it, and was in the room
when the money was divided evenly between Karpis and Captain George
Timiney of the Toledo Police Department,

Speciel Agents D. Pe Sullivan and K5, J, Wynn contacted
Joe rnemue on July 8, 1936, at which time Kemue advised that Mathews
resided at 529 lodge Sitreet, Toledo, Ohio, and that he, Hemue, since
previously interviewed had contscted iirthews and told Mathews that
he would send a couple of Federal Agents to see him, and Mathews
told Remue that he would not talk becauss he was only & sergeant
and did not care to become involved with Captain Timiney,

On July 13, 1936, Speciel Agents Jo Ve Murphy and E. Je
wWynn interviewed Sergeant Lynn idetaews at hig home, 55 Lodge Street,
Toledo, Ohio. Ke advised thet he is a sergeant of police, in charge
of the police department garage, where he meets all uniform officers
and detectives who are motorized; that et one time some years ago he
was on the vice and hoodlum squade In connection with his work as

garage mechani 1ot m unie
officers and detectives that Federel men are working in Toledo,

amce Rerry Cempbell was apprehended,

N

He stated he did not desire to become involved with Captain \

Timiney, and did not desire to be known as a “"squawk" in the police
department, stating, "Y

You fellows know how
4f they get down on you for squawkinz, you are done,"  He advised, !

when assured that the mat er was confidential, that seversl months
ago, while ice garage, some

mwﬁiﬂw the fng end this

cleImed to know a man who either secured 35,000 for Kar

'.\

»

it is in this department, '

|
!

|

i

1520 ho or a period of six weexs ver leaving his roomse

—_— -
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present 1 EETPIs' room in the Algeo Eotel when $5,000 was split oouai-
1y T and Alvin Kerpls; that this man to ,
know that Kerpis, after some escape, time not d, laid up at ths i




iathews steted that he would make it his business to

. watch for the men from whom he learned this story, and to secure =~ =

bis neme and occupation and furnish it to Agents, who made arrange-
ments with Mathews to again interview him at his home in the near
future. | ; :
Joe hemue, with reference to Sergeant Lynn Mathews, ad- /
vised that some years ago the horses belonging to the ‘1'oledo Poliece
Department were stolen and there was quite a scandal about it;

that there was some rumor that liathews took part in this theft,

and he, Remue, knew that liathews shortly thereafter, was driving a
big, powerful car, and as he recalls it it was a Cadillac. Remue
also confidentially advised that it was his understanding that
Sergeant Mathews had the reputation of being erooked.
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Following investigation was performed by Special Agents E. Je
¥ynn and Je. Ve lurphy at Toledo, Ohio, July 15, 1936:

; Joe Kemue was interviewed at his residence 1747 Spencer Street,
Toledo, Ohio, and he stated that on Wednesday, July 15, 1936, he visited
the Identificetion Division of the Toledo Police Department and talked to
Inspector Jackxh-win, who told him that Lynn Mathews, Sergeant in Charge
of Police Garage, informed him that two G-MLien were out to see him at his
house about the incident of Timiney having split $5,000 with Karpis at
the Algeo Hotel; that Jack Irwin indicated to Joe Remue that Lynn Mathews
told Irwin that he, Mathews, had told Joe Remue about this and Remue had
in turn tontacted the G=Men, Remue further stated that in his conversa-
tion with Jack Irwin, Irwin seemed to possess some information with
reference to activities of Agents in Toledo, and expressed his opinion
that the Ge=lMen had Timiney pretty well in the "bage"

Remue said thet after he left the office of Jack Irwin he met
Iynn Mathews outside the door and Mathews told him about the G=llen being
to see him and that he told them he did not know who the man was who told
hin ebout the matter at the Algeo Hotel, but he was going to find out who
he was, but he would not, under any circumstances, give thie information
to the Federal Agents, but would give it to Joe Hemue, indicating he de-
sired to take this round-about way to get the information to Agentse

Joe Remue stated thet it was his impression that Lynn Mathews
was bein; evasive, and he in fact knows who the man was who told him about
the trensaction, inesmich as when Lynn Mathews first told Remue about the
matter, he stated he knew the man who saw the division of the money take

" place, but Aaid not know whether or not the men would so testify., Remue

stated as soon as he secures the name of the man trom Vathews he will in-
form Agents,

E 2 22 212 2]
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During the ecourse of the investigation eonducted by the
Prosecuting Attorney's office at Toledo, Ohio, in conjunction with -
csertain memdbers of the police department eoncerning the Licovoli mod -
in Toledo, Ohio, im January, 1933, a telephone tap was maintaipned by
officers James Ford and Merle / nkle on the telephone of m&ﬁ;:gnn,
eliagkFiretop, who was then residing at 4523 Overland Parkway, Toledo,
Ohio, SulXlin's telephone number was lawndale 7490, Ford maintained
a part of the log of this tep and Unkle, who is now Chief of Police
et Mansfield, Obhio, is reported to have maintained a portion of the

loge :

The portion of the log now in the possession of James Ford
was examined by Special Agents D, P. Sulliven and R. C. Suran, and
there eppeared to be little in the log of valus to the instant in-
vestigation, Two conversations of possible intereast were noted and
they are as follows: -

Telephone boall in to number lewndale 7490 made at 3:50
Pe M. on January 11, 1933,

— ' In = (Firetop) Hello, :
out - (Jerome(starslq, an attorney) Hello Fire, it looks
like something was doing over at the police station,
— In - What is wrong?
Out - It looks like Harry (Harry)Jennings, former Chief of
Police) is the man who is putting the men on the new
- 7 jObS.
; In « Do you think so? .
: Out = It is the same 0ld vice squad that he formerly had,
- I am going to the eouncil meeting tonight to see if
I can see Ad, (Addison Q./@“hacher, former Mayor)

Telephone call out of pumber Lewndale 7490, made at 4:35
Pe Mo, On January 11, 1933s

—
s

Out « Man = Hello,
In « (Firetop) Hello this is Firetop. I1s¥unts or Mose
XShapiro) in? (This cell made toM:and K, Sl_l;gke?Sh’op,
Adams 7023,) T '
Out = Hello, Mose talkings :
- In « Hello Mose this is Firetop talkinges Do you think you
ocan handle that,
I 4o not know what you mean.
The fix.
I do not know, Is there anything to it?
Don't be silly, of course there will be,
It1ll talk to Hunts and let you know,

— Out
In
Out
In
Out

34

LR D BT Y ;~;f§1-?1-{:,.\,?:3r‘:/:—-J{,,».:;_‘(\;?;ﬁ_:.»;’-,;f.. ST A e T ALY TU Y AR AT T Rt £ L



‘The above conversations indicate that the Licovoli mod had
_ a "fix" in with the local adminigtration under idayor Thacher. Firetop
s Sulkin was subsequently convicted of murdsr and the telephone conversa-
tions overheard played & prominent part in the trial of Sulkin, and
2lso at the trial of Yonnie Licovoll for murder and the conversations
used at the trial were reported at soms length in the i'oledo News Tee
of Octher 26, 1934, and in the Toledo Blade of March 13, 19335,

The Mose referred $0 in the above eonversation is probebly
identical with the Mose mentioned by Rev. Charles Harrison as being
S the ®fix" in Toledo, Ohio, at the time Reverend Harrison was conducte
e ing 1'113 investigation in Toledo eoncerning gambling and vice conditions,

‘ koK KKk
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© On July 1, 1936, mnished the
rolloyving informetion to Spec en o Jo :
, . pd

= *ﬂe bas been visitingleik's beer folnt at
‘ 825 LaGrange Street, a place frequented by unlerworld characters, due

to the fact that Zeik is known as a "right guy", and is a close friend

: of Joe Roscoe, and he noticed that there is a men who spends & good

, B8eal of his time there, and answers the description of *Sam", who .is
wanted as the £ifth man in ¢ the Garrettsville mail train
robbery on November 7, 1935.“%1; man is a quiet sort of
fellow, who seems to mind his usiness, however, when a stranger
enters the place, he carefully observes him,

’

he made discreet inquiry regarding this man :
from Zeik, who advised that the men, who is known as Paul Reno, "is '

from the old school, and 100; that he served time and was released
from prison last year.'m“rd Paul Reno telking
) to one *Jos the Polak", Who worked at one time forMretti brothers,

and during the conversation Joe related en experience he had while
travelling in a speed boat to Middle Islend, at which place he visited !
with Joe Roscoes Reno t0ld Joe that he was acquainted with Roscoe,. :

”succeeded in getting an introduction to

Paul Reno and accompanied him to BobbyhSurtman's beer : thet while ,

—_ bhe was with Reno, the latter did very little talki*ated .
that he sat d himself thet Reno is an ex-convict and acqueinted with I
Joe Romoeﬁescribed Reno as being about 55 yeers of age, 5 feet \.
10 or 11 inches tall, weight 180 to 200 pounds, medium ccmplexion, large

) ' Roman nose, wrinkled crease around mouth, brown eyes, slightly stooped -
shoulders, hair greying at temples and hair line, Reno walks and talks
slowlye The description of Reno fits the description of the fifth man
wanted in the Garrettsville mail train rodbbery, therefore, a further dis- |
creet investigation will be conducted to determine whether Peaul Renoc is
the man wanted by the Pocst Office Inspectors.

/
( ' ok ok xRk Rk k / |
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The following investigation was conduected on July 13, 1936
by Special Agents E. J, Wynn and J. V. Murphy at Toledo, Ohio: _ _ __

Mas interviewed and stated that £7J
Ben Wise is s ocated in Toledo, Ohio, but he does not know his
home address; that Wise and Nig Cousins are said to operate a saloon
at 531} Superior Street; that when Ludy Fleming was a state prohibie
tion agent at Toledo, he would knock off a load of amusgled liguor

and would sell it through Ben Wise; that Ben Wise is of Jewish descent;
18 about 45 years old, but looks younger, and hangs opt quite a bit in
the R, & K. Cigar Stand, a book shop operated by J’akﬁomanorf and Nig
Cousins at 42681 Superior Street; that Wise was convicted in Federal
Court at Toledo in 1926 or 1927, and sentenced to serve a termm in
Atlanta Penitentiery, but secured & transfer to the rederal Keformatory
at Chillicothe, Ohio, where most of his sentence was serve t will

was presently at 4285 Superior Strezet at a
me when Nig Cousins was teking bets over the telephone and that

Cousins informed him these bets were from friends of Ted Angus who
were in Toledo from Chicego "cooling off.® Both Ben Wise and Nig

Cousins will be intserviewsd in this regerd in the near future,

‘ Pated he has maie & number of
discreet inquiries in the underworld et Toledo for Cooley Monroe,

but is unable to secure any information regarding him or his where-
abouts; thet he does not recall such a person as 0001=y Monroe, but
mey know the individuel under some nickname.

With reference to the man known as Paul Reno, who is
belipved misht be the same person as "San®™ who participated in the
Erie hweil train r sarrettsville, Ohio, November 7, 1935,

tated that Faul keno has & room at 729
LaGrange Street, but he is a regular frequenter afiZeke's saloon,
825 LaGrange Street; that he has been trying to discreetly ascertain
if end where Reno served time, but s0 far has been unsuccessful as
Reno is very close-mouthed and always manages to change the subject
when it is mentioned, This matter will be beld in abeyance pending
the receipt from the Bureau of informetion and photogrephs of any
Paul Kenos of whom they have record, hen photographs are received
efforts will be made to ascertain if any can be identified as the
men "Sam", who stayed overnight at the farm house of Clyde‘(Rochat,
near Newton Falls, Ohioe The Cleveland office bas requested the
Bureau by letter to furnish photogrephs of all persons by the name
of Peaul r.eno,
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
Je Vo Murphy and E, J. Wynn at ‘ioledo, Ohio, July 15, 19363

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent W. B,
Matpey, Detroit, NMichigen, July 10, 1936, containing information to

T the effect that Mre Charles Kadie, an engineer at thexCherry School,- - ..

——

- Toledo, Ohio, was reported to have information with reference to the
— nmanager of some night cludb on the Dixie Highway having harbored Karpis
: ‘and Campbell while they were in Tolodo.

Ser?

Investigation developed that the person referred to 1n
report as CharlesiKadie is in fact Charles M, Cady, who resides at
4302 Commonwealth Avenue, Toledo, Ohio, and who has been employed
g i as an engineer at the Cherry School in Toledo, Ohio, for the past
o N3 eleven yearse He was interviewed at the Cherry School and advised
that he is a married man, with a grown family; that due to the fmect
that his income has been limited by extensive pay cust during the
last five years, he has not had an opportunity to do much else in
: his spare time other than stay at home; that the only knowledge he
} T has concerning the Barker-Kerpis gang is that gained from newspaper
' accounts; thet he never obtained any first hand informstion, or informa-
tion from any other persons concerning the gang, and is at a loss to
understand how his name ever came up in the matter, as he had no in-
formation whatsoever concerning any person having harbored Karpis and
Campbell, and should he have eany such informetion he would readily
disclose same a8 he is not in sympathy with persons of thzt eharacter.
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- The following investigation was conducted by Special Agenta
Je V. Murphy end K, Jo Wynn at Toledo, Ohio, July 15, 1936: -

Reference is made to Bureau letter of May 19, 1936 (62-42897)
enclosing a letter directed to the Bureau by Charles E. Murray, 1313
Onterio Street, Toledo, Ohio, dated at that point Mey 11, 1936, said
letter containing a request by Murray to have an Agent call on him in
order that he might point out a criminal hideout on Jefferson Avenue
known ag/ioute the Greek's place, at which point he alleged, Sheriff

}o'Rei 1ly frequented, -

' Agents called at the home of Mr, Charles E. Murray, 1313
Ontario, Toledo, Obio, and observed thet the premises have the general

appearance of being occupied by a very poor class of people, and the
residence is located in the cheap rent district of the city, A young
boy, who stated he was iire Murray's son, advised that his father, )
Charles liurray, was in the County Hcspital, where he was to undergo

an operation,

A lead is being set out to interview lLir, Murray in the near
future,

Kk kg kK
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The Toledo News-Bee newspaper was exemined by Speciesl Agert
He 3¢ Dill and tre following articles perteining to instant case were
found: . . o

January 19, 1934, page 1 col, &

" Picture of Bremer with the following notation: ®Edward G.
Bremer still in the hends of hie abductors,"

January 20, 1934, page 1, col, 2

Article states police bclieve that Bremer is still alive
because the last ransom note bore his signature,
[]

Januery 25, 1934, pege 1, col. 5

*}Mrs5, Bremer gives up hope for her husband,"
"Ransom reported paid."” , .

January 2€, 1934, page 1, col. 4

‘This article states that the’éansom money has been paid and
Brener will be released by Saturdey nighte

Januery 27, 1934, page 1, cole 6

This article states that the ransom is still unpaid and Bremer
is not released,

January 29, 1934, page 1, cole 4

"Fears 0f Bremer growing."

Yebruary 8, 1934, papge 1, col, 2

*Bremer freed; $200,000 paid to kidnapers,”
Picture of Bremer appears in column 3,

April 28, 1934, page 1, col. 4

®"Jail Chicego pcliticien es kidnap aid."
- wpolitician John (Boss)RAcLaughlin and Williem EJ Vider re-
puted gambler and bootlegger charged with conapiracy in the

Bremer case."
"The actual kidnaping of the St, Paul banker hed been cherged

to Alvin Kerpis, Fred Berker and Arthur Berker, Oklahome
outlews *** "

10




April 30, 1934, paze 1, cole 1

) , "Party boss adnmits part in kidnaping," ) ‘
é?e* . "McLaughlin confessed to handling $53,000 of the ransom money ~
: paid for the release of Edward G. Bremer, St FPaul banker,
the Department of Justice announced."

May 25, 1934, page 19, featurs article

"Iaw seeks five leftovers."

Above the article there appears pictures of the following:
Mrse. George M.K:haae, Hollend *Irish™ Walterf\0'Malley, Alvin
Karpis, and VolneyODavis with the name "Barker®™ under it,
The article mentions kidnapings of victims August Luer,
- Charles Urschel, Edward Bremer and others. The article also
states that the police raided a farm house at Mannford, Okla,
( ’ and fingerprints of Arthur (Doc) Barker and Alvin Karpis
were found on flash lights and gas cans; that these two men
are already under indictment for the Bremer kidnaping.

—_ Thexrolodo Blade newspaper was examined by Special Agent H. B.
Dill end the followiag articles pertainiag to instant case were found:

—_— February 13, 1924, pace 2, cole 8

"Bremer Kidnap Clue ﬁevealed."
- ' *Hideway used by banker's abductors believed discoversd,®

Des lMoines, Iowa, February 13 (AP) _
Jowa State Police states he believes he has found the
Bremer hideaway eight miles soutk of Des Moines,

April 27, 1934, pece 1, cole 3

"Bremer Kidnap Money Seized."

Article states that a man wes arrested and $3,000 of the $200,000
ranson money was recovered, Name of person arrested and the
circumstances were not mentioned. ‘

- »Federal men annoumed Wednesday Alvin Karpis and Arthur (Doe)
Barker, sought for questioning in connection with the Bremer
— abduction, were with JohnW\Dillinger et Mercer, Wis, when
Federal operatives conducted their unsuccessful raid Sunday."

11
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The Toledo Blade newspaper was examined by Special Agent

found: ‘

March 1, 1935, page 1, cole 5
‘ ¥Karpls reported seen in Indiana,™ _;

Detroit, Mich,, March 1, (INS)

"Michigan State Police broadcast at 7:30 AM that they had
seen Alvip Karpis between Elkhart end Mishaweka, Ind.
driving aSﬁ’ackard automobile with 1935 Indianaylicense

' pPlates #1-1557," '

May 3, 1935, page 1, cole 6

. "Activities of outlaw band while hiding here revealed,”

*#itnese in trial of ten members of the Barker-Karpis gang

for Bremer kidnaping tells of his flight to Toledo and
subsequent adventures," :

"James J, Wilson described his flight from Chicago to
Toledo:s *Vhen I errived at Toledo I made my way to the

Cesino Club and esved for Ted Angus, who runs_it. I asked
Ted where to get in contect witk Shorty (Fred Berker, who

was slain by Federal operatives in Florida recently) and

he said Shorty was in town but he would not say where Shorty
was, I stayed at the Casino Cludb thet night in a smell room
and the next day I walked to the home of Shorty in Foint Placee'"

The article stated that the mambers of the gang to hide out in
Toledo were: Wilson, Miss Burdette, Karpis, Ollie Berg, Moran,
Slim Gibson, Volney Davis, the Barkers, and Campbell, Paula

t’Hamon and William Weaver were also mentioned,

Mey 15, 1935, page 1, cole 3
| *Bremer kidnap trial near jurye"

This article states that the cese was expected to go to the
jury on that day; that seven persons were on triasl, however,

- no nemes were mentioned; that Federal Judge M, M. Joyce
prepared to instruct the jury.

]
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May 16, 1935, page 1, col. 5

*gidnap Triel Nearing Jurors.,®

g This article stetes that the defense in the trial of Arthur
(Doc) Barker and six others was on its last lep $odey, Names
o mentioned were Barker, William¥idler, PhillipXDelaney, and
b ' James Jo Wilson, ell of Chicago, Other names mentioned were:
Ollie Berg and Haroldbuderton.

W Mey 28, 1935, page 1, ool.' 1

Weyerhaouser case « "Hunt spreads across border; Karpis and
Kelly pals are suspected,®
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The telsphone tep on iMarine Thomas, aliss Belmont, is being
maintained by Special Agents Re A. Guerin and i, J. Kavanegh, and that
on Earl (It2) Wittenberg is being mainteined by Special Azents Dowd and

Pille = - - - . . . e e e e

The tap on the Wittenberg telephone indicates that ths people

connected with the bonding company are very close to the police departe
ment, and that they are able to fix traffic violation tickets and bench
warrants, and ere able to obtain information with reference to the ecti-

vities of the police,

Copies of the logs'éovering thess telephone taps are being
promptly submitted to the Bureau, Cleveland, Chicago, Cincinnati, and
St. Paul Bureau offices,

1]
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UNDZVELOFPED LEADS
The CINCINNATI OFFICE et Cincinnati, Ohio, will note the - - S
reference in this report to Ludy ileming, who is now reported to be
residing with Rene Holst at Cincinnati, Ohio, and will, at such time
as special agent in Charge k. Jo Lonnelley instructs that Rene Holst
is to be interviawed, also arrange to interview Ludy }leming concerning
bhis knowledge of the Barker-Karpis gang having associsted at the Casino
Club, It may be well to consider Fleming as a prospective subject in
the harboring investigatione

The CLEVELAND OFFICE at Mansfield, Obio, will interview
Chief of Police lierle Unkle, who was formerly a detective at Toledo,
Ohio, and arrange to examine that portion of the telephone log he bas
covering the taps on the Licovoli gang in 1934, for the purpcse of ar-
riving at a determination as to the "pay off" or "fix" at that time, <J

it Toledo, Chio, will reinterview Jack Schmidt, also known as b7
Cum Cum, a former waiter et the Casino Club, in the light of informa- '

tion furnished by—co the effect that Schmidt did not tell
the entire story when first interviewed, )
Will again interview rrs. Xdith Marks,

Will consider interviews with harry Bernstein, & man named
House, Benny Aronoff and Johnnie Thomas, all mentioned by Wop knglish

- as gamblers who might be antagonistic toward Timiney at this time.

Will interview r.everand Harlan Frost and secure from him a
copy of the investigation on underworld conditions made by Reverend
Harrison in 1934,

Will contact E;a Epstein Shaw, attorney, and secure & copy
of the vice investigation conducted by the Social Hygiene Society,

Will continue investigation as to whether Paul Reno is identi-
cal with "Sam® of the Gerrettsville, Ohio, meil train robbdery.

Will endeavor to contact Charles E, Murray, 1313 Ontario
Street, with reference to his allezations concerning a criminel hideout
visited by Sheriff O'Reilly.

Will egain contact police officers Kenneth M.)(Larson and James

Ford, at their homes, to secure any further information of value they mey
be able to furnish,
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Will egain contect Joe nemue, 1747 Spencer Street, to secure
any information he may have obteined from Sergeant Lynn Liathews.

Wwill thorouzhly interview Ben iiise, wh> is reported to operate
a saloon in the 500 dlock of Superior Street, relative to his knowledge
of the Barker-Kurpis geng associeting at the Casino Club, and their
placing "sucker® dbets with Nig Cousins, a bookie, during the summer of
1934. . T A

Will thoroughly interview Nig Cousins, who operates a book
shop known es the K. & Ke Smoke Shop, 4283 Superior Street, relative
to his knowledge that the Barker-Karpis gang associated at the Casino
Club and placed "sucker™ bets on horse races with him, during the sum-
mer of 1934, and his remark to Ben Wise that the men placing the
"gucker" bets were friends of Ted and Bert Angus from Chicago, who were
in Tolgﬁo, Ohio, "cooling off,"

= PENDING =
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REFORYT MADE AT DPATE WHEN MADE ;'N.llcoﬂosm REPORT MADE 8Y
Pittsburgh, Pa, 7-18-36 7/13 to 15/36, €. E. Greamey

L P

CHARACTER OF CASE

me arymGCU RIS with eliases;

DR. JOBZPH P¢ with aliases-FUG. I.0. 1232} KIONAPING;
et al. : OBSTRUCTIMN OF JUSTICE;
_nm_ﬁm&:amm - Vietim, NATI®RIAL FIREARMS ACT.
SYNOPSIS OF FAETS: Stephen E}/ Jones, Brie, Pa, advises Lloydyxennedy,
/ a former law partmer, is a neurotic from excessive

alcoholiam; that he was twice committed to Warren
State Hospitel by his wife; that a few duys after
instant telegram was sent to the Buresu from the
Clevaeland urpart Kennedy was camittsd to the
Warren State Hospital, Kennedy returned to Erie,
Pa. Monlgy evenirg 7-li-36 ant entered Warren
Hoepital Tuesday morning 7-10-36 as a mertal oase.
Body of ﬂn.’l’isher with elieses, whose rother is
alleged to run e hideout, shipped to Benton Harbdor,

Michigan,
- P -
REFERENCE 3 Teletypevwriter message from Chiscago Office 7-14-36;
report of Speciel Agent L.C. Taylor, Pittsburgh, 4-17-36.
DETATIS: AT ERIE, PENNSYIVANIA.

Ingquiries at the Rrie Trust Bullding developed that LLOYD KWIEDY is
an attorney end is associated with a Stephen E. Jones, in a law partnerahip,
in Roam 1312 of the said building.

STPHEN B, JOITS, 1312 Brie Trust Building, stated that Kennedy was
graduatod fron the Farvard Law School in 19632; that he is married and resides
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at 429 shenley Drive, Erie, and that he is the son-in-law of Judge Orin -
A¥aite of the Orphana' Court; that Kennedy is a maniac depressive and was
twice comaitted to the Warren State Hospital for the Insane at Warren,
Pennsyivenia; that his second cummitment occurred about May 5, 1936, several
deys after the instant telegram was sent to the Bureeu. Jones atated fur-
ther thst Kennedy has a kean legel mind and that he exsrted every effort to
straighten him out but that he has given him up as hopeless, due to his
excessive drinking, which was the real cause of his condition, Jones stated
also that ahortly before the telegran was ssent, Kennedy took a trip to New
York City end to Boston on legal business; that after reaehing Boston he
started ‘drinking so heavily that he was forced to enter the Boston Peycho-
pathic Hospital; that it must have been thers that Kennedy met DootoriSchwad
who developed sore new technique for photogrephing 4he bruin; that since
Kennedy was very much interested in photography, he evidentiy concluded
thet since Karpis wes in ecustody it would be a good idec to have Karpis'
criminel drein examined for whetever experirertrsl velue it might have. He
advised also thet Docton{Cobb was ons of the must eninent members of the
Harvard University Medical School Stafi and wiat Kennedy, though insane, had
conterplated visiting Cobb periodically whexz he wuc having & bed mental spell,

Jonez further stated thet Kennedy weat to Beldiag, Miohigan, to
recuperate after being releassd from the Warrern State Hospitel anl since he
knew the Presideat of the Metal Glass Coxjany, ke took a temporary job
selling stock for the said campany.

Arranzeaents were mede with Jones to notify the writer when
Kennely returned to Erie ard Jones advised the writer Tuesday morning, July
14, 1836, that Kennedy returne? to Erie late the previsus night in a highly
nervous and excitable condition and that at his wife's suggestion, he
voluntarily returned to the Warren State Hospitel for treatment, where he 1is

presently hospitelized.

In addition to the above, Jones advised that Kennedy had made
erplication to the Burezu about a year and a helf ago for a position as &
Special Ageant aud was interviewed at the Pittsburch Bureau Office with

recpect to the same.

The following investigation was conducted by Speciel Agent
¥, MM, 4mes,
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Coplain Jacob Mauk, Troop 4, Pennsylvenie State Police, adviged
thet his files rellect that one WILLIAM EANISIER eliss Ji/m)WIKER alias
HARRV¥LATHISON elias THOAS§ LINEGAN, while treveling im a truck, crashed

to & bridge at Caesandra, Cazbris County, Penneylvania, and was taken to
the Liquoral Hospital at Johnstown, Pennsylvania, on September 18, 1934, where
te died from injuries sustained ,in tre accident., The file also reflects that
the body was delivered to S. J,JCONLY, an Uriertuker at Johnetown, end was
subeequenh.y sbippad to AJ' DEAX, en Undsrteker at Bexton Harbor, Vichigen,
Cuptalr 3ruk advisod that they have no record of one BITIYJFIS:ER, who wes
allegedly killed by the police in Johnstcwn,

AT JOIDETOWI, PENISYLVANLA.

S'I'KTE"“‘.:-"M, Urdertaker, 211 Main Street, advised thet although
his recoris wore lost durinc a flood in lleaxch, 1606, he recalls receiving the
bedy of TEQIAS FINGIAN in Sertewber, 1904, from tre Nemorisl Heszitul et
Joanstown; *hat the man hat been killel in wn eutomobile acciGent; that the
boly wes ehipped via Ameriezn Ruilway Exrress Cocpany to the Dean Mortuary et
Be.ton Farbor, kichigan., Conwyy edvisel that he made inquiry at the Albany
E>tel in Youngstown, Ohio, at wiich plesce an urcle of the deceased was szid to
be living, but the Finnezanc were not known at tle botel,

Tke recoxds of the Americen mn-w Express Compeny reflesct that
on Septermber 1€, 1974, a body was shipped by Coanway to the Dean Mortuary at
Beston KHarlor, Michigaa.

Surerintenlent H. G, FRITZ, Memcriel Hospital, edvised that Finnegan
was admitted to tho hospital at £:40 a.m,, September 16, 1834, and died at
10:55 p.me the same dete, doath being due to fracture of the skull, Finnegan
when admitted gave the name of his unele, also THGAS FINNEGAN, as Albany Hotel,
Youn-stown, Ohio. The name of WITJIARACASTLE, Youhgstown, Ohio, eppecred on the
inside of Finnegan's coat. Superintendent Fritz displayed to agent a letter
received by the hospitel on September 24, 1934, from N. J.JLIFPARD, en attorney
et 420 Frick Building, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvanic, inquiring as tc whether or not
the hospitel hed any record of the decedent bsing admitted and what disposition

wzs made of the bdbody.
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THE DETROIT BURRU WFTICE et EUNTON HARBOR, MICH., will eonduct
appropriate inquiries at the Dean Mortuary in order to ascertain the neme
ané adéress of the mother of WILLIAM H, FISIICR with aliases, It will be
recslled thet the repo-t of reference reflects that ARCHIE c.hcmx.mm
stated that one BILLY FISHER'S mother is said to operate a place near the
outskirts of Ann Arbor, no Goubt at Benton Harbor, Michigan, which was a
possible hideout for the Karpis-Carpbell geng. Upon ascerteining the
location of the Fisher place, wili make such investigation as is deemed
eporopriates to asecertain the character an? reputation of the place, and to
learr if the plcce was fregquented by the Karpis-Campbell geng.

THE PITTSIORGH BUR:ZAD OFFICE at PITTSHURGH, Pi., will ascertain
froa . J. LIPPARD, Attorney, 420 Frick Building, whet information he may
have concerning the reletives of Finnegan alias Fisher,

- PENDING -




FEDERAL BUREAU OF I. J.STIGATION

From: Chief Clerk's Offjce Room 5519

7/30 3.

o:
___ Director ____Mr. Gurnea
g _____Mr. Nathan Mr. Lester
;, ___Mr. Tolson ___ Mr., Joseph
s _____Mr. Edwards ____Mr. Schilder
¥ _____Mr. Clegg ____Mr. Harbo
Tt _ __Mr. Quinn Ident. Division
- : - ___Miss Gandy X Files Section
____Mr. Egan ____Mechanical Section
—___Mr. Tamm ___ Personnel Files
_____Mr. Ccffey Washington F. 0.
o ] , _____MNr. Tracy ____Supply Division
'fj{ ____Mr. Crowl ____Division of Accounts
= ____Mr. Douglas ____Miss Sheaffer

M

- e See Me

- %«4 AL e W’—ﬂ/
| S %) MW/
-l e - ’ : R - PR ‘ ‘-l ‘ 4k_9_ B v.‘ » - o 7 4
: :‘:,\.-“' E—. : \ e o N . - N LQ,-C/(,».
P
PR S e D ol . L . ik .4 '/MN
W. R. Glavin.

3l
e |
nel




L TN

F TG SV
" July 20, 1036, -

MEMOR/.NDUX F(R MR, B. J. MeCLURE,
~ GENERAL AGEYT,

There is transnmitted herewith a woucsher in favor of Frank

Lo %«o. Limited, 1317 Tulane Avemus, Now Orleans, Loulsiana, in the
. ‘ } unt of $215,00, represents chargee for photographic work done
~ /Y = 4n oonnection with the-Bremer Kidnaping Case,
) You are adviged that this photographiec work was done at the
soens of the apprehsusion eof Alviniarpis and was made necessary by the
The

faot that further investigative work in this cese was essential.

photogrephs taken were to be used by Spoecial Agents of this Bureau in
the investipation of other engles of the ease and besause of the exigen-

oies of the situation, the solicitatiorn of bids would have been inpossible.
Very truly yours,

—— —

< John Edgar Hoover,
Director.

Encl, #1126060,
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER .
S DIRECTOR i ]

Federal Burcan of Investigation
il 8. Bepartment of Justice
Bashington, B. C.
. July 20, 19C€. -

1T TR MR, . J. MeCLUC,
CEYCTUY AGTTT

There i

Lrereritied herewitl, & voucher in fevor of Frerl:
3, l'oorc, Limited, 1317 Tulane Averue, New COrleens, Loulsicne, in the
SN
ic

wroant of (218,00, which reprecentc charpec for rhotoprarhic work dore

in corzectier with the Trorer YVidnapirg Cece.

Yo zre adviscd tho® this rhotograntic worll wes dore et the

FATRE oS 5 .- - ~ S
ccere ¢l the o rrilencd

the o pretencicr of f1vin Terric end wor mafc necessel: ty the
Poot thot frrithor investicative vorlt ir this cuce vis essenticl. The
rhote~rents talien wore to Ue usel by Special Aremtz of thi: Purenu i

tL2 dnvestisrticn of othcr enpler ¢f the cuse wnd because of the exigen-
cliec ol “». gitusticn, the colicitotion of Hids w22 hr—e Teoam drroz:itle,

e

Very truly rourc

Zrel, 112Z35CE0.

7-87)C- 1377
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DETAILS

NOPSIS of FACTS:

leads were never completed.
was received through newspaper accounts.
of Speciel igent V. E. Criss, Chicago, Ill., dated May 19, 1936 in which. N
is set forth information that a hotel located on the southwest corner of i

72nd St., end Broadwa;, is u hang-out for confidence men.
1n the neighborhood of 72nd St., end Broadway. it was ascerteined that there ;

I. O. 1354 left with managers of hotels in vicinity
72nd 8t., & Broadway.
Bursau in the event MEAD stopped at their hotels.
Officer NALLY, N.Y
of aid in this case.

+P.D., unadble to furnish any informetion
Person arrested at Ansonia Hotel

of

They promised to co-operate with

- by Lieut. Brown, N. Y. P. D., December 1935, not identical

with MEAD.
to set-up of confidence men in Phoenix, Arigona.
Police record and pzcvure of WEXINBURG secured from
N. Y. P. D.

RUC

_—— e e e - - — et et e

Inspector GRaHAM furnished information reletive

~
~

Report of Special Agent J. B. Dickerson, New York City,

Reportsof Speciel Agent V. E. Criss,
Report of

dated 5/14/36.
Chicago, I1l., dated 5/19/36 and 6/27/36.

Special Agent H. A. Snow, Phoenix, Arifona, dated 6/8/36.

Report of Srecial Agent T. B, Billings, Los Angeles,
dated 5/1/35.
Office, dated 6/2/36.

The investigation set forth in this report was made prior
to the epprehension of MEAD, and in some instances the = ';
The informetion as to the epprehenaian of HEAD
Reference is made to the rbport .
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is not a hotel logeted on the southwest cornar of 72nd St., and Broad-

way. However, thel Hotel} St.. Andrew is located on the northwest corner

of 72nd St., and Broadway. After making same inquiry as to the

manager of this hotel, whose name is MR. ,THO!.!A*MABSHAIL. it was deemed

advisable to interview him, as it was thought that he would eo-

operate with the Bureau. Upon interview, MR. MARSHALL, efter exam-

ining the picture of M=AD advised that he was unable to recall any of

his guests that resembled the photograph of McAD. Several of the

end he told Azent that, in tha event LEiD stopped at his hotel, he,
tould notify the New York bureau Office. ;Agent hed similar interviews {

with MR. 1OL40N CJ SVITH, meneger of the 'HptaljShem’n Squers, gouth- . _

west corner of Broadway and 71st St., MR. D. L.\JKAYECHEK, Hotel hal-
fonte, south corner of 70th St., where Amsterd Avenue crosses‘Broad-

wey, and i\R®. CiUiIY, menager of the Hotel Ansonis, 73rd St., wnd-Broed- — —
way. Identification orders #1354 were left with all of the above-nanmed
persons ané they pronised to notify the New York Bursau Cffice in the

event L'-AD appeared at their respective hotele- — - - - - -

MR: CHUNEY, manager of thehn_sgn;q_ﬁgtel, advised that a

“Lieutenant Browa and Detective Morgan of 'ct\m New Yorkx P\olice Depertpent,
" Yorgery Squed, arrested & person in his hotel fowyr or five monLths ago

who resembled the photograh of MEAD: . . LS N2

Lieutenant G. C. Brown, Main Office Sguad, New Yorx Police
Department, Room 221 Police Headquarters, Centre St., New York City.
was questioned as to whether or not the confidence man he arrested at
the Ansonia Hotel several months ago was identical with WILLIAM ELMER
MEALD. After viewing a picture of MEAD, advised in the negastive. He
then consulted his records and edvised that the parson he arrested was
an Englishman who went under the name of GEORGEJSTEWART; that he arrestegl

- STEWAST on 18/6/3% et the Ansonie Hotel and charged him with Grand

-~ Lareceny; that he ®as unable to make a case ageingt STERART and that
SJEWART was released om 12/12/35; thet at the time he aerrested STEVART

bhe hoped to get STENART on a swipdle charge. Lieutenant Brown stated

. that STEWART hed been working ajcanfidence geme on & victim using a

R AT e

roofing contractor's businzss &S & front. Lieutenent Brown further
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advised that STEWART'S New York Police file number is B 140771:= & .

request had been made by letter of the Identification Bursau, New_
York Police Department, to furnish this Office with a photograph

and criminel .record. of STE.ART.' It mi ht be stated here, that - -
Lizutenent Brow: advised thet SJEWART is an plderly men, ,appearing

to be betwsen fifty and sixty yeers of age. If any of she offices _ -/
receiving a copy of this repart desires a picture of STEWART in )
connection with some of their cases, the same will be furnished by
the New York Uffice upon request, after the same has been received
from the New York Police Department. -
1 . . .

In the report of reference of the writer's deted 5/14/36
was set forth information ‘that there is no JAMES F. NALLY connected

“with the New York Police Department. . The Ney Yorg Office hed been

requestad to interview ilALLY with reference to his association’with -
WILLIA/OAY in the hopes of obiaining some information reiative to
1.aD. The Buffelo Office by letter dated 6/2/36 advised after
receipt of the writer's report dated 5/14/36, that Officer NALLY'S
correct name is WILLIAY NALLY, end that he resides at 105 W._64th St.,
.ew Yorx City. Upon interview Gfficer WILLIAI NailY, 105 W. 64th 5t.,
New Yorx City, advised that he had been & member of the New York
Police Depertmant for more tuan twenty years; thet at the present
time he is assigned to the Z4th Precinct Station located at 134 w.

100th St., telephone number - Academy 2-4707.

;  il.ien questionsd as to kis re‘;ations’with-r:IILIH’i DAY,
Officer w.AL.Y ‘advised thet severul years ago he met DAY through a
MR. MORRIS ADiLiSOii, manager of the Breat Hotel, 249 V. 80th St.,
New York City; that at the time of the introduction by ADELSON,
DAY requested him (NALLY) to give DAY & letter to NALLY'S broker
8o that DAY might cash in some bonds which he, DAY, bhed in his
possession; that upon ADELSON'S recommendation he gave DAY gletter
of introduction to his, NALLY'S, broker; that it leter turned out
that thess bonds were "hot," having been received in a swindle; that
went to Buffeslo with Post Office Inspector Herbert
MR. NALLY advised that DAY is the
A picture of ME.S vwes:'exhibited
Offieer NALLY ;
bonds cashed

was because he thought he w introduced to

“im by his old friend TIONRISPADELSOR. - - - - — . .. o

last sumner he
Brosn to testify ageinst DAY. M
only confidence men he ever knew.
to Uificer iwail” and he was unable to iderntify 1it..
advised that the reason he aided DAY in having these
af all right having been
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. Ip the report of refercz.ce dated £/1/3€, Los ang_:ele\g, Cel., 3
- the New York Cffice was requested io endeavor to-secyre informatim ‘', _/
Sl through the Burseu of Identification regarding LOUIS/WAXENBURG, with

T eliases, in order that he might be located, it being ‘noted, as set

;;;;;' o forth in that report, that he is & contact for confidence men and
S oo a former "pal" of WILLIAM ELIMER LEAD. The oriminal record and photo-

greph of WAXZ.3URG heve been secured from the Identification Bureau

of the Iiew York Folice Department. Kis number at the Identification

Bureau, lMew York Police Depart:ient is B 37306. However, since McAD

L _bes been apprehended, WAXZ‘BURG'S criminal record will not be set
‘ ' , forth in thic report. His picture and criminel rscord will be made'
: _pert of the llew York Office file, anc will be furnished:to other ;
officas upon request, if ti-e Bamc is needed by any of them. ‘~. -~

‘ The reference report of the writer dated 5/14/36 has set

furih & lezd to keep.in touch with Lieuteunsant LITC.LL, end Detective -

JIliel Liwoa, 18%th Scuec, wev Yor: Police Department, 345 u. 47th St.,

wew TIpa Jity, for Inforaeticn vwhich nizht be received relutive to

IVICI ‘the GRZIK being e contact man for wlllLla: mimcn muAD. Jetective

JI.077 .53 was subseguently interviewed and he advised that NICK the

. . VGa.: is presently living at the St. Moritz Hotel, 5th St., end
/8ta .ve., Ner York City; thetliICK the GK woul? probebly go to -

) ( -b:—.ratbga, New Jorx, in tls next ten days. 'LIACH rromiged to'try to;; 1
otteir some in ormation as to whether or not NICK the GRZK wes & - '
contect for LLCLD and steted that he would advise Agent if he received
such information. NICK the GRZIEK is personelly known to Detective
Liwcs. Later, upon receiving information that ifiiD had been appre-

hended, Agent telephonically communicated with Detective LEACH'S

S . office and left word in his absence, that MEAD bed been apprehended

‘ o N and that it would not be necessery to seek further informetion relative

to NICK the GREZK being a contact for WILLIAM ELMZR MEAD.

\ i 1p the rafarence report of Specinl sgent V. E. Crias, dates
s June &7, 15%6,/1is cet forth a lead to conduct en’investizetign reletive
Cs to_one, 1. J,/WARNES, Belvedere Hotel, 48th Stireet west of Broedwey,

sew York City, Mre R. B. Stratmen assistent menager of the Bel\.redore
Hotel, 48th Street west of Broedway, New York City, upon interview
civiced that he had an I. oof Wwidild, 2ivin: et his hotel, but thet -

he ¢ic not neve &n I. Je WallidS. It was presuned that the I. J. ?&}.?;TSR
wes the .erson referred to in the report of Speciel Agent V. L. Cr_::ss

end that the name was inadvertently put in that report &s L.J. .
i.steed of I. J. WaRiZx. iT. Stretmen stated that Lk Wall.lx ic an
elderly .oan end hac lived at the Belvedere liotel on and off ior '?he
pust three ysars; that he hus lived at this hotel continuously since ~
the micdle of ey 1939, wné thet he seva his houe gédresc &5 DIRDYy e-«

-y
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IR. VARIZR wes not present at the hot=l at the time 4Agent wae inter-
vizwing Lr. Stratman, enc he was to be interview=C at & subseguent
detg. Howsver, &s MiiD has Been appreucnded, nc further efforts
will be made to interview MR. WARNER unless this office is advised
otherwise by the Office of Origin.

In the reference report of Speciel Agent, He A. Snow,
Phoenix, Arizona, dated 6/8/36, the New York Office was requested
to obtain certain information from Post Office Inspector Herbsert
Grehan relative to the set-up of the confidence men at Phoenix,
Arizona, and also as to the head of the @onfmence Squau of the
Phoenix Police Deyavt'nent. - ; : \
N : } i
J ‘Inspector lzerbert Grazhexn upon interview advised that
FLOYDf WOODVAED who is wanted by thes Uniied States Attorney, and
States Attorney, Atlants, Ga., to amswer indictrients obtainecd e geinst
him for hig connections in cer*eir c¢onfidence games, isﬁg ortmer
Le "Jomt" et Phoezix, arizcna snd that he keeps in touch with
o,_z _7.-7Y, who is supposed to be the head of the Gonfidende Btied,
};n en.. arizonafiolice Departasut; that WlCWLArD 1s supposed 1o
Weikwe at Los Anzeles, &nd that Detective BILLJREID of the Bunco
'B"uad Los_ An*ale Police Department is supposed to protect him
there‘ hat BRag T (. TP*Who 18 ﬁ:‘“ﬁd fan, is manager for WOODWARD
#s ruoenix, Arizps a‘%'a_;p WA EFOVT Y0 _JOU | URPHY; thet amy of
the confidence men ca ,orlz lf"ﬁoenix, srizona if they work thrown
WOCDAAND, and pay WOOD\4hBws, sertaln percaﬂﬁge of the take.
Inspector Grabam stated that it is possible that D\QBD.W have
‘enother map estimg E5 Bis manager in plece of MQUILY ai-3iprgeesen
A *‘ume lggt information that be (Grebem) hed, was that
{OOI."Y was the mans for WOODWARD at Phoenix, Arizona. Inspectcr
rehem further stated that @lthough JOE MURPHY 1s head of the Con-
fidence Squad and may be a p otection to the confidence men. _“‘__’:;
f&ganlx, hrw that there is some other polltlc‘. figure over
Y RPEY who 1t elsQ.gett: - a "cut of the take" in the conficdence gemes
~crked et rnoef.jix. Ivc.ector Grahum edvises thet he does mot know

. t.is latter pzrty. ‘ -

Iuspector Grenam also stated that s&;gﬁgﬁ;‘.s, whose recl
neme e, G. L.$OATEE i= well known to JOZ r.mrpym.%gurther pdyiced
tt Ga.is wicte nous is ¢t Kansas City, wac &t Firokpix in eitler
155 I ,C ren fro.

1601 or 1820 agg %ee big score of yli-e frog soue
ori PR edsording to thy underworl® G&WEe ves supposed & o
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at San antonio, T@ﬁs‘durmg the lest season; that the polige in Sm

Antonio cennot be trustsd as*t® the confidence men, and he believes
thet they gave protection to GATES.

Inspzctor Graham gave further information which will be
set forth in this report, as to the other confidence men mentioned
in his letter to the United States Attorney Frank E. Flynn,
Phoenix, Arizone, which letter was mentioned in the reference report
of Speciel Agent Snow, Pboeni , Arizona, dated 6/8/36. Inspector
Graham advised that one, JQO STIW:NSON, was takep for $63800° W e

swindle <ed Ly WALTER G. £:ZLLY, aliasluuu?,” and rhepl rARTIN, T .

W Es MIA 5 thet MAR:I is e Mexican confidence man; thet MANTIN
wes arrested at rhoenix, Arizéna on L¥Ch I 1935 and held on & .
%10,000 bond et Los angeles, Cal., fol appesrénce In Ne¥ Ydrk City,
which bond was i‘or‘eltea September 1957 ™that V4RI was conmected
with the GRwIANML2ilaY cse; thed WALTIEN G. IDalY was releassed fox
l.c.ieil Islcnd in llovembex 18353 that ¥ie -hed been sentenced to serve
five years:es @B recult of a confidence ganec wRhled at Blmuﬂ;,\:kala,
in 1943& at ne had been let out on parole and while on parcle le
't dE Pars the swindle of STEVAECH; thet efter swindling STEVENSON
’he wa's ,ﬁhgn . back to prison where he stayed until he was released
P \

'cE

=’
e
[y

WALONEY, &nd FRAGK CHASE elies|wAITWEY, eljas ".HEABOONE XID" {who is
‘fot 1dentfcal with VILLIAL ELIER MEAD) made.a g0, scorp:ir Phoenix,
Ar:riona, in Februgry 193.) that.it is possible that this confidence
Ze%F%as worked through WOO m As stated before, WOODWARD is the
wfix" gt Phoenix, aArizona. n;pactor Graham vis that he did not-
know anything about RIZS mentioned in the see®hd paregreph, pege six,
of the reference report of Agent Snow dated 6/8/36. Inspector Grahem
edvised that PORTER wes arrested Phoenix, Arizone, Liarch 1, 1935 end
was las: y-ar given four years &t Rochester, n. Y., being convicted
on-a oonfidence geme eaud meil #euc charge. he further staied that
PORTER ené¢ WILLIAM DAY were indieted.in New York in connectidﬁ“'\ﬁ‘t’h‘

the G"WY qRee; ttzs§ gMS AVIS wasg indid! i,
3834 in the GRAMAM MoXA d is presently & fii it om justice.

*' " InspsctqQr Graham stated that WilLIAN C J&;JLAS alias 5, W.
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will consiier this came Referred Upon Completion to the Office of
Origin, unless it is advised that the leads in the reports listod

below’should be covered;

Report of Special Lgent P. M. Plunkett, Boston,

-

T e Lass.. dated 7/6/36 / e el o
e I A
N— < Report of Speciel Agent V. E. Criss, Chicago Ill.,l

-

dated 5/19/36.
Revort of Special Agent H. D. Harris, Cincinnati, )
Onio, dated 6/23/36; —_—

€nd to meke further investigetion as to I. J. TLRIIR, Belvedere Hotel,
in eccordance with the letter &s set forth in the report of Special -- -

o agent V. E. Criss, Chicago, Ill., dated 6/27/36.
) . } g " No mvestigavlon wilybe made on these leada unti’.[ ‘ \}

e
7
)]

iy

advice has been recelved from the office of ongln. /- \

-
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— e

b |

. ' Referred Upon Completion to Offiee of 0rig
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J:ROLP July 21, 1936,
Time - 11157 A.M.

JRARDOY FOR Mh

Re: Xerpis Case.
Lo~

. During & telephone conversation with Mr. Mecl'ahon he
injuired about the Progress of th 38 trial and I stated
the case would likeﬁ be finished this week and that it wae in
good shepe. I stuted there had be=n some indication thzt Karpls
w8 Lo oc held at St. Paul until Scpterber for the Bremer trial;
thet there w-uld be have to be a guard kept over hic all the tise
and it would be better to send him to prison and ¢all him bakk
for the triel in the fall, Mr. NcMahon injuired if there was any
necessity for tryin, him for the Eremer kidacping and I stated I
»ad hear: the Jjud,e wuntr the sccond trial 4in order to prevent
bim from getting an, parole; that the judge 1s considuring a sen-
tence of 99 years insteed of life becausc on the latier sentence
a paro'e may be given st the encd of 15 years. T

I st: tec it woul:r be better to take Karpis directly to
tleetraz a. he bed sinted frunkly thiet he woul: try to escupe. ir.
Mchahon cgreed stating t-4is would have s good effect on the under-
world.

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover, N

&\( » I'irector.

T Gainyes it L LI
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1448 “tandard Building
Clevsland, Ohio

,.
:I"J
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July 18, 196,

N
+

—— -
L B

Director, ~
[Felersl Puresy of Investiprntlonm,
) DLS Yustincton, Lo Co
Deer Sir:
)

N’
<

‘ Felferring to Bureau Jetter dsted July 1t, 1936, fils
£62-47827, the mttention of ¢he Bureau is invited to the re-
port of Srecial Agent E, J. ¥ynn, dzted st Cleveland, Okio,

et IR

AptatiaL !

July 17, 1926, in the B .7XID oese, in which §t 15 stated that
T e fort wne wrde t- euntect Chrrles Epdurrey, 1%12 Onterio
M ctreet, “vledo, Ohio, bui it wme ascertsined thet Vr. urray
- / iz nresently eonfin-d tc the eity hospit=l et “oledo.
- o 7
i Further effort will be mnde to oontect Mr, Murrey
o : at a future date,
7 ) 3 .
_;,2 - : Yery truly yours,
Y Iru/zr8
! Je P MBeP RLAMD
Srecial Agent i{m Charge
i JUL o\
/o 104
] e,
- 'D[v

ai [T=E b= zo|
— < Evr P 7 !
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DEPARTMENT OF POLICE

F. G. SCHERCK, CHIEF

@ity of Qasper —]

PHONE 296 /
‘ Casper, Wpoming !
K - T=21=36 ¢ ST

// g'U.S.Bureau of Iden't.
Washington D.C.

Dear Sir- Cz
Have had an inquiry as to the address of Harry Campbell

from one of our attornev's here,as he would like to get service
on him in, an divorce action started by his wife,
Would appreciate this information if possible,
Thanking you I remain

s
O

w.C .I.'diler, Cap't.
Bureau of Identt.

, Al
P.S. This is the man that was connected with thegKarpis Gang.
W.C.M.

\

_/, TN , .'i,l\,Gl 133 Jul 20 833 v .M.

G~ (s
C- j#ﬁ “" ! . lL,l' ijyu
(ELV R 4 &}} s Z SC—QW )/ﬁ ]
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-
-
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M KRM:DT
9-576 -12382

Captiutin ’o Ce »uw
hurecu of umumm-.
Pegerirent of i‘0llee,

Carper, Ayonince
Rei VIR KRPIS, Witk alisses, ot al;
, ED»JD OUCR3s BUALll, Vietim -

) ¢ RIFD ()
_ Ly deer Cuptidng —
< 3 ' Zelefence 18 t.de $0 yanr' letter of July 83, 1'36;

iz wliiech you fnnuire concsraing Sle  cesent al..ms of Harry
v belle

Tiis will afvise you Shit ke L8 presently in the v
euztoldy of the ‘urc.t of :risonp af 8.8 Unitel . titas wyernzont,
he Lot infosrotion &n tle porsugsuion of tlie urect wee to tlLe
ef”sct Li.t be wis fnosrceratol 4n the lnited . tites . eritertisry
— st Lagvenworih, LaRscs,

+o8eTing you of my Cesire $c eooperate wit: you in u.u

_ ) matiere of mutusl $nteruat, 1 e
: ' une-rou yours,
Joha Ldcer [oover,
Direetor.
‘ co=_c ver
ut.j‘ml
Cinesnnantd
"Clevelund

R AP 2o do Ccnuunq, Chicuso

P
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- Ofrice of DirecTor
' S e FEDERAL BUREAL’ OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTRMENT OF JUSTICE

Record of Telephone Call of Visitor.

:)/4/)( July 17

1936.

\_ Name Mrj\V1;ander of the Pcui*Block

My, Nast' 1
M. T [}
"Mr. Ssughmen
Chiet Clerk™
Mr. Clegs
Mr. Cofley
Mr. Eowerds

Me. Exon

Wr. Foxworth

Mr. Rarbo

M. Joseph

Mr. Kelth

Mr. Lester

OO O C

-»:93.

C)()Q

R B e ita adCe L0 ade BLg VP PRE L

' ﬂ of the city.

LU S TSR T R AT AT R
AT A e N T R S

Mr. Quinn
=F
@A...
r. Veacy

papers tele locelly

Miss Gandy
\ Referred to

Mr. Kieinkes!

]

}in \
Statec that a report had come fro.. their Toledo
. paper that Agents of tne FBI are investigating the
afterncth of theOlemsbell case; thet one of the Agents
nad recently lost a memo in & disorderly house, said
memo tellin; &l1 the details of whet he had been
> investigeting; thet this memo.had been picked up by a
" mexber of the uncderworlc and had subsejuently come into
< the hand: of & Deuty Marshel from whom the press had
-* heard of it; thaL the report is that the Agent was
_ dismissed from the FBI because of this.
h Mr. Milender further stated it had been reported
\ that the Agents were investigating Police graft as well
. as the uampbell angle but that he had told the paper
1. s it was not within the Jurisdic-
eég?BT 135 ¢ Aol !

T Erenter wod 2astod ool 428
¥r. Nilender wa$ adv e Director wa ont
He psked to be advised at Metropoliten

0330 if any vord on t?is mathfr2§gslagg}ived from the

Director. v X
oep <;)(/ W

.V}k&‘:’-w . 6/{‘ .);-:x‘a Q\]\E\/ \\

" Details:

e




1448 Stendard Bulllding
Clevelern?, Chio

- Th v 1 rrore
” ’ T::Y. | r . [ !l. U"‘ fvaSTle(K.”

Srecisl Agent in Charge, o 4 0
' = # fen Praacisoo, Califormie, . :f"'

Dear Sir: ¥¥: WTXY)

ree— - - : - S : /-;, 46"’ / ef ?(_.. T
|

, _
; %itL reference to your telegrem dated July %0, 1936, relative to

‘ 1.obart "eed, the follovins informmtion is set forth for ysur acsistonce in —
| interrogatine tim: .- . -

C - Pgo . u eanfidcatis) source st Toledo, Ohi>, it Lee been lserned
thet :?abort".soed =as 2 bartexler, in 1934, at ho‘,.‘:ld Casinu Club, Toleds,
3 Ohio, whi-h ciub wrz 0 ertod by Bert end Tedfarus, ﬁnrl ? thnt riod
— g of time the elub was = rndsmu for w=rfcis mrxbers of t ({: “rpu o
435,  The mmng wis snoerently “eet int eith the ‘nour bnt'-u—- wv “$1lie=m J,
F-rricon, whe -4 one time wag Bert Ansus® partnsr Ln 2 srloca in Calumet

city, Illincic,

d
_ Such menabors of the gang as Alvin Karpie, nsng cewpdall, Dos
. on4 Fred Berxor, *111193-*:-1&0:1. Yolrevo)avir, Jemes Yo7%1)sn, Joserh Fe
~: R, a, ‘A, *yncndo’ curdette, )olfwcp,lolma; e Ty, PauldFormon fre- \
-’ qcented the elud mad dren: I{reely am? arsoclated =itL She Ang".!" brothers. !

. Ted Lngus iz reputed to be the e¢hief viese collector in the

- vieinity of Toledo, bein: mcsocinted in tlis eoaneotion with Crptain
ooer%'uuiuy of the Toledo, Ohio Police Leyartneat, Timiney, in the
goar during the tize the zanz wes frequentiag the Casimo Clud, was
reporird to have bean a aigchtly visitor there end aafochtoﬁ -ith meders

of the garg.

Robert Facd, im convers-.tioa wit> t:e eonfijden*inl sourece, ri~ted
thet To~ “gran wee kiiled 1s the feadiate viciaity of t' - esfnc £1lud
after be bec=-g P3istsrous; th.t his bcdy w:s damnel fx = tarrel, 827 red

wit: eoment, enl after two deyr &nmped into Lake Erie; also, that om one
ocension certcin policemen icked wp two mcn and three wcren, possidly
Pemhars 2P the madb, thox tha— tn Polite hemdmeastars, sad Wookad them om
girfcl-n, hover, @1 .meciz enliel watzin tfc oy <f tne noliecc de erte
mant and "panzred” the = ttor vefore the e L ns wooe Boturr hed o1

fin-er,rinted,




R IREE S
Law. L a /

Teed is descrived es over six fost in height, very slender,
abovt thirty yesrs of are, It ie rep-rted thet ke is in bad health,
suffering with a basrt eilmant,

8peoiel Assnt fn Charee E, J, Connalloey &agirel that Robert
Reed be interviewsld and that the interview de dstailed anéd ex-zustive,
obteinin £rom Resld 21} of the information Le 1is alleges to have with
reference to the murder of Dr. Joseph P, Voran, snd the =rrast of some
members of the gang, and their release throurh the influencs of Teld
Angus and Captein Georce Tirincye He should de questioned sxtsnsively
as t0 any and all enyloyese of the Cesinc Clud during that period, as
well as apy arsceistes of the Bu:rker-Kerpis gange The mitter of the
association of Us teip Georgse Timiney with the gang should elso be
discuszed in detzil with hime

It is recuested th=t this investigation be given expeditious
sttantion.

Yeory truly yours,

cvs/mym

I MY @ TR ST TRT TVRY Jeo re MaCT RLANL

Ch = Burew -~ Snegian]l Apent in Chargo
- Shies{o
e Cincinnett
e 5t, Paul

-
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~ ' |_JOHN EDGAR HOOVER Lo P’///

-
-

DIRECTOR v L tes
S — Federal Bureaw of Investigation
A S, Departmend of Justice
Tashington, B. €. re
July 21, 1936. |
T | Time - 4120 P.i. E Lo

< MESORANDU: FOR THE DIRECTOR / e e
??‘ / l ’ T Tz ,,.._T

that this mopnini,y he received a telephcne ctll froa ¥r. Connelley: - ---- -
reguesting that he have an Agent of his office make a discreet check™— 7
at/Dklawana an¥Ocala, Florida, for the purpose of determining if any
injuiries have been made there by operatives of the Secret Service
~ into the shooting by the Agents of the Barkers. Mr. Nathan said

he sent one of his men down there with these instructiozs, and

he cont:cted all of those persons who would be the most likely to

be contacted by operatives of the Secret Service if they were con-

ductinz such an inguiry, and ther: are absolutely no indications

—_— that any inquiry is being conducted into this matter by the Secret

Service, or that such an inquiry has been conducted.

Mr. Nathan said theat his Agent is proceeding on to Lake Veir
for the saue purpose, and he will telephonically report thz results of
this check to me.

I inquired of dr. Nathan if Mr. Connelley asked him to meke
l thls inquiry personally, and he said that while he hsd brought this
. up, Mr. Connelley was of the opinion a good, discreet Agent would
. “ suffice under tke circumstances, especidly in view of the fact it is
S ' especlally difficult at this particular time for Mr. Natiian to get away
froan tae office.

’,,\ ‘ Time - 5:30 P.H.

Mr. Nathan tele-honed to reort that the results of the inquiry
-~ < at Leke Vieir were likewise negative in every respect, and there are no

_ indications there that any inquiry hes been made or is being mede by

- oreratives of the Secret Service.

3 ‘ ™ - . e
E. A. TA}-KXJ./ P //_A /2 ’/ j 1/
. ey N , z -
('_\‘,(‘}R.‘JEII) A T mie - e ——— - A
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July o1, 193G
7-576 -123686

he RSTONCHE ,

Lxre Jccod Drexer, Jre,
Irivite Detective,
rost Office Box 193,
Charieaton, iiscouri,

Dear Lirs

This will sdvise you thut your letter deteld July 20, 1956,
dirocted to the office of the ntturney Oerorcl ef tle United Stutes,
Lus been forwurded to0 this Sureau for appropriste attention,

Ple:se be informed thut tLs Federal Burecu of Investicetion,

Ues Co Depurtrat of Justice, is no longer seeking the apprelension
of ~lvin Kurpis 4n view of tLe fmct thet ke wes &nnrehonded by
Upeclol ..cents of this vurccu et hew Urlecns, Louiiiine, om iay 1,

1956,

I sincercly approcicte the interest w:icl. prompted you
in ¢irceting your camaunicution to tLe ~ttormey ocoorul in this

matter, .
Very $ruly yours,

John Edgar Hoover,
Director,

co=St, Louis

()

~ 7

T S Y T T







Federal Burems of Infestigation
3L B, Bepnrtment of Justicr - _
q{ Nr, Nothen ;"_

e, Telson ¥

629 First Nationel Bank Building,
Omaha, Nebraska
July 21, 1936

{ Director,
Federal Bureau of Inveatigation,

/ /  Washingtom, D. C.

Dear Sir:-
]

Please be advised that today E. L. Cooley, Secret 9/ R ¥
Service Operative, attached to the Omaha Office, called requesting ( h )
to be advised of the date of William ElmerjMead's arrest, and the = “***%:-%. -
date he was removed to Jacksonville, Florida, so that a detain 1<

could be riled against him.
Operative Cooley stated Mead is wanted by the Secret

Service Division in connection with the negotiation of $18,000.00
in stolen bonds at Chicago, Illinois. Operative Cooley was advised

N
~
O
<
[
. of the date of Msad's arrest and removal to Jacksonville.
~-
Y
'
G-

l

A

In this connection, I &€esire to state that Harry Cooper
is in charge of the Secret Service Office here. He and Operative

Cooley have always been very cooperative with the Omaha Office
and only recently Mr. Cooper steted that he disapproved of Operative

Boatright's alleged investigation of this Bureau in St. Peul and
Chicago; that he considers Boatright erazy to have taken such

action in connection y:lth this Bureau.

LECOKOLL Gy Ploasy o

Very truly yours,

Gou-

R. A. ALT,
Special Agent in Charge

— RAA/TMH SCnoED [/ = T
INDEXED Fhoiha M5 2HAC o QTIGATION
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“ Mr i
Y

i
Mr. T .2 P
Uu oty Eiurho.an L.

g}:zheral ?3urcuu of §|nfmsti5zrtim1
hMr. Cle; e

3. 8. Beportment of Justce X weors
Post Office Box 8l2 ' Mr. Dawsey .._..x..

Illinois Mr. Edwards ..ooooo.
Mr. Egan ....ccveeen.

Mr. Fosworth . ~....
Mr. Glavin . _.....cee.
- Mr. FHzrbo . ocvvcnnee

mly 15. 1936 Mr. Juseph .ceaeonee.
\ Mr. Lester _.oevvaens

Lir. Nichols. ........

Chicago

Director
Federal Bureau of Inveatigation
Vashington, D.C.

Mr Sepilder ... ...
e Tamm i

.
MaTran Y Liescesse.

RE: BREKID

P

, i Miss Gundy ... .e..

Dear Sir: ' e

Reference is made to personel and confidential letter
dated June 15, 1936,

A review of the file of the UBre’ﬁner case reflects the
following:

The report of Special Agent J.E.Brennan, St. Paul,
Minnesota, dated 7-24-35, Chicego file 7-82, serial 4026, page
2, setting out an interview with Bzzan¢§olton, states that
Louis {Lipschultz was a former member of the\Capone Syndicate,
and is now operating a liquor store on Ogden Avenue; that he
settled some income tax trouble with a man nemed/Houston.

The same report, page 5, states that no uniforms were
used in the|Valentine massacre, but badges were used; that Captain
of Detectives,\Stege was on the payroll of the syndicate at
$5,000.00 a year. -

Page 6 of the above report states that "Doc"OBg_r_k_g_r
and Devis obtainadlmchine guns for Dillinger and VanMeter from
Jolly|0'Brien endy Bobby. Page 7,states thet)Zeigler advised
that "Chuck"fFitzgerald and Gus JStone killed Winkler because
be failedto compensate them for financing him.

In a letter from the Kensas City office dated September
9, 1935, and report of Special Agent A.J.Norstrom, Kansas City,
dated $-26-35, page 4, Voln states that he believes Gus
Winkler was killed by Fitzgereld and Vanuetanm uoountot.muy....__......_,

owed to them. REGOLDRT o INDEX®W 7 ‘Q]L) j23 ?g

In the report of Special Agent R.C.Suran, Chi
deted 12-26-3C, pege 15, Mrs. Vioski advised tham
that Fitzgerald wes 1nteroated with wWinkler in ¢t /’2

28-Clubd,Chi cago.

. Crmoes - e
7-82 1 ‘TR IVED u L N B mf‘*\% /

e 165 MA‘{ R 19%5
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In the report of Special Agent Z.J.Vanlandinghem,
Iouisville, Kentucky, dated 12-13-35, eonfidential file, serial
7-82-53, Chicego file, Mrs. Winkler advises of an Al Jlehman, known
as|"Mounty”, a Government Agent with the prohibition department as
be en informer for the gangsters; that "Buck"] Kempster and
Howell assigned to the Chicago office were also informants for the
gang, and on the syndicate's payroll. In the same report, page 7
Mrs. Winkler advised that a prominent lawyer in Chicago used his
influence to help gangsters not to appear in court, and was the man
behind the scenes.

A confidential memorandum by Special Agent R,C.Suran
dated 1-8-32, serial 7-82-55, Chicago file, sets out interview
with Mr. W.G{Molsie, Superintendent of thejAlcohol Tax Unit, New
Post Office Building, Chicago, who had been a member of the prohibition
department in Chicago during its entire existence. He atated that
he knep of no former agert by the name Al Lehman, but that there was
an Al , Who was in charge of the Special Agents of the Prohibition
Department in Chicago prior to August 10, 1933, for several years,
and that this man wes well acquainted with all the local hoodlums;
that Amen was dismissed from the service prior to its merging with
the Division of Investigation, U.S.Department of Justice on August
10, 1933. Aman's address was given as 2171 Esstwood Avenue,Chicago,
telephone Longbeach 4822,

Aman was subsequently interviewed by Agent Suran under the
pretext of attempting to locete John Russell])Moran, supposed former
bodyguard of Gus Winkler. Aman stated that he had dbeen connected
with the prohibition department in Chicago from 1922 to August 1933,
and during most of that time he had acted as deputy for the
prohibition department, and made it his business to become acquainted
with the local hoodlums. Ee clearly indicated in his conversation
that he was well scquainted with Gus Winkler. He also stated that
he often worked with Bureau Agents on impersonation cases.

Agent Suran concluded thet Aman 1s undoubtedly the person
referred to by !rs. Winkler as Al Lehman.

In an undated memorandum appearing between the dates of
November 17, 1933 and November 20, 1933, in the case involving
Jack Klutas, Chicago file 26-2889, serial 284, it is stated that
Mr. Purvis and Buck Kempster are planning on spending Sunday at
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Buck Kempater's camp near Stexling, Illinois, and how to get in
touch with the camp by telephone.

In a report of Special Agent W.A.Smith, Chicago, dated
10-13-33 in the case entitled "August HenrylWinkler with aliases,
Illegal Possession of Government Property", ‘there appears the
information thet Gus Winkler was arrested September 24,1933 in
spartment 15-C, 33 Lake Shore Drive, by the Chicago Police Depertment
and the following equipment was listed as seized:

’
1 Finchester Repgating)Rifle 33-30 calibre #428053 \\
1 Colt automaticjpistol, 45 calibre, 5 inm. bbl.
#C-161461 frorrn oo d 52 -51.¢ ‘
1 Clip with 7-45 calibre/Cartridges D
1l Colt autometic pistol, 32 calibre, 4 in. dbl. <
end clip, #115108 flUndoubtedly an error - this was .
- Colt .380 calidbre) T
2 Clips for sutomatic pistol, 45 calibre, containing '
7 cartridges
1 Box containing 39-38 calibre automatic cartridges
2 Stocks for 45 calibre automatic pistols (these
stocks forwarded to Bureau) .

In the case entitled "Unknown Subjects,Mrs..Gus Wipkler,
Kidnaping", Chicago file 7-83, the file in this case consists™
of several memorande, the memorandum causing the opening of the
case dated 12-26-33, is by former Special Agent in Charge, M.H.
Purvis, setting out informetion to the effect that Mr.Meahoney

-/ of the Daily News had advised that he had received information to

the effect that Mrs. Winkler had been paid $25,000.00 by Charley
/Weber to keep her from printing a book; that she was severely
"beaten up and robbed of the $25,000.00, and wes at the time at

the Sacred Heart Sanitarium, Milwaukee, Wisconsin. A memorandum

by Speeial Agent V.W.Peterson dated 1-4-34 covers an investigation

at Milwaukee reflecting that Mrs.Winkler had never been at the
Sacred Heart Sanitarium.

A subsequent memorandum by Special Agent W.A.Smith,
dated 1-19-34 sets out an interview with Mras. Winkler in which
she denies receiving $25,000.00 from Weber, but stated that Weber
hed promised her $10,000.00, and to pay the funeral expenses of her
husbend if she would not say anything at the coroner's inquest
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in connection with the death of her husband. She stated that
she did not receive this $10,000.00, nor were the funeral
: expenses paid by Charley Weber, whom she alleges was operating
4 a beer distributing company, which was in fact owned by her
T busband. She went on to say that she wished Charley Weber would
run for some public office, thereby giving her an opportunity to
: o give out information as to his true character. In this same
oo memorandum it is stated that Mrs. Winkler advised that her husband
oo had owned severalfbullet proof vests and guns; that be moved these
out of the apartment, and gave them to his colored chauffeur
by the name of ’furphy; that the chauffeur kept them aame place;
. that since that time she had decided to get these articles from
S ( the chauffeur, and turn them over to Buck Kempster; that she had

been unable to get in touch with the chauffeur, who had left her
employ without leaving e forwarding addreass.

The last serial in the said file consists of a photo-
—_— static copy of a letter to Special Agent in Charge M,H.,Purvis
dated 12-14-34, from Mrs. Winkler under the neme of Mrs//Marsh,
requesting that he contact her as she had several things she wanted
to tell him and gave her address as general delivery, Louisville,
Ky.. This letter was forwarded to the Bureau, and accordingly a
copy of the letter from the Bureau was sent to the Indianapolis
office requesting that she be located mnd interviewed.

( Merlon‘murphy, 4503 S. Michigan Avenue, Chicago, former
chauffeur for Gus Winkler, was interviewed, and stated that at
the time Gus Winkler was arrested by the Chicago Police Department
they raided his apartment and took all the guns therefrom. He
denied that he had teken any guns or bullet proof vests from
Gus Winkler's apartment and turned them over to a friend for safe

keeping.

It is requested that Mrs. Marsh, formerly Mrs. Gus Winkler,

be re-interviewed as to the date of employment of Marion Murphy
and his wife, who was Mrs. Winkler's mamid. Mrs., Marsh may be
5 misteken as to the machine guns, as it will be noted above that
h several .45 calibre automatics with stocks were teken from her

apertment by the police when they raided the same.

Further results of this investigation will be reported

at a subsequent date.
Very truly yours,

~
A . Fadal
VEC:FB D.M.LADD o XK.,
Special Agentiin Charge
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1448 Fiaalapé Building
Cleveleni, Okio

Juiy 2@, 1936,

6izl Agent iz Clherge,
ttle tcex, Artanses.

Deer Bir: T wmT BRETID

helfererze o meida/to your letier &ated Tuly 1?, 183¢,

ecnterains $te pecvrinr ofY-hetogrephs of M

*!taver of Wot Sprinve, driseses,

It fc eu-ette? th- 8 'p~‘um-vs o1 Jakir Stiver uy be
secure? thriu~r the Densvtment of Joxwrse, aagiincton, oe Ge,
izsezuct &8 be is Feportel tC be 2 liceasel eirpiaas pilot, and
1t o~y de, alirouch it ie wot kxowe to the Cleveland office, that
Hre. Jolm Stover, in view of Rer frequsnt triye with her Bustead

iz ke plare, is el=2 ¢ licensel pilot, and if o>, Meor photocra’ll
ee- elec B pecuved from the Depart-ert of comeree.

Very truly yours,
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Appel ran across the attached so-called "crank" letter addressed to
Adolph Bremer, dated February 6, 1934 and signed "Z. JXHanilton"

by which he could require from the kidnapers as a condition precedent
to peyment of the ransom, positive proof that his son was not only
being held a captive by the kidnapers being negotiated with, but was
unharmed or alive. The idea consists of preparing a camera in such
a way that a picture of the victim msy be taken by the kidnepers,

the camera being loaded and prepered before delivery to the kidnapers
and being sealed until its return.

/
ofobwcon, New Jersey.
) § The purpose of the letter‘ is to suggest to Bremer a means
¢
V
S
‘\bb
ESIRN
It seems to Mr. Appel that this idea, especially after de-
~ : talls are worked out so as to meke even more positive the difficulty
: of hoodwinking on the part of the kidnapers, warrants serious con-
'Q\ sideration. It 1s understood that the Bureau cannot suggest to the
- \Q family of victims what action they shall take. If however, & scheme
somewhat like this one should be generally followed and it should be
generally known that families of victims will require positive proof
of the possession of the victim and also of his health, considerable
activity on the part of chiselers and those who are not bonafide
kidnapers might be eliminated. At the same time those who might
consider idnaping would necessarily have to plan on complying with
. . known means of proving these facts to the victim's family. As s
‘ matter of fact, special cameras could be arranged so as to render
‘ tampering extreaely difficult and at the same time perhaps produce
additionsl evidgence for the later investigation by recording pert

Respectfu?laymfngr_j 574'— /;2 22/ !
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ADDRESS REPLY TO

**THE ATTORNEY GENERAL"*

AND REFER TO
INTTIALS AND NUMBER

BK

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

WASHINGTON, D. C.
July 14, 1936

JAW:LLW

MEL'OFANDWM FOR MR. HOOVER

DIRECTOR, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

-y
L
UL ORI ST SR

3 Inestuch as the letter and enclosure indicate that Bolton has
I’ cooperated with your Bureau to a great extent in the arrest and convic-
~ tion of varticipents in the Bremer and Hamm Kidnavping Cases, end it is
=<7 indicated tkat some consideration might proverly be given Bolton because
( of this assistance and cooperation, I would like to have the benefit of
-~ = your views on the question of & vroper sentence to be imposed on this
’ ~> individual, S —
——
R Because of the fact that the United States Attorney states it is

PERSOMAL AXD cozm,(vg‘vmg

de that the matter of sentence to
olton be considered by this Depart-
With this letter

e L e gre— tae) v oy

.-

'
t

i

.......

Attached hereto is a letter from Mr. George ¥, Sullivan, United

A\ Stetes Attorney at St. Paul, Minnesota dated July 7, 1936 and addressed
T to me, in which the suggestion is
be imoosed upon one Wil
- ment and taken up with Judge Joyce, the triel judge.

S~ - was enclosed a copy of a report prepared in your Bureau, which revort
is also attached hereto.

his desire to brin: Bolton on for sentence immediately upon the conclusion
of the Hamm Xidnapping Case, an early revly is requested.

3
o]

Respectfully,

R

BRIEN McMAHON
Assistant Attorney General,
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DEPALZ ENT JF JUSIICE
uillZy STATES ATIORGEY
oicttrict of sinnesolm

= SLn f&ul’

July 7, 133¢.

—— —t—

FEAC LAl Al co;:?}s[E.;TI Al
D)

dr. Brien uc.iahon,
Assistant Attorney General,
¢ hashiagton, D. C.

Dear wr. scwahons ne: U. S. vs. Barker, et &l
(breuer Xidauping Case)
U. &, vs, barx-r, =t al

Hawi {idnagzing Case)

fne guestion of uine senteunce of Byron bolton in
botn >f the abdve cases is ag.ain brought to your atieation.

Qi waren 7y 1354, 1 called your atie.iion Lo Thae
£3.u24 .atier 1. Lue bremer RKianapiia. Car-=, 1t teling ascumesd
v e &t that tiie thut since tre Goverazeant had concluded
tne breaer case it woula have no furtner need for Eolton as
a witnesg, ana iu answer to my communicatisn of that date

you z:vite., in 1ari, as followss

"I conferred with «r. Keenan atout
this watter and since ne knew Jud.e Joyce
versonally he culled the Judge on the
telepno:e &nd hau 2 very pleasaant talk
vith hiu. I think that you are mistaken
concerning the Judge's attitude in this
matter because 1 gatiered froa .r. reeuan,
after his conversation with the Judge,
“uet he is ‘n a sympatnetic state of mind
=z regards bBolion."

Judge Joyce, shorily after ur. aeenan's telephonic
conversation with hia, uavisea this office that I suggest to
r, Heenzn that a letter be writtven tn him personally, stating
Lae Jepuriueni's ponltioa fully <ar deli dvely in ous waatter of

Zousuvoa'ls ceaus..ce.

trortly there.fter bouluton izue Llcclozures 1n Lhie
raiwa c.co, anz e aatver of his sen.eace a.s been deferred
until tue cuuclusion of thut cace.

i

, . N
- ! ";’\-);”vﬁ f'//




.. Brien e ihon.eeee..o? July 7, 123€.

— I eiaclocse herein a co,7 of a report of the Federal
Burea. of Iavestigaiion, dated ..arcn 25, 133€. In ediition

to iLne matter which zppears in unis report as to the cooperation
of Bolton, beg to aivise you that during the amonth of iizy, this
year, Bolton appeured before the graiad jury in St. Paul and gave
tesnigyny which resulted in the indictuentg,of the followings
Alvin~Rarpis, Arinur "“oc‘DBurker, Edzund partholxzey, John
(iack) freifer, ChzrlesjFitzgerald, Elwer fFarmer, and hinself,
for iné congbiracy and tne subsutautive oifeacse of the kianaping
of williaafiaini, Jdr., at St. Faul, on June 15, 1933, @ad by and
througn the inforasztion ottainea from Bolion and his cooperaiion,
the Huwn Kiinaping case, wuich ic ap, roxiuazely tnree yeurs ola,
vee finally solved by tiie bureau of .uvestigution.

-

Fitvzgerald hae entered u plew of guilyy o .hz con-
& ®
spiracy iazict .zat in the kawa cuze. It is expected tist farpis
—_— gd Bostholmory will aleo plead guilsr uo Lthe conepiruac) indici-
207 lioTug huai cals. p2llon Lol levetdfore lsio ouili ot
oo 2 .dice nals L one iy csfe e vell sz ovie Tvn lulicl.eius

23 ULE LTE.sl Cui€e iw I.il, WA were coavicued in
tue Brecer xidme ing eczse, ure presetly coafiueqd al alCullaZz

=au will no.L te returnea for trial in the Haixn case. It is iy
opinion thutv reifer vill probubly te the only cdsfeadaat to stand
tricl in tne hamn kiiaapiiy case. snis case .t been set down
for trizl on July 14, 19336, and should be concli.aued approxiac.ely
tiree weese tuereafter.

D
]

-~

It i¢ wmy aesire Lo bring boivon on for se.teunce imns-
diately upon tne c..:ciusion of the namm xidnaping case.

I resgectfully suggest that, in accordance with cudge
Joyce's wishes, the matter of bolton's se.ience «nd sucii suggestions
as tue Vepwrizedt may huive in tne watter be tazea up by your Depart—
ne ., ith Judgz Joyce direcily, advisia_ w2, however, =& to the 2o-
givisa of your De,urt.ent.

)

~_/
nespectfully yours,
—— J</ Geor_e F. Sullivas,
\_1:' I .'. ;..oL,.al‘\r.r,\,
UL o€l & 0LUEs AT OYLE .
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MEMOrARDUY FOR ASSISTART ATTORN:Y GZRFRAL McMARON

1

* 1 bave received your mesorandun of July 14, 1936,
transsitting & lettcr addrcsesd to you under dste of July 7,
1936, by George F. Sullivan, United States Attorney st St. Peul,
Minnescta, perteinin; to the sentence to be impozed upon
¥illiax Eryen Boltcn and requestiny an expre:sion frou me ss
to the proper ssuntence to be faposed upon boltoa.

Bolton wes of material assistance to the Buresu in
the inveetigution of iotl the Brecer ané Hema Kidnaping Case:,
«nd testifled concerning the facts in his posse:sion at the

77"- e

/
trial of both of these cures. I telieve that Bolton fully and
frankly furnished to the buracu all of the fnforzation which he
pocse:2ed concernin, both of theze cases. It must be remecbered,
horever, th:t Bolton wus & perticipunt in both of the:ce kidnapin s
and probably participeted in oth:r wviclations of local laws con-
cerning shich he hut not furnished iaform.tion t. ths bureau. I
bolieve, however, thet it is entirely proper that Bolton be given
some ocnsideration for thc informstion and assistance which he
furnished to the Buresu in connection with the Eremer and Ramm
Kidnaping Ceses.

Mr. Nathen . v.r, '.rllly Yyours,
Mr. Tolsnn .
Mr. Fsvzhman . L B STt ot
rir. Clt;g e : ’ 549 v -‘,
2ir. Coffey e :onn ugax_“ ﬂm.t,
Mr. Dewesy _ ,/‘W“ } &)
M. Edwards ... T T
Mr.Egan .. ‘.- (;;;l' W _ < b v

s Me. Feo -y o

3 Mr. G o . ",
Mr. Herr, . el :‘_/-__ ~ ‘
Mr. Juseph ... gt oo
Alr. Lester ... . . o \ .. N \
Mr. Nichate ‘ “.Dii"‘!'" _..unn..\ M . :/ W




¥

=

p—
e

v

- :'/‘: é

ot

-

. JONMNIN EDGAR HOOVER /

. DIRECTOR
Federal Bireau of Inbestigation v -
M S, Brpariment of Justice \
CTseo ﬂuwﬂ, ?. c. July 16, 1936
NFTZORANDUY, FOR THF DIRFCTOR | -
CONFIDNENTIAL
AR 5 o8 Franlfj'ﬁalclrop of thefVachington Herz1d, acvis
me recertly thzt he visitgd Clevelend, Ohio, connection with
(j} the cese involving George]Szrjint end AnthonyfLebrizetta who

hive been sentenced to long terms in prison i comnection with

the robtery of Zf:aail truck at\Werren, Ohio, of #125,000 on April
< 4y 12254 Mr, Yolérop acvised me that he sevw these two priconers
/ and their atlorney, Mary Wolpew, and thzt he, Valdrop, ic convinced

izt the conviction of thece men is ridiculous and certairly repre-
‘VA\' centes a ziscurrizge of 3uctice,

7 Yr. Valdrop states thct cne Eurt]‘]illcrs, a trucl: driver,
N met the train (Trair €26) at 2:32 P, on April 24, 1225, and re-
ceived L sacle of registered mell conleining 272,000 in cech and
FE2,000 in borls; thet Villers stited he pleced these sacke of

-y~
re izstored nail in his trueir and then preceecel towerd the city.
= He steled the

't he Cid not lock himeelf in the armored trucly, but
etes thot ene Kenneth¥Clork, Parpzge Mester, steied
- thet he dic lock himrelf in the truck, which would incdicote thot
> y thc truck coulc not have been robtel unlesc Villers vwes & perty
to the robrery.

Inmecietely efter the robtery of the truck by three men,
Villers is reported tc heve stated to persons th:t he could not
identify eny ore in view of the feect thct he wes badly frightened.
It eppears thet Villers subsenuently cdefinitely icentified Sarjint
}’ enc Lebrizetie., !r. Woldrop states thut the only witnecsses to the
* holé-up vere Villers anc,a girl enc boy who vwere parked neer the
Q scere of the erixe, MeryJPopo end Francis\Dellasandro. He states
thics boy end girl geve conflicting statcnents concerning the manner
of the cticlk-up ané thwt the boy icdentified Lebrizetta ec a pzr-
ticipznt, although he scid nothing of hies knovilecge of the motter

until & reverd gg MREES S INDEXED |i[:- A \Q RS \:'

o
/1 /v X

-l
. « <
. - es &- g, ] Q
Mr. Valirop stetes thet Serjint enc Labrizette procuced ,
a@litis et the triel; thot Lebrizetta stated he wur never in Warren
n his 1ife, znd thut Sarjint indicoted he vefl\bheke thd Wi b

before for the purpcse of borrowing #£20 from cue JoodMassini, & :
pizkt edul opirctor who tectified thic vec truc, <
S o pd/
A T e ’{ﬁ . -
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On the dey,of the robbery, according to Mr. W. Stephen
licCornmick end ArthurAPassehl, two Akron cdetectives were stending
on & street corner tzlking to a newspzper reporter nemed Wones,
end Serjint and Labrizette rode ty in an automobile. MNr, Walcrop
cstztes this was at the time of the robbery in Verren end, therefore,
thece men could not have been there. A&kron is about 45 minutes
sutonobile distance from Viarren. Valéror states these two cdetectives
nzde statemente to the defence lavwyers but vould not supply depo-
citions. He statcs that Sarjint went to e police office in Akron,
steting bc understood police officers were looking for hir in con-
nection with the Varren robbery end geve himcelf up, P@ldrop also
stztes that the Chief of Detectives namediDietz (he hes since been
removed from office) told these tvwo detectives thzt if they testi-
fied they savw these two prisconers in Akron et the tire of this
roblery, he would dischorge them, and the detrctives then testified
theJ sav. the two men tro daye before the robbery occurred. Vealdrop
tites the officer who took Sarfint into custody wes sent to Texas

t he time of the eeconé. trial so thot the evicdence that Ser int
gzve hl?”‘lf up could not be introluced. Valdrop states thzt the
testimorny of “ennetq Clerk concerning the fact tlot Villers lcocked
Yrpeelf in the msil truch wes only zgiven at thie second trizl,

George Serjint advised Valcdrop that the‘?ost Cffice In-
g,.ector securec one stetement fron hin and thet they hove never
been bzex to see him, and thrt they hzve mede no effort to find
out the identity of the third participent in the mall robbery.

It eppcears that two days after the robhery occurrea, two meil

sacts were fouud in one of the Port&ge Lak farjint edmits

hevin~ bteen in thet vicinity. He steted the t he had éinner there
vith e men end produced & witness there to this effect. IMr. Waldrop
eskeé Sarjint who he kmew at Warren, Ohio, and he stated the only
nen he Imew wesfilnerini, the night club operetor, vhom he visited
for the purpose of borrowing money.

Mr. Waldrop further edviced me that ’red\qurtcr's fethe
runs the’"u.‘rr'c Tavern at Verren, Ohio, which lezds him to be-
lieve thet poeeibly the Karpis geng commitied this crime. Talcrop

stetce thet he has received inform:tion thet e previous robbvery

wees coriitted in Verren, Ohio, by Karpis ond EBorker and &lso thet
mcLb cre of the K'rpis - Barker gang vere guilty of the Gerrettsville
trzin robhery end he feels thot their kmovledg: of the loculity
1s inlicutive of the fcct thnt they mizht hrve hzd something to
o vith the Vurren meil rob bwry. He stetec thzt Judge Veet in
Decatier, 1375, indicated hx vee ver, ruch disturbed etout this cace
irG felt It wie not & very cirong one.

Respectfulily,

—

Clyde Tolron.




Y
)

K

w5

,..,,.,“,,
¥
.

-

e

CMEN PR

i
]|]

354

JSKEDIN

CONVIGTION

Officials Fear Innocent Men
Are in Prison; Similar Hold-
‘ ups Are Linked to Karpis

(Copyright, 1936, by Washington
Herald)

Investigation by Justice De-
partment G-men of the convic-
tions of two men for the $125,-
000 Warren, Ohio, mail robbery

Wi 1 Block Merger

TuL.ir objective, it is declared,
is to forestall attempts to reduce
their units to divisions of a single
irnvestigative agency for the Gov-
ernment, with Hoover possibly at
'its head.

In the Warren mail robbery
case officials of the Postal Inspec-
[ tion Service of high rank, who
have requested that their names
be kept secret,.have admitted to
the Washington Herald the possi-
bility that two innocent men have
been sent to prison.

Said one official:

“Yes, we have recently re-
ceived some amazing informa-
tion which we are now check-
ing. It has been substanti-

ated, in part, and it indicates

that the wrong men Rave
been convicted.”

is being soughy by the U. 8.
District Attorney at Cleveland,!
.the Washington Herald has
learned.

George Sarjint and Anthony
brizetta, small-time gamblers from
Akron, were sentenced to 25 years

pbefore the evider -
for new trial ws the chief
of detectives at 4 .on publicly an-
nounced that if the men testifisd
to such effect he would discharge
them.

They then went on the stand
and swore that they said that they
had seen Sarjint two days before
the robbery. The arresting of-
ficer flatly contradicted them and
repeated the original story.

The judge allowed a new trial,
however. When it was called the
two detectives who changed their
stories were not witnesses. The
third, who did not, was on & police
mission in Texas and could not be
reached by subpoena.

Points So Conflict
Imporiant conflicts in the tesil-

veloped, with no two of the three
eye-witnesses giving the same

story. )
The trial justice, in charging

The Warren (Ohio) mails have the jury, took particular pains to

been robbed twice and the same point out these contradictions and

pay roll train was held up at

warned the jury that there was no
evidence other than these conflict-

La- Garrettsville, a nearby statlon, yn.'giories that indicated the guilt

for the third large seizure of of the pair

cash. The first Warren robbery' He descr{bed the Government's
and the Garrettsville holdup have case as “none too strong,” and

in prison last fall on evidence Pro- peen identified as the work of

duced by postal inspectors,
Inquiry Asked

Emerich Freed, the U. 5. attor-

the Karpis-Barker gang.
10-Minute Conviction

Labizetta and Sarjint, who have

warned the jury that it must de
convinced beyond any reasonable
doubt. The jury, however, re-
turned & verdict of guilty, with a
mandatory provision that the men
be given 25 years. At that time

ney at Cleveland, has revealed 10 pnq records of violence, were u,n_f'neither the first Warren robbery

& Washington Herald correspond-
ent there that he is so disturbed
-because of the probability of the
men's innocence that he has writ-
ten to Joseph Keenan, assistant

victed of the second Warren rob-
bery solely on the evidence of

the driver of the mail truck and
& boy and girl who, after a re-
ward had been announced in the

nor the Garrettsville robbery had
been solved. and indignation was
running high.

Whether the Department of Jus-
tive can step into the case is not

to the attorney-general, askingb:ase, came forward to say thate

that the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation be put on the case.

This latest development in one
of the strangest cases in Cleve-
1and’s court history, follows in the
wake of an allegedly “unofficial”
investigation of the G-men by
agents of the postal inspection
service and secret service of tlie
Treasury. -

Agents of these two Ilatter
groups, the Washington Herald re-
vealed exclusively Sunday, are try-
ing to collect adverse evidence:
concerning the way the G-men,
under J. Edgar Hoover, have
solved the sensational kidnapings
of the past three years.

'
[}

they had seen the robbery and
had recognized Sarjint as one of

the bandits because of his picture
in the newspapers,

victed, the jury was out only 10
minutes. -

Story Contradicted
Following their conviction, Mark

detectives had made a statement
to him to the effect that they had
seen Barjint in Akron at the time
of the robbery and that he could
;10'. possibly have participated in
t.

When the pair was first con-;

Wolpaw, defense counse], told the
trial judge that two Akron, Ohio,;

known.

The detectives who arrested Sar-
jint and Labrizetta confirmed this
by saying that the two detectives
had told him the same thing. But

—
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wrean of Inbestiy

AL 8. Bepartment of Justice

1448 Standerd Building
Clevelend, Ohio

N/

b " . Director,
bos. Federal Bureau of Invcctigation,
i ’J Washington, D. C.
- ear Sir: s B 4
] o mxp T, o
H In connection with the investigation being conducted at

Ay

o o, concerning the harboring of the subjects of this case,
r\ as located one FAULY RR0F who answers generally the
( , description of the\"Sam in the\Gerrettsville. Ohio, meil train robbery
= on November 7, 1935, The Bureau, by letter dated July 14, 1936, in
' response tc ingquiry from the Clevelend office, fogvarded the photograph
and criminal record of one Peul Read FBI #682262  however, he is not

- ’ identical with the men known as Peul Reno at Toledo, Ohio.
- | X
T Inasmuch as the men at Toledo, Ohio, is acting in a suspici- ‘ ~
— 7. ’ ous menner, ard gives every indication of being "hot", it is requested ; ‘
‘ . thrat the Bureau forward to the Cleveland office the photographs of f ~
- clargified, well known criminals, who answer the description set out s :
s e
o2y, bele REOORDED & INDEXFET J 7/ /2 5 73 1.
. Age te s .= . About 5 . ~
T Yy Height rt.. S ee- ?:”. 510" | R LU \
. - Weight T - --- 160-170 ,jpounds l{ Py ‘936 N
> - Build : - Yedium heavy; sligh y stcoped N
= . shoulders S AR !;?; TICE N\
OE— T, Complexion - Medium to -ruddy— 1
é . e Hair - Black; gray at temples an%\dges v
R j streaked with gray P U iz
LS Eyes - Derk browh;heavy black eyg‘}?ows =
N Nationelity - Frecch descent =
= Speech - Talks slowly with broken accent < :
- Features - Large nose, broad at end; crease -
5 - wrinklas around mouth.
) :‘ . larks and Scers - Brovn mole on left forearm, inner abou
- ; size tip of little finger.
” ‘\’IJ \~ Very truly yours, :
z ET.I/ZTB \') ”
< \; CC - Chicego 4 . ‘*"K
' u\ - Cincinneti v’ P. MacFARLAND

- - St. Paul (,,\/JJ Speciel Agent in Charge
. <J‘\
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9-576-12393 /

July 31, 1936.

O r, J. P. Waararlamd,
Tederal Dirwau of Investigrtion,
U. Se Departnent of Justies,
1448 Stsenfesd Building,
Cleveland, Ohio,
Ret ERYID,
Teer’sirs
Fefuorence is rade to your lettor 4uted July 21, 1938 setting
out a demaription of one Maul Beno, subject in the fnvestigntion being
eondusted in Toledo, ClLio,
In asoordanoce with your recuest & search of the Buresu's
- Oeneral ippearence files was conducted which resulted in the locztion
of photorrunha of a muzber of individunls whose desoriptions are
sinilur 80 thnt of the subject. Thease photorruphs are listed below:
E=124 =478 K=1573 E=828Y K=32167 X=3335
K=3399% K~-3338 K=3453 K=3567 Kk=3768 Y=3837
X=-4020 Y~4440 K=4497 K~4518 K=4766 K=4£3%6
F-4948 K-3217 k=583% E=~5862 KalS74 £=~5%80
E=63453 K=547Y1 L=8000 k=834 X=10008 E=10172
X=102% K=10475 K=100123 R=10815 K=10862 k=10927
LT X=10992 k=11358 K=11668 K=12080 E=12176 K=18516

T R R
oA d 3
i . .

T R=)2027 K-13483  K-13521 = K-1W472
T The abowe-1isted photocraphs are deing trunsmitted $o your

“"office herewith. It s requested that they be returnsd %0 the Burean
“"as soon as they Inve served their purpose.

o Vory Ssuly yours,

80%i%, Paul
Cinsinmati John Kégar Hoover, 1
______ iro¥.J Lonnellay, Chicage Lirector. o
‘Chieago,. K

;1 B IL e LY L DELIVERY

Enelosure ,/1046091.



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. §
, THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cincmati, Ohio. rieno. 1-9

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
- WHICH MADE

e “'!ij \}*L Indianapolis, Indiana.| 7-22-36 7-22-36 John A. Dowd

.

CHARACTER OF CASE

C "™ ALVIN KARPIS, with sliases; DR. KIDNAPING; HARBORING;
g

ET AL. Edwerd Georgé Bremer, Victim. NATICNAL FIREARMS ACT

JOSEPH P.OMORAN, with aliases, I.0. 1232; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE:
’

E_‘ | SYporsts oF FacTs: ‘ 411 leads in Indianapolis
; ',1 {fff Bureau Office territory have
4 been completed.

) A\ v -RUC-

Reference: Report of Special Agent J.E.
Jones, Indianapolis, Indiana,
dated July 13, 1936.

Details:

. ( A review of the Indianapolis Bureau Of-

- fice file in this matter indicates that all leads
) submitted to the Indianapolis Bureau Office for
investigation have been completed, and at the pre-
sent time there are no outstanding leads in this
district. - .

—> i — REFERRED UPON CO:PLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
i
{

COPIES OF THIS REPORT
Burecou

- - A
'i syt dlls Ll e A A | oonor'r WRITE IN THESE SPACES
—_— i ; ] N '_7 l 5]4 -+/2 3‘7?4_4(1;_ 94 1936
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T Bigision of Infrestigation M ,/E

35 Bepactuest of Juai R
POST OFFICE BOX 812 &X 5
CHICAGO » ILLINOIS Vi, Vawerds o......

Ju.l’ 25' 1936 Mo Joseph Lo,

. Nichols. ... ...

e Quian oL,

Director,
- Federal Bureau of Investigation,
' e Waskington, D,.C, : PERSONAL AND CONFIDINTIAL

RO

R
)
5
)
)

PO YIRSy PN

Dear Sir:  RE: BREKID

h i
4y

D/ ! Reference is made to personal and confidential letter 2. S
: the St.Paul office under date of June 30, 1936, referring to the
C : p disoussion had between Special Agent J., E. Brennan and Post Office

. Inspectors 8. J.,iHattrick and J. !.lCordrey on June 30, 1936.
e - — A
t .
© // I am returning herewith the Burean copy of this letter
/’ which was given to me at Washington for my information.

. At St.Paul on July 21st I discussed this at coneiderabdble
7}  length with Special Agent J. B. Brennen and he advised me that
. : the discussion with Hettrick and, Cordrey occurred on the street
T e after they had interviewed Alvin is end when he (Brennan) was
returning to the office and wés concluding his contact with these P
B . two individuals, Hettrick and Cordrey at this time apparently .
' ~ . were very much elated over the fact thet Karpis had said to them s
< J that they were responsible for him being in custody, as to which )
- they (Hettrick and Cordrey) had very profusely said "Thank you"
« to Karpis. Karpis however later advised Agent Brennan that he bhad
y told these two individuals this in order to make them feel good as
_ v he did not care to have their emnity for the possibility it might
d s{_ cause him troubles in the future, Agent Bremnan sdvised that Coxrd-
ot
7

rey had stated that :MMMMA_Q%
we apprehended Karpis, but Cordrey of course did not go into

‘situati e had been left there, Cordre so_took ex-
ception to the fect that possibly someone had indicated he was not

/-) ’ - “particularly courageous, 1 do not imow what he referred to. _How=_
S——

ever as_will he indjcated later he was not particularl

I8 conducting the raid et Hot Springs _op]l_&xféﬁ'w
Hettriok advised thet some AZ8t who was on & plant with the Post
Office Inspectors had learned of the information they had as to

Coker being in the hospital at Toledo, and that he had given this
information to the Bureau, and this is belle .
KECURDED & INDEXEL ~ o 7 (9" jizf VA

- .+, | FEDERAL BURERU LF WVESTIGATICY

] ;- : 7 ; f' <, Pl
Lot * ‘ ’ ’ 92 i@ g '
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wherein they referred to Special Agent &» Ghewge Dowd as
"smoothie"™. Inspector Hettrick of course offered no apology
as to why he had not directly furnished this information to
us, thereby eliminating the necessity of some Agent inadvert-
ently learning same. »

spector Hettrick called attention to the fact that he
had called, the Mercy Hospital at Toledo and made inquiry of the
dister in charge and learned by the type of operation of the
treatment of Coker at this place, and thereby the name of the
doctor; that the Sister had indicated that it would be unethi-
cal to give the name of the nurse; that they would have to ob-
tain this from the doctor. This of course is an untrue state-
ment by resson of the fact that we know that John\Brock advised
them definitely that Coker had been treated at the'hospital
under the name of t¢, and that Coker was intimate with the
nurse who had treated him at that time, and they being aware of
the name under which he was treated at the hospital they un-
doubtedly believed this would make it difficult for us to locate
the record as we only knew of the names {Coleman and Coker.
Hettrick @added that he did advise Agent Wynn when he asked him
as to whet he had obtained, that he should look it up for him-
self. However, notwithstanding this discourtesy and lack of
cooperation on his part Hettrick went on to explain that we had
later located the nurse and the doctor and had placed a guard on
them to see that no ons interfered with them while we were making
our investigation.

The situation wherein Hettrick refers to a certain
‘sonfidential informant and the handling of him, perticularly as
regards myself, this undoubtedly refers to Clayton\ﬁall of Youngs-
town,0hio. Inspector Hettrick advised that someone had warned
him against the Toledo,0hio Police due to their possibly not
being reliable, and Hettrick advised he had always worked with
the Police and found them entirely honest. I recall no instance
where we advised them of the crookedness of the Toledo,Ohio Po-
lice, this situation being more or less self-evident and they
would know it themselves. It is worth noting at this time that
Ceptain Yiminey who is under investigation at present and who
probably will be indicted with others for harboring the subjects
of the Karpis-Barker gang is a very intimate friend of Imnspector
Casey, as is also Officer langendorf of the Toledo Police, and
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it is my understanding, and as has been stated to me by Inspeo-
tor Bettrick, these two officers fregquently go up into the
room of Inspecto‘Caeey at Toledo and get drunk with him.

Hettrick advised Agent Brennan in a remark that Alvin
Karpis was one of the first ones identified on the job with refer-
epce to the,\(‘-arrettqyirllo $rain robvbery November 7, 1935. This
is of oourse’'at variance with their story to us over a long per-
iod of time that no definite identification of Karpis had been

made.

With reference to the alleged contentions of Post Off~
ice Inspectors referred to above and also in letter of the St.
Paul office indicated in reference, this presents no new situa-
tion other than has been covered in reports already submitted
and personal and confidential letters as to this situation from
the Cleveland office.

The first contention as to our having hindered the
operations of confidential informant Clayton Hall, this of course
is entirely untrue. As will be recalled and as is reflected in
my report of April 11, 1936 in the matter of Alvin Karpis, Clayton
Hall had been established as an informant for us by Special
Agents E. J. Wynn and W. B. 0'Mahoney on March £5, 1936, as re-
flected in report of Agent Wynn dated April 22, 19356, On March
25, 1936 Agents Wynn and O'Mahoney arranged with Clayton Hall to
act as an informant and furnished him with funds, and he was to
report to the Cleveland office at 1 P.M. on March 26, 1936.
Subsequently, while en route to the Cleveland office he was appre-
hended by the Post Office Inspectors and numerous other individu-
als and held incommnieado, notwithstanding the fact that he had
e piece of paper upon him with the name of E, J. Wyan and his
addreas thereon, and the explanation of Hall that he was then en
route to the Cleveland office of the Bureau. We did not leam,
although we had reascn to believe they were holding this indivi-

- 4ual, uptil about 5 P.M. March 27, 1936, and this was only as a

result of our efforts to locate him on the night of March 26 and
March 27, 1936. Thereafter Inspector in Charge|Briggs and Inspec-
tor Hettrick oconferred with me on March 28th, as outlined in my
report of April 11, 1936, and indicated that Hall would not talk
to them; that he would not furnish any informat ion unless he could
furnish this jointly to representatives of the Bureau of Investi-
gation end the Post Office Inspectorse As previously reported, I
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advised Hall very definitely and conclusively that as far as the
Bureau was concerned I would definitely recommend that he not

be prosecuted for harboring Alvin Karpis should prosecution be
instituted against him; that I was not responsible for any prom-
ises or arrancements the Post Office Inspectors might meke to
him and that this was their individusl responsibility. This is
undoubtedly the situation Hettrick refers to wherein he indicates
that I was supposed to be an egotistical individual, Hettrick's
statement that this interfered with Hall furnishing information
is a deliberate lie on his part, because he knows very well that
on the same day that we talked to him, Saturday March 28, 1936,
Hall furnished the information as to the location of Alvin Karpis
seven miles from Hot Springs,Arkansas, resulting in the Post
O0ffice Inspectors and Agent Smith and myself procecsding to Hot
Springs for the raid which was made on March 29th, Hall, includ-
ing the date of March 28th and subsequent dates, furnished any
and all information in his possession and was entirely coopera-
tive,

This brings up the situation of Cordrey's alleged lack
of courage, and reference should be had to page 8 of my report of
April 11, 1936 wherein it is indicated that Mr. Anderson in the
presence of Inspectom Cordrey and Hettrick requested me to place
Cordrey on the road with the automobiles, inasmuch as he was not
familiar with the use of firearms, and would not be particularly
desirable in either one of the two groups which raided the house.
Cordrey was present when this was indicated, and in accordance
with such request I placed him on the road, whem 1 subsequently
learned he was very nervous and tried to burrow under one of the
automobiles when he saw a tracer bullet go over the house,

As to the subsequent arrangements with Clayton Hall in
accordance with our understanding with the Post Office Inspectors,
Agents J. L, Madala and W. J. McNulty took Hall to Little Rock,
Arkansas on April 9, 1936 in order that he might establish a con-
tact with GracefGoldsteim at £33% Central Aveme Hot Springs,

7Go
with the under%anding that should uvt.hing material be learned
through Hall the Poat Office Inspectors would dbe advised, Cordrey
being in Hot Springs at the same time Hall was endeavoring to
make this contact., Special Agent in Charge Brantley was also
there at that time and as is reflected in cormunication of Special
Agent in Charge Brantley to the Bureau, he had a direct personal
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conference with Inspector Cordrey in which he was advised that
Hall had not been successful as yet in contacting Grace Gold-
stein; that whatever happensd no direct contact should be made
with the place of Grace Goldstein, as we expected her to retum
there on either Friday night April 24,1936 or Saturday April 25,
1936. Cordrey advised he would do nothing as towards her or her
establishment, indicating that he realized definitely that this
wpuld interfere with our joint arrangements as to having Hall
obtain information through this woman, Notwithstanding this
agreement, as previously reported Cordrey together with Chief

of Detectives Akers apparently the following day after he had
this gentleman's agreement with the Bureau through Special Agent
in Charge Brantley, made a raid upon this house end examined all
the rooms therein and alsoc interviewed all of the inmates of this
house of prostitution, Cordrey advised Chief Akers intimately
of the details which we had imparted to the Post Office Inspec-
tors as to our operations in Texas, which was one of the joint
operations of the Bureau and the Poast Office Inspectors, we how-
ever having conducted the actual investigation. This of ecourse
interfered with the efforts of informant Hall to contect Crace
Goldstein, Also I understand that on either April 24 or 25,1936
Cordrey disappeared from Hot Springs and apparently went to Merphis
on route to Cleveland,OChio; at least we did not inow where he was
and of course were unable to impart to him any information we
learned through Hall, VWe carried on with our eontact with Hall
with reference to this women, whereby we learned certain informa-
tion which indicated it was desirable to make inquiry at New Or-
leans,

On Mondey April 27, 1936 I proceeded to New Orleens for
such investigation, we of course at t*g A} e having no definite
information as to the location of Karpis oF ter, The Post
Office Inspectors having violated every agreement apd having taken
upon themselves to act independently of us, we of course &id not
eoncern ourselves further with tham and our subsequent inquiry
which was by obtaining an informant other than Clayton Hall, led
to the location of Alvin Karpis, as to which the Post Office Inspec-
tors had no eonnection whatsoever, and as to which they were in mo
way responsible for the susccess of the operation,

It 18 believed that the sole purpose of the Post Office
Inspectors in expressing themselves as indicated on page B of the




letter of the St.Paul office dated June 30th, is to possibly
Justify their action in odbteining no results, and it is un-
doudbtedly the reasom furnished by them to their superiors as to
tteir failure,

1
~ied

As to the first paragraph on pege 3 of the letter of
the St.Paul office dated Junes 30th, wherein the Post Office
inspectors advise that we picked up the nurse and doector, as
previously covered in reports and confidential letters to the
Bureau, these individuals at the hospital very discourtecusly

refused to cooperate with Agent Wynn, directing him to obtaim
) his owm information, although all were present at the hospital
and the Post Office Inspectors had presumebly already obtained
the information we desireds There is no question in my mind
that their reasons in this were prompted by the fact that they
- knew the name under which Coker had been im the hospitel, and we
did nots As to the allegations that we had picked up the doctor
and nurse, this 15 not entirely true. “However we did establish _ ..

— Tontwrt with the doctor and had an agent remain with him most
¢ evening at his office and at_ h“‘m—m“b”rﬁor to veri-

fy that he did not communicate with anyon; :a %o the Thquiry-we—
: ~mxd-w&de, in order to avoid the possibility of “Esm—ﬁrucular-_
) 1y the newspapers or any contacts this do&tor might hiave,learning
—anything which might_interfere with the investigation looking to
the apprehenuon of Campbell if he was located at the nddress im-
dicated by the nurse. The nurse was Interviewed by us and-she
was Iithmﬁglx during the night of this inquiry, and the
L W her. We had maintained contact wi
urse In order to eliminate the possibility of her warning
: Coker of our inquiry, it being indicated that she was more or
less the sweetheart of this individual and it would have been
very foolish to allow her to go about her business after we had

( contacted her for the purpose indicated. We arranged with Special

Rl it TN

L)
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Agent B. M. Hirsch and his wife to keep this woman company while
we were making the inquiry in question, and also in order that
we would have her aveilsble for any other inquiry neceasary should
any occasion arise. It is definitely known that’—wﬁgy;
- ice Inspectors, notwithstanding eny information they maey have had,
did Tot-commumttate wi the doctor on this evening, nor 41d they—
oammnjcate with the nuras, It is rather appar-
ent that the informstion at the hospital being obtaimed about 5.30
PR, they undoubtedly having arrived at their quitting time om this
day, returned to their hotels and did not conduct any investigation

T R T
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by reuson of the fact that Agent E. J. Wynn met Inspector
Hettrick the following morning at 9 A.M, and he was as yet not
aware of the fact that we bhad apprehended Campbell, or that we
had proceeded any further with the investigation than the hospi-
tal incident. Their reference to the fact that we werein

touch with the doctor and nurse the night of this incident,namely
May 6, 1936, is based upon subsequent inquiry epparently, as
they not having oconducted any investigation on the night of the
Gth as to either the doctor or the nurse there could not have
been any interference with their plans, although due to their
discourteous action in the hospitel it is not believed that any
) cooperation wes necessary with them. In fact they eliminated
trhemsives from any possibility of cooperation by immediately leav-
ing the scene of the operatiom after they had supposedly obtain-
ed information at the hospital, definitely stating to us that
they wanted nothing to do with us as to the inquiry.

i ¥
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With reference to the last paragraph as to the suppos-
ed person located at Toledo,0hio who wes being sought for ques-
tioning by the Bureau, I believe Mr. Hettrick is referring

T possibly to some situation about which he knows nothing whatso-
ever, as I recall no one that we were desirous of questioning
that we have not been able to find; neither do I recall any
incident wherein we have asked him for any assistance in locat-

ing anytody.

,/
As to t};g_muma_mcaoa«—umujun,w
continuing 1nveatigution as t0 this inaamich as"we may have &

paseible charge of barboring as_sgainst him, Hovo‘ﬁ’—'nl‘_hFEL
finitely wanted by the Post Office Inspectors inesmuch as he

13 the marwho bOUZHT The car which was used in the Garrettsville |
train robbery, having purchased INis cer op or “or about October 265,~__
1935, and seme - er'mn‘ﬁng used in the robbery on November 7

- 1935, It is Very possible that the Post Uffice Inspectiors may

i have iBdicated that they knew where Milton Lett was and we did
not, in order to promote us in going out and locating him for

.th-n.

We will of course eontinue efforts to locate Milton
Lett and we are particularly desirous of interviewing him as to
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his associates around the Harvard Club at Cleveland,Ohio in
1935 and 1936,

Specidl Agent in Charge.

SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT
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St

roat Uffice bBox 815
seint Paul, )innesota
Jupe 30, 1936

7«30
N PERSONAL aNu CONFJLENTIAL

Director : . [ : ‘.
Foleral Bursau of Investigation o
#ashington, 2. G,

bear Sir: BRUKID
1]

On this date Fost Cffice Inspectors Sylvestar
Hetrick of Clevelan?, Obio, an” Jesse ¥. CorArsy of Lima,
Chio, arrive? in St,iFwul for the purpose of inserviewing
subject Karpis. Pursusnt to my Selephone oonversution witlk
kr, Taan of the 3ureau, these Inspectors were allowe” to
interview Karpis in the presence of Speciul agent John k.
drennan,

The purpose of the interview, as fn?icater fram
e eorversation he” with harpis an? from the explanttior
given by tne Inspectors, wus to sscertuln smsustier uaryis
woul” furnish any information which might ten? to exonersts
George Sargent, who has beer convigte” of the warren, Chio,

mail robbdery.

Karpis refuse” to “iscuss this eusev unless he
coul? be assure? that Fred Lunter woul? not de prosecuter
for the Gerrettsville muil roddbery. The Inspectors state?
that they gould give no such assurence, but sske” him if ne
woul” gtate whether Sergent was implicate” ir the Jiarren,
Chio, mail robbery, to whiech Karpis replie” that he would
mot state that Sargent was pot fmvolve”.

Karpis explaine? to the above Inspectors that

Be ha” receive” information from & source which be eonsidere”
to be absolutely relisdle, to the effect that 3argent, prior
to his eonvietion of the ¥arren, Uhio, mail robbery, haf
“en4eavore? t0 proours information s to the location of
Karpis an? Cenpbell for the purpose of informing Governwent
offfcers us to t.ueir location; thut be, Karpis, learrnirg of
tais, ha” enteuvaro” to locete varzert so thut nhe eoul? tuke
oare of biz, Karpis has heretofor stata® to agents of tuis

~
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Bureau that Sargent was mot guilty of the Wearren, Ohio, mail
robbery, but bocause of his activity in en”eavoring to cause
the sapprehension of carpis he wail” not in any wuy assist him
in procuring a parfon, : :

The Inmspectors attempte? to engage Xarpis ia
eonversation concerning the Gerrettsville mail rodbary, dut
he refused to Afacuss it with then,

! Subsequent to the interview with Karpis,
Inspectors Hetrick an® Oordrey stated to Agent Bremnan that
they were not particularly eoncerns” about the Garrettsville
case as they ha? huf all the information they neede” for sme
tims; that they unferstoo# that there bu” been a miscarriage
of justice in the %arren, Uhio, cuse in that Sargent was not
guilty, an® he? interviewe” Harry Campbell, and being unable
to procure any information from him, thought possibly that by
tealking toc kur;is be might exonerate Jsargent an®, if so, they
coul? procure Airect evidence from some person whu woul® furnish
this evifence shoul® Karpis suthorize him to %o so,

The Inspectors claime” that they ha” procure” the

Wﬁ%'o
original information which ha® les? to the upprehension of doth

v

w@vﬁ

i

Karpis an” Cupuell, an® stute? that tdy he” been “ouble-
crosaed by the Bureau, but that they ha” mothing aguinst agents
of the Bureau as such as tiey felt that they were fuliowing the
instructions of their superiors, sn”? spparently the Director of
the Bureau thought that the Fost Office Imspection Service
would eriticize the Bureau for lack of cocperation an? that the
Directar of the 3uresu hal beat thamx to it; that they haf founmA
upon working with Agents of the Bureau that there were quite s
pumber of Agents wio felt it imcumbent upon themselves to motify
the Director of their and the Fost Office Inspectors' activities,
which les”? to sams Aisagreenments aaong various 4igents and

" Inspectors who were suppose? to bs working together; that they

ha” spent eonsideruble time in Aeveloping s confifdential inform-
ant, who was later intervisue? by Special agent in Charge L. J.
Connslley in such & manner that it mes in?icateA that the
faformant feared to furnish any further informstion; that they
foun”® Conrelley to be &« very egutietioul sort Of & persom who
wus going aroun” throwing out his chest telling everyone wao
woul® listen that he was u. J. Connelley, an” that Lis nase wes
always in the peper,

I I A A b I e S T TRt T N
T A R A S 2 R AN T L M N P T ST e




They referred $o Special Agent EAward J. Dowd
: a8 "Smoothy" Dowd, an4 oriticize” Special agent Tymn for
Emming informnation as $0 the i4entity of the physieian

! nurse who treate? Sam Coker, an® instea? of working
; ith the Inspectors, who ha” the information before Agent
, "-Fynn AiA, picke” up the Acetor anA nurse an® held them so
ias not to be availeble for interview by the lost Uffioce
1 Inspeetors.

Hetrick further stated that six Inspectors hat
boen in Fashington when there was & rumor of a Congressional
investigation of the lack of cooperation betwesn the two
investigative units, to urge that the Congressiomul finvest-
igation be mefe, He further state? that there is sane
person pow in lole”o whose i%erntity an” logcation he knows

' ing in Tole”o but ha' refuse” to Ac #0; that he likewise
knows the location of Lilton Lett but will mot furnish this
infomﬂon.

Very truly yours,

w'kz) @
Atﬂu*a ? ] who 1s being sought for questioning by the Jureau, an® that
' he wus regusste’ to furnish this information to agente work-

C. ¥. BTLIR
Special Agent in Charge

JEB: 4iCF
66 Cincinmti
- Chieago

Clevelapt
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Zeoeral Bureau of Infestigrdum
M. 8. Beporiment of Justicr S

P. 0. BOX # 1525, )
PITTSBURGH, PA. L

)/ July 21, 1936.

-
0
‘.
g

. | & Director,
E Federzl Bureau of Investigation,
b washington, D. C. '
SR T-576-]) 2395
< re BRELID FEDIRE: B Al AE FUTSTIGRTION
A r: JUL &z 1936 *-»
2 U. . LEekRTMENT OF JUSTICE
\\: / Leference is made to Buresu lettsers dated )-*f"l’\ﬂ
o - & { December 11, 1925, end April 28, 1936 (7-574). ON"J(Q FILE
Lol - !
\' 4 There are transmittef herewith additionsl
. T lists which were furnished by the}'ederal Leboratories,
\:‘. ‘ ‘ Inc., Pittsburgh, Pennsylv=nie, rdflecting ssles of
Y Thompson submachine guns in the following Stetes curing ) )
N 3 the periods indiceted: : i L 235
_ ~ -
/ Stete Fronm To
\)’ Alabama 1921 August 20, 1929
Arizona 1921 July 20, 1928
Coloredo 1921 July 23, 1928
Deleware 1g21 October 20, 1930
Dist. of Colurmbia 1921 Jamiery 10, 1928
Georgie 1921 October 22, 1928
Idaho 1921 July 8, 1933
Indiana 1921 October 6, 1928
Iowe 1921 July 14, 1928
. Kensas 1921 February 14, 1929
P Kentucky 1921 Jenuary 26, 1929 fr !
Louisana -(except 1921 July 24, 1928 o -
New Orleans) A
- Meine 1921 Decerber 11, 1931 - 3{:.’
0\,15 . Marylend 1921 Mey 1, 1929 oo 2["
L \1?}‘ ~/—~— lLichigan 1921 September 28, 1928 § .-
4 linnesote lo21 May 27, 1929 s g
e S Mississippi 1921 lerch 12, 1934 v
lontana 1921 September 23, 1931
\ Nebraska 1021 February 10, 1930
N o/ :
COPIRS DESTROYED \ p, ,‘/ L o .

369 MAR RS 1968
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State From To
Neveda 1921 October 18, 1929
New Hempshire 1921 September 12, 1933
New Jersey 1921 November 17, 1928
North Carolina 1921 Merch 3, 1930
North Dakota 1921 August 16, 1929
Oklghoma 19021 July 24, 1928
Rhode Island 1921 April 19, 1929

' South Deskota 1921 lisy 2, 1930
Tennes see 1921 October 18, 1933
Vashington 1921 December 28, 1928
Wisconsin 1921 Februery 19, 1929.

Very truly yours,

s 5,

R. L. &iNERSQ
Speciel Agent in Charge.

ICT:F
7-39

Encls. (30)

cc Cincimneti
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o OLLOWING IS A LIST OF: . e
HO ‘PSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN ;jao—z. y

MA FHOM 1921 TO AUGUST 20, 1929, 5.
AS rAF AS THE RECO#DS OF T:AIS OF”IC“ DISCLOSE - -

URCHASLZR

DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.
‘oore-Handley Hdwe. Co., 6/3/21 1 V538 . 1
iruinghan, Ala, D \, o

Moore-dsrdlsy Hdwe Co,, 4/20/21 14 ‘/ 1-146
Birminghain, Ala, v

Note: Guus 142, 88 a7 113 retarned April g@ ]1.

' ¢2e fovr Pbra--o b, wingbeiy % Thounss V}IOJI
. Bardware Co,., Biralngnraa, Ala.
Moors-Handley Hdwe.. Co. 9/27/22 2 vxévz-lgss

Birnipghen, Ala.

Shippr¢d to:

C. Ro HQWley’

Kadisonville, Ky, Nofes Fan #1572 re2eived from end returned

f t;rzl 17, 1¢23 to Greenvliile Ccal 5Q.,

Jresnville, Ni. afier teing repulred.
Guny + 2983 rezelveld frow end returncd
to L. A. Wiikiifte Ceel Cermpuny,
Geowe wviils, Kkve wfter Yelvg repairea
At 3¢, 1ETC :

Gen. Hartley'Moor, 9/5/22 1 1290V
Ad). Goneral'.

State o1 Alabaua,

Kontgouery, Ala. _ /

Moors-Handley Héwe. G0, 3/1/24 1 2239 —

Birmingnamn, Ala. .

, @2 20 retaries {or repairs fron
ve he vwicalifle Cral Co., Grecuville,
Eeo O FRnil 12, 1€,

< .
Joo o~
.~ - o

Moore¢-Handley Hdwe Cc., , 3/26/24 1 ' 2230~///
Birminghan, Ala.
Yoore-Handley Hdwe Co., 4/5/24 1 2461/
Biraingham, Ala. . (’
Moore-Handley Hdwe Co., 4/17/24 2 2211-2460\/ ~
Birxingham, Ala,
Note: G #0420 returacd foo repzirs and
Potorned e Upesnville Coul Co,,- —
Gr ocrwllile, Yy, cn AZril 13, 1936,

¥oore-Handley Hdve. Co,, 4/30/74 1 2714 -/ ‘
Birminghax, Ala.,

¥core-Eandley Hdwe. Co., 5/5/24
Bir.zingnam, Ala,

TR S

VAppe -t u:diey Hdwe Co,,
Y om, Ale.,

Je




Page 2

THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF: L.
THZOUIPSON SUBLIACHINE GUNS SOLD IN SR
ALABAYA FROM 1921 TO AUGUST 20, 1929

A8 PAR AS THE RECOFZS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.

Yoores~-Handley Hdwe Co., 1/26/27 1 4778\//;
Birnmingliaw, Ala.

Shipped to: ' )
City ol Anneston, .
Annesten, Ala, :

Jefferson Céunty Board of 2/16/2%7 1 4833 .
Revenue,

Birmingh&m, Ala-. S
! TN
Police Dept., 2/18/27 5059-4351,./

Birmingham, Ala. A
8hippdd to:
Chief of Folice,

n

Birmingham, Ala,

klin Coal M¥ining Co., 3/9/27 2 4997-5265/\_"
F. O. Box 8, : 3
Sirminglan, flsa. ’>
Shipped to: o
Franklin Coal Mining Co., \:
2124 Evenue D, "
Biraingham, Ala. —

‘fDixie Construction Co., 4/14/27 1 4é07):/’/

Birmingham, Ala.

Shipped to:
Dixie (Jonstr. Co.,
§C. C.¥avis,

Wetumpka, Ala, v////
Moore-Handley Hdws,. Co., 5/27/27 2 4729-998

Birminghan, Ala, ‘

Nctos: Guan f#s 4725 and GF3 were returrcd ¥c Luvs
compsnsaiers attacshed January 18, 19o0 ©y
Tennaszz Coal Ircn & R. B, Couyany cf

Biralng .an, Llg.

{Long-Lewis Hdwe. Co., 5/29/28 1 2.6~
2006-2026 Second Ave.,
Bessemer, Ala.

Cor:zslidsted Coal Co., 11/9/27 2 4554~3658 7
Birairgham. Ala. v
Shipped to:
Consolidated Coal Co., lictes Guin #<864 return-3d forr ioo0l .
Bsnkhead, Ala. cv Decerher 24, 19050 by rhilise

& Staaler, Jaspor, 2latoun.

) f
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TAE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF: ' -
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN
ARIZON'A FRO: 1221 TO JULY 20,1928,
AS FP4AR AS TH= RECORDS OF THIS uFFICE DISCLOSE
DATE QUANTITY SCRIAL NOS.
10/4/27 1 452 }/
sor3”
Ce. J.(Bracker, 1/3/28 1 R
Nogales, Ariz.
2 4147-4626

Cc. J. Bracker, 2/4/28 414&7=80c0

Nogales, Aric.

’

\
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- * Page 1. -’

THE ngIDWING IS A LIST OF: <:>
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN
COLORADO FROM 1921 to JULY 23, ,1928. PR
AS FAR AS TEE RECORDS 0Oi walS OrFICE DISCLOSE S H
PURCHASER . DATE UANT ITY SERIAL NOS.
Thos.J.Tynan,Warden* 5/13/21 1 6 —
Cpl.State Penlitentiary -
on City,Colorado
Colorado Spprting Goods Co., 12/27/22 1 l)éu
Cclorado Springs, Colo, T
Note: Tris zun sert to us by Polkce Dept. Colorado
Springs, Colo. Compensater was attached and
gun returned to Police Dept. Kay 24, 1933,
Fred W, Harris, Sheriff, 6/2/28 1 ‘}PJ_Q
Larimer County,
Fort Collins, Colo.
Colorado Sporting Goods Co., 4/29/26 1 Vwoa
Colorado Springs, Colo. . A

Robert F. Reed, Chief of Police
Denver, Colos . 11/25/27 ) /472-1253




Page 1.

THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
TEOMPSON SUBMN-CHINE GUNS SOLD IN DELAWARE

FROM 1921 TO OCTOBER 20,1930 AS FAR 48
. AS THE RECORL. CF THIS OF:ICE DISCLOSE -
PURCH 4SER DATE QUANTITY  SERIAL NOS.

Je H( Squires,
2420 Niest 18th St.
Wilmington, Del.

Note:

A I R e Y AN O BT v e e B v s e, -
R iy et e T e e e

v/13/22 1 1186 \/

e+ i

This gun #1186 returned to have
coupensator attached July 19, 1934 by
State Police, State Hizgiway Dept.,
Vilmingston, Delawars,

&
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN WABHINGTON, D. C.

FROM 1921 to JANUARY 10,1928,. AS FAR AS THE
RECORDS OF THIS OFXICE DESCLOSE

Page 1,

214 Munsey Bldg.,
Yashington, D. C,

Geo. T.q\f-’isa

DATE
5/6/21

8/6/21

219 Metr. Nat. Bk. Bldg.,

. Vashington, D. C.
\ For demonstration

Rosiclare lead &

Order 2197
9/9/21

Fluorspar Mining Co.

307 Mills Bldg.,
Weshiypgton D. C.
Shippéd to:

W. P.\Hanson
Rosiview

via Spheawneetown, Ill.

D. B.JGish

11/15/21

204 Cdént. Trust Bldg.,

Washington, D. C.

,¥ Paname Legation
2400 l6th St.
Viaghington, D. C.
Shipped to:

3/38/21

Br. Belisagio Porras Jr.,
Consul Gen. of Panama
17 State St., New York City

R Y o M T T A PR N £ e T o e R S A AT 2007 ) 3 i e
DN AT i A o T s e N W B N Y R LT T e e P re T T

-~ -

QUANTITY |
100‘3\

\.

’

| | '\s§w
J12823£§24:$453-
575
¥ \
\"\‘ i -
V1175 "
Van
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Page 2,
/'I' ’:
TEE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF: LR
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN WASHINUTOXN, ;
D. C. FRCM 1921 to JANUARY 10,1928, AS FAF AS ¥
THE RECO"DS OF THIS OFFICE DiSCLOSE N
o
PITRCTASTR DATE QUANTITY SERIAL nqgiaéfv‘ §
/ "" - Sw
Panema Legation 6/3/21 29 ‘754- 09<408=G19~ .
2400 16th St., o y¥326 3
Washington, D. C. 9=7 56— =
Shipped to: 66;”68- 6% o
¥ilton Kohn Export Corp., N 7= “PT= 2
Pisr 67, No. River, M122528a5539854= " -
Panamp RE & SS VB50¥862 8695727~ | ¢
New Ybrk city V4 -5
L. E. Hoover, 11/10/24 1 '4.124 e dzeele
wardman Park Hotel Annex, ~
Washington, D. C.
L. E. Hoover, 1/21/25 1 {ﬁ:;téi-‘. -2 R—4f

Veri~an Parl: Fotel Annex,
Washincton, De Co




Pa.ge Se

THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

TEOMPSON SUEBKACEINE GUNS SOLD IN WASHINGTON,D.C.

FROM 1921 to JANUARY 13,0628, AS FAR AS THE RECORDS 4+ ;& ...,
OF THTS OFFICE DISCINSE. , - !

PURCHASER - DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.
Gaorge Gordon Rorke 6/27/21 500 See Below.

214 Munsey Blége.

Veshington, De.Ce

Skhipped to:

Am.Rallwey Express Co.
- 46th St.0ffice

Ne.Y.City.

<, SERTAL }NOS. ;

N /o J T J )/

- 15~ 1lcj" 20=1122~- }166— 132 155 13%-11}0 -1)47- 1501'11‘: ‘13&5
¥ \ALrrdgivede2ia1e79190- 3211 Y0 g5 “87m 900 302952 1047

! jloe, 087~ 128}131 137-145- l‘" 163-3170L%17¢~ 1843. 215
g 2184 Zouiﬁ 3~l2§7 2582126252007 0 1 _y14 017 19}0 vy

~ 088-2074 §e3°89 90§/©o4- 2079 6 ,,,,, 970 76 qgﬂ ¥9893 015
. 016'1023 10% 1qp%- o5 11§f 116 113 136- 139
N ﬁ?S 3=940-945 975 Qy"plo }05 Ogﬁ 1951 "{'PBJ. 129
3 G491107£1109/1110/111 320 856-0p62067 Y9901 034 1034103741038
: 071

044~76 06 ~10 10'70 721077 78-10807111 ‘(8 *-825 832 46-—
? v ‘;5 -5 {€46 49’p o- jz f ﬂ

47Y fs4 1‘{ 149 003
7"-‘P48 =y 10%6 g;z g(s) 'ds Z?S so 75 eig gs
02 6 '750 24 - 1
2 ,g £ f 27008300 .796}5
5 yso

vellﬁ:;s ﬁ79 3 ~g71c es-yb4
024 14 534g8 gg- 9 3 2u 51 :53
3¢ '740 459 95 307-R10 ﬁ 53 2591
94 '598 05"726 10- 41 55 91-5'—‘2 01% .,eos 63 }372 ‘915 73
66+ }91 96 ‘918 23 yss 74 \;91 02 14 jss 63=5762688 /555 64
ﬁas 59 fSl

R i S
f511‘§55£66£80}99 ;04 ﬁ06j07 ﬁ20£ 46‘;49’503 ;375/%23;4
2045574937608 £15 jl7"ﬁ42 7;94"595-;96 947
9 25 72-$20 f44£59 99- fOS “F14- 56 jGB <758- g?ﬂ—
it e
| B e g,
_ ;66 31 546 50 344%6;777478 80’82} %4}85} ‘ 43€6
Olﬁ 46 49 64 }70 vﬁBBf ZBQS f28 ol }51- ﬁg f98
ﬁl(/ 16 ‘F\ .g é f89 f "2}52 *542-p85
' %é%i j720 €0~ 51 £€9-799¥800£804-836-858-859-860

9-
95 919 922 963 964-966 69 973.
/

/



g )

¢t Page L
THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF: S
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN MARYDAND )
FROM 1921 to MAY 1, 1929. ., AS FAR AS 1
THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE - PSR
PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY \ SERIAL NOS.
Police Dept, 12/6/22 1 :S 1327 .
altimore, Md.
V. /
Bacharack Rasin Co., 6/21/28 2 _ g 5654=-6009
14 North Howard St., 3 —
Baltimore, Md. \ /
Sgt. Geo. D. Faullmer, 8/29/26 1l éi 5{39
Tilghman's Island, ‘
Talbot County, Md. /

LOAX .
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Pa.ge 1.

THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

THONMPSON SUBMACEIXNY. GUNS SOLD IN MICHIGAN ‘e

FROM 1921 to SEPTEMBER 28,1023,AS FAR AS THE T2

RECORDS OFF THIS OFi1lk iiiCLOSK
PUKCEASER DATE UANTITY SERIAL NOS.
Police Dept. 5/7/21 b Vgsv
City 03 Flint,Michigan
Carl E.Schmidt & Co. 5/25/21 1l ';79
Detroit,Eich.
Detroit Police Dept. 6/7/21 2 \ ’é44;g56
Att.Jes.W.Inches N o
Detrdit,Mich. ' v/
E. A.| Hawks, 6/9/22 1 i 1756

Detroit, Michigan

Sheriff Zach Baskin 7/18/22
Saginaw, Michigan

Michigan State Prison, 12/5/29
Jackson, Kichigan

Dept. of Public Sefety, 7/28/22
Lansing, Kich.

E. A. Hawks, 11/8/22
1414 Dime Bank Bldg.,
Detroit, Mich.

Dept. of Public Safety, 4/27/23
Lansting, Mich.

HenrylFor{, 3/30/28
Dearborn, Rioh,

Shipped tqg:

Mr. ank Yampsall,

Asst. \Sec. to Henry Ford,
Dearboyer., Mich.

Lou JJ\ Eppinger, 5/25/28
131-7 Cadillac Sq.
Detrcit, Mich.

Karry Heeby, Under Sheriff,

Cess County, 5/11/27
Casesopolis, Mich.

o D e R e ST Tt A T ATES L g O AT AT e e v g Y
T COE [ i R B L s

6 "’, x ﬁ'mésss-

I72‘.?2-.- 735=
63381 {2’7
2 YA esatimes
1 = B30
l \ %{766
1l ;\ u§253
1l ™~ 44;97
) Lreo
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THE PC. OVING IS A LIST OF':

THOMFSOM SUBMAGCHINE GURS SOLD IN MINNESOTA
FROM 1621 TO MAY 27, 1929 AS FAK LS THE
IZCORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

FUKCLASIR | DATE QUARTITY SFHIAL NOS.
4
Charles PJVPray, 10/27/21 2 43000-1574_”

607 Welvin'Bldg.,

Dulutih, Minn,. ‘/ '
Sneriff Earle Brown, 9/7/22 1 1129

Hennspin County,

Mirreapollis, Minn,

'{955‘

wm. RJ Burkhard, 10/29/25 1
143 Ed4st 4th St., .
t. Paul, lMinn,

v Y

yiarshall-Vells Co., 2/19/27 2 4068-5021

Duluth, Minn,. i ' .
. / A

Narghall-¥ells Co., 6//2 1 5128 :

Dulwth, Minn. - |

Saipy-d to:s

} Ce Perrir Hardwsre Co., :
Agr.14dnd, Vils.

v v o/ ‘

Marskell-vwells Co., 2/22/27 4 102-47£7-4926

Daluth, iinne. 4727

Stirred to:

Kontana State Prison,

Den Lodge, Mont.

, v
Narshell-%ells Co., 5/4/27 1 2402
Dvlutn, Kinn. T
Shipped to:

Sreriff,
Chiy-eva County,

Chiﬁewa Falls, Wis, ) J
\G. A Ashton Co., 10/30/24 1 929
1547 University Ave., . N
St. Paul, linn.
LOAN ;
/
Federal Reserve Bank of 12/16/24 1 Vz250

Iirneapclis,
‘4nneepolis, linn.

lisrshall-Viells Cc., 12/2/26 1 4511
I«h\llutli » Minl". °
et i G0l Teiuloos JOTUDED o, 1C&Y b
L1t , Cdsoecto, roilec sent. to hewe

’
D - e 4 - =
coave..saT et N VRSB

E*c?xzomboni i Sons, 12/22/2€ 1 stov

Ow= tonna, Ninn.

TN T AT R T YIS IR R Y L M € N T [T




TEE FOLLOVWING IS A LIST CF:
THCHMPSON SUBLACHINE GUNS SOLD IN MISSISSIPPI
FROX 1921 TO MARCH 12, 1934 AS FAR AS THE

RECCRDS OF TEIS OFFIC: DISCLOSE

URCHASER

DATE

Henderson & Baird Hardware Co. 3/20/28

Greer.wood, Miss.
Shiirped to:

S. R. Cclernan Jr., Sherifft,

Greenwood, kiss.

Chief of Police C. L. Bonrer, 7/27/26

Greenwoed, Miss,

4

et RS e . T R B At o <o ns e s N
e T I A N I 0, I I O N S IR S P Y vy
S G e A T R e IR R B e

UANTITY
1

Page 1

SERIAL NOS. .

v '
6289 .\ £ :‘
— . )

j -
' \ {\.’ ;/\
. LR
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THE FOLT.OWING IS A LIST OF:

THONFSCY SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN

MCONTANA FEO. 1921 TC SEPTEMBER. 23,1931

AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCEASER DATE QUANTITY SERIA.L\NCS_., |
Frenk C. Lsvigne, 5/19/27 1 '/xslgg A YRE

Chlief Deputy Sheriff, ,
Lewis & Clark County, ,
Felena, Montana '
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THE FOLLOWING I8 A LIST OF:

THOMPSON SUBMACHINN GUNS SOLD IN NEBRASKA
FROM 1921 TO FEBRUARY 10, 1930 AS FAR AS
THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY
“right & Wilhelm Co., 5/22/28 1

Tenth & Jackson Sts.,

Omaha, Neb.

Shipped to:

Omaha Branch Federal Reserve
Bank of Kansas City,

17th & Dodge Sts.,

Omaha, Neb,

SN A N T e ey i PROUPRPR. -
T T U T R LT R NN AT A Iy W e
! R S T N T L

cage .

SERIAL NOS.

7 A
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<
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSON SUBMACWINZE GUNS SOLD IN NEVADA
FROM 1921 TO OCTOBER 18, 1929 A8 FAR AS
THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

Page

1

PURCHASER DATE
Warden, 1/9/22 1

Nevada State Penit.
Carson City, Nevada

ST T L T YR TR A M T e o

/s

QUANTITY SSRIAL NOS. -
~. . - ‘\
194 LY\ X0

X
A
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Page 1,

THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN KNEVW HAMPSIIRE e
FROM 1921 TC SEPTEM37R 12,1933, AS FAR AS THE e
RECORDS OF THIS OFFICZ DISCLOSE

: \

PURCHASZR DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.
4

Irving F. Goodwin 2/10/22 2 1£614-2084 (¥ \)‘

Chief of Police T\ p

Neshua, N. H,

1




V- /2270
THE FOLLOWING IS A LIZT OF: o
Tri0:ZPSON SUBHACKINZ GUNS 8CLD IN NE«W JERSTY AR
FrOl 1921 t& IOV:"'E‘ 17, 16648 FAR AS THE
FE_CCin. OF TRIL OFFICA DISCLOSE B

itd
lk lercs 7/21/21 1 '464
¢

Te T
Srortenents Service
Stoticn, Teaafly, N, J.

culec Powler C2., 6/19/23 1 ‘/2970
FLJV‘i, N. J.

- - e

*

CcY. V. F.Phonizon, 8/24/23 1l 2016
$7nl. Gerrge Hervey,
Des) Be.ch, W. J.

Al /= [ ’v: -~ /'\
City ¢f Tresten, €/3/25 4 v7Oc;}08
Trenton, L. T +C0LHe27
Siipreld tos

'\:""r“t . "v’l.o l 3: T Iﬁ

rciice meadcuartera,

ventcn, he

11/e/28 1 '-{29‘4‘

E}RJJ 52 1!'s 1n
..

Coy
Leriet E‘ao,
}"a"dl‘}., e Jo
v /N “ o) / o
estern Certridse Ceo,  11/19/26 2 4578-£872

Sx 164, R

—

- Ly ~ :
. PR

Qe

g rusdiny o d elltor Doedne replirad
L { { <
1 + T

L - N -

- ;e Hoe 'i +l')-. !""l
a2 TS ¢

A DA
V. IS BRIV

P A T ¥ <0

.¢-n‘0ye‘ ’ Ne J.

S:irred to: Potes o Gur IRV oratalne-l fer repu’re
Lla.tt, Penwoly Co., Feoot 250, 1020 b bestern Gari-
Trow, Mo Y. rig - 0 Zact Livor, Iil. &vd

Z.lrnels Ssort Shop, 1./¢2,¢6 : /4 402 /48:.1

nY

'Vr‘t., 1! /x;\./ \ l /46 S}

Page 10 ;}x,. L
\ —

SER DATE QUANTITY EERIAL NOS.

N
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF: 4 4t f)
"THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN T
NORTH CAROLINA FROM 1921 to HARCH 3,.1930.
AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE
PURCHASE ) DATE UANTITY SERJAL NOS. . \
' AN AN
Junius P.Harden 5/12/21 11 70-9.97-;;59:; 0\ ¥
Pledmont Lt.& Pwr.Co. %’74-}22&- 03£309 (.. -
Burlington, No.Carolina. /2%\54 360 ‘ :
J- ‘.

t SN

-
-
-

L
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THE . JLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

. THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN OEKLAHOMA
FROM 1921 to J.JULY 24,1928, AS FAR AS THE

RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCIOSE

PURCHASER - DATE

Thos.FiMeagher 7/28/21

110 N.Nogales St.

Tulsa,Ok oma

Mayor J.ChWalto 2/13/22
{ Oklahoma City,Okla. ,

Capt. Clyde H. Finley, 8/30/24

Kali-Imla Coal Co., -

McAlester, Okla.

Chief of POlice, 9/16/22

City of Bartlesville,

Oklahoma

Sheriff John J. Creed, 5/24/27

Washington County,

Bartlesville, Okla.

UANTITY

1

3T IEMNAN SOV £ PTTRAY, SRR LY T IR, n AT L A
SR TR R R e s .

Pa.ge 1.

SERIAL NOS. ~

N
”2691_%‘

~N .
oo
_z;:gg_—_’z/sesl
J 218-3754-'
AL

V2a2s

——re—.

Y

4702
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF: .
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN RHODE ISLAND
FROM 1921 TO APRIL 19, 1929AS FAR AS THE
RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE
DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS. ,r
v
Andrew {Harris, 9/13/26 1 3064.,\ ’:,-»Q(
51 WasYlington St., “P&
Providence, R. I. .

P
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN SOUTH DAKOTA
FROM 1921 TC ... MAY 2, 1930 AS FAR AS THE
RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

Page 1

PURCHASER DATE ANTITY SERIAL NO8. -~

Sheriff A. J. Larsen, 8/25/26 1 '4/8‘75 \k M
Huron, So. Dakota \ b
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Page 1

THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF%

THOMPSON SUB!IACHINE GUNS SOLD IN WISCONSIN
FROM 1921 TO FEBRUARY 19, 1929 AS FAR AS
THE RECOEDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.“},’

A e}cr

. Geeje Hardware Co., 4/2/28 1l 3798
%es/;n, Wiis. / — §
ohnVileunier Gun Co., 9/27/28 1 - Y8094 ?\

272 West Water St.,

PURCHASER" DATE

Milwaukee, Vis. Note: Gun #8094 returned September
\ 19, 1933 for repalrs by
1711lwaukee Police Dept.,
, 7411waukee, ‘Wisconsin
f
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THE FOLLOVIING IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN

LOUISANA FROM 1921 TO JULY 24, 1928,except NEW ORLEANS,
" AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE .

PURCHASER DATE UANTITY SERIAL NOS.
Gen. L. A. Toombs, 8/7/22 1 @t( 3768 . ,73
The Adjutant General, et

Louisliana Nat. Guard,
Camp Beauregard,
Alexandria, La.

Police Dept.]} 2/24/27 1 ‘/4495 61
Shreveport, La. :

—/12 ’{

Note: Gun #4495 returned for compensator
August 23, 1930 by ladlscn Eardware
Company, Inc., Sheveport, La. ‘/

770 CCT

L !

Sheriff's Dept., 2/24/27 1
Caddo Parich, T aeue
Shreveport, La.

B ot o N R T
et T T g N T




Brunswick, Maine

Page 1
THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF;
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN MAINE
FROM 1921 TO DECEMBER 11,1931 AS FAR AS
THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE
PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY  SERIAL NOS. ’
e First National Bank, 8/12/24 1 '37176 WM
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THOIIFPSOl! SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN WASHINGTON
FROM 1921 TC DECEMBZR25 1928 AS FAR AS THE
RECORDS OF THIS OFFIC-= DISCLOSE

DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.
Juto-Ordnance Corp., 2/26/23 l J&482 -
,Ams Rwy. Express Co., R
Seat}lle, Washington
The Pverseas Corp. Ltd., 11/1/23 1 434:5»

111¥sSpring Street,

Seatyle, Vashington
Art)Burnside, 1/20/30 2 '5/574-{666
North 2208 Dakota St., '
pckane, Washington

n corgf gnment ~ /
ndrew Carrigan Co., 11/23/25 10 Q~ f455 349- sg
Dexter Hortcn BRldg., : vi 504 3-
eattle, Vaslie N ;;3?0 ol7 4-5621

, N
Voo Ltk |
Brashem Sales Co., 11/27/25 6 . Vﬁe-z‘zes-%sés |
207 Commercial Block, N 3385715022531 8
Seattle, Wash. : T
N AR
Andrew Carrigan Co., 12/7/25 10 L 262~ 7‘63;529
Dexter Horton Blég., s 981l-g647 }100
Seattle, Wash. : 087-4113-2048
. - 381 -
.\\\ - / /
Andrew Carrigan Co., 12/14/25 5 N f854- 6974684
Dexter Horton Bldg., \f“ 4793-4401 '
Seattle, Wash. ] \
Shipped to: “
Andrew Carrigan Co., <
YReliable Transfer & Storage Co., v
Seattle, Wash. ¢
J J
Andrew Carrigan Co., 1/22/26 5 }’7936- 794-1665
Dexter Horton Bldg., N 4617-5034
Seattle, Viash, . e
Shipped to: :
Andrew Cerrigsn Co., -
$Reliable Transfer & Storage Co., .
Seattle, Viash. -5
A /.
Andrew Carrigen Co., 1/22/26 20 ' ’;911 444 231
Dexter Horton Bldg., 4050 }‘65 486

Seattle, Vash, 58814560 209
| ; fzzs 14844552
~ 456 ’4480:?0 15
%2857‘ 499J445¢2
32734929
e /45.o=‘b%1—'/ﬁ’4-
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THE POLLOWING IS A LIST OF: . H_$E-723%5
TEQHPSCL SUBLACHINE GURS SOLD IN WASHIKGTON
FROM 1921 T. DECEMBER .261626 AS FAR AS THE
RLCCRDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.
: v
Andrew Carrigan Co. 2/16/26 5 ‘/651-4355-
67¢ Dexter Korton Blcg., 42483'4757
Seattle, Wash. 606
Shipped to:
Andrew Carrigan Co.,
%Reliable Transfer & Storage Co.,
Sesttle, Wash, y
Andrew Carrigan Co., 3/27/26 8 jgsos- 260
676 Dexter Horton Bldg., 121-4521
Seattle, Wash., 223{;558
Shipred to: 4712-4895
Andrew Carrigan Co.,
: ZRs1isble Transfer Co.,
} eattle, Wash,
i Hill-Coleman & Co., 11/11/24 1 Jésss
:Hinckley Bldg., ) -
Seattle, Wash.
Mr. Harris Carrigan, 2/5/25 1l 4589 —
Andrew Carrigan Co.,
676 Dext=2r Horton Rldg.,
Seattle, Wash.
. (4
Aniirew Carrigan Co., 2/5/25 7 'ﬁ642-f455
66 Dexteor Hortoa Bldg., JoosojpleSFf’f’
Secttls, VWash. ;§23-3655‘
3748 .
N/ v
The Anirew Csrrigan Co., 3/14/25 5 ‘\M>V28961}010
676 Dextar Horton Bldg., \ J3086e3102
Seattle, Wash, }5150 _
Andrew Carrigan Co., 4/23/25 10 - 30692445
676 Dexter Horton Bldg., '<zv;7901}750 i
Seattle, ¥Wash, N y;0227367$4 §<;
;=vp4 6=f 257 —__ >
\

o

Anirew Carrgian Co., 5/27/25 10

e
:
~

312223499

T $570=5040-

676 Dexter Horton Bldg,., \3\ 6383387 —
Seattle, Wash. > 191013839
L P03k =-p652
-4 ¥3582-3074"

: '
Andrew Carrigan Co., 6/3/25 7 \\:EEZiLFQVS
€75 Dextcr Horton Bldg., JBOS o346
07-27¢
6O

Seattle, %Wash,

Andrew Carrigan Co., 6/13/25 9

676 Dexter Horton Bldg.,

LK I AT 7 e e
o PRSI

P e e

S S SR e e
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN WASHINGTON
FROI1 1921 Tu DECEMBER:@81928 AS FAR AS THE
RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE
PURCHASER - : DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS../ S
¥
Andrew Carrigan Co., 6/13/25 10 ‘2668 540 57:
676 Dexter Horton Bldg., 9 740-3833-
Seattle, Wash. 3323601
70& - ‘
Andrew Carrigan Co., ' 5/22/26 10 . 150/167-'5 51}
676 Dexter Horton Bldg., ’ 871-4859-4980" -3
Seattle, Wash. 082-4'743-4084v o~
754 v

!

e PR YA\ T ey ke oy
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\ PURCHASER DATE

" Lieut. James\licDonald,

.
>

THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN

WASHINGTON, D. C¢.FROM 1921 %0

JANUARY 10,1928 AS FAR AS THE

RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

National Service & Supply 2/1/27
Company, Ing.,

1600 Eckington Pl. N. E,
Washington,/D. Ce

Mrs. John’[Blish, 8/15/22
¢T-e Beacon,

Washington, D. C.

Shipped to:

Mrs. John Blish,

Portsmouth, N. He.

Wassis Sands] R. F. D. #2

4/12/27
Wardman Park Hotel,
Washington,/ D. C.
Col. R. ¥.\Cutts, 12/29/27
3101 34th St. N ¥,

washington,/ D. C.

Col. Geo. Harvey, 12/8/24
Highwood,

33rd & Rittenhaus Sts.,
Chevy Chase,
Washington, D. Ce

Col. Geo. Hervey, 12/8/24
Highwood,

33rd & Rittenhaus Sts.,
Chevy Chase,
Washington, D. C.

L. E. Hoover, 7/15/25
Wardman Park Hotel Annex,
Washirgton, D. C,
Purchasing Officer, 6/14/26
District of Columbla,

Viashington, D. C.

Shipped to:

Police Dept.,

Rm. 13, District Bldg.,

VYiashington, D. C.

Eeeacet o0 SRR e P P N

1l

1

1l

QUANTITY

R Y A M R TR V] Y S D s R S A e e e .
A T G AP T T S v T B DTt ] T 0 S e e e m

Page 4

SERIAL NOS. _

%067

[t

'271&;;9}:

v ¥ous

N
A

c

N

v
2115

e —

v
3574

-

'g045-4155

BL
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Page 1
\
THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNWS SOLD IN
GEORGIA FROM 1921 TO OCTOBER 22, 1928,
AS FAR AS THE RTZCORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE
PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS
- — - 3 J -
111iam Beach Hdwe. Co., 5/14/21 1 § 160 -
olumbus, Ga. fﬁ Y
Crumley-Sharp Hdwe. Co., 7/11/21 3 .: ’/465-1540
Atlanta, Ga. T TABeT T
Police Dept., - 3/0/34 g 3, $3¢434s2
City of Atlante, Ga. . \ . ¢
Chief T. 0. Sfurdivant v
2 4.
Dr. Peter F.\Bahusen, 7/25/22 2 < 601-1958
State Veterinarian, N
Bureau of Live Stock Industry, €
Georgia Dept. of Agriculture, §
iAtlanta, Ga. \ /
{Beach-Mosely Co., 1/8/23 4 < ~,69f9 )
1110 Broad St., ,;L 852-1415

:Columbus, Ga.

{Bowen Bros. Hardware (., 3/16/28 1 ~ €&;£,-
905 Broad St., ‘
Augusta, Ga.
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN IDAHO
FROM 1921 TO JULY 8, 1933 AS FAR AS THE
RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

DATE QUANTITY
Idaho Hardware & Plumbing Co.,

URCHASER

Boise, Idsho 3/22/27 1
Idaho Hardware & Plumbing Co.,
Boise, Idaho 4/6/27 1l

T T O R

Page 1
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THOMPSON SUBNMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN
INDIANA FROM 1621 to OCTOBER 6,1928
AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS
OFFICE DISCIOSE
PURCHASER - DATE UANTITY - SERIAL l0§£
Maj.Jack Beattie, 5/9/21 2 ‘4733481 .
Chief of Police e N
‘erre Haute,Ind. /
‘
BoetticKer & Kellogg Co., 6/26/22 1l 1757 ‘.
Evansvfille, Ind. V/ \
Je. FJ Dowling 7/17/22 4 ‘%840- 10-
Gen. Master'C;r Builder 2549-1629
Big Four,
408 Majestig Bldg.,
Indianapolis, Ind. M/ :
- N
Gen. H. B:\Smith, 7/29/22 10 égigﬁgigl egv- N
The Adj. eral's Office, J 616!%265_ Sy
Indianapolis, Ind. Bogr oo
Tote: G 21106 returned frcu Nichigan Depte
ove o¥n93€11§ Safety, East Lansing,imichigan gith -
1al nunber on frene and recelver groun i
2?§‘a Furber was found to be 1106 = Oct. 23, 1933. \\\
) /
The {Emporium, 8/13/28 1 7354 <
220 \E., Main St., —

Fort Wayne, Ind.
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IE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
WHOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLu IN
IOWA FROM 1921 to JULY. 14,1928
AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS
OFFICE DISCLOSE
PURCHASER DATE UANTITY SERIAL nos: ¥
Burdick NIRichardson 2/17/22 1 My K
501 Lane Bldg. —_ "
Davenport, Iowa -
Note: This gun was loaned, according to the
records.
4
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THE FOL.OWING IS A LIST OF:
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN

"KENTUCKY FROM 1921 to JANUARY 26,1929
AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE
Watson Hardware Co. 5/25/21
shland,Ky.
‘atson Hardware Co.  9/17/21
A and,Ky.
rst National Bank 5/12/21
ringetor,Ky.
J.Bfigrlan 10/31 /21

Union Ststion

. 10th & Broadway

Louisville,Ky.

Dianmgnd Coal Co., 8/5/30
Provfdence, Ky.

Thef T\rley Hardware Co.,

Owensboro, Ky. 7/19/22
Sheriff Chas E, Barnett,
Hopkins Company, 10/16/30

"MKadisonville, Kye.

Adjutant Genersl, 8/2/22

Kentucky Kat. JGuard,
Frankfort, Ky

Gen. Jackson fliorris, 3/18/25
2907 Springdale Road,
Louisville, Kye.

Sheriff M. T. Reynolds, 7/20/26
tesburg, Letcher Co.,

entucky
Armored Car Co. IBCQ’ 3/5/27

306 Fearl St.,
Louisville, Ky

The Turley Hardware Co., 1/26/29
Owensbore, Ky,

LS

Page 1.
UANTITY . SERIAL NOS. y
4 'gel-!efggf'geo-e'
2 '/1251- 400
/
1 366
2 '/522-{23
2 /786696092 \
AN
N
1 N '/2019.
{' .
1 N /208’7 N
AN
N / ?
4 807-}895-
SLENESED N
1 'ééﬁ%-
1 “s001.
1 '{1_:'786
2 ‘/6753-6964




AR I s R v RN G Ty O T

Indepen

%
Page 1
THE FOLLOWIXG IS A LIST OF:
THONPSON SUBILACHINE GUNS SOLD IN KANSAS
FROM 1921 TO FEBRUARY 14, 1929 AS FAR AS
-~ THi RxCOXDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE S
- / 3
PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY . SERIAL NOS.
v
%ol. M. H. Thompson 8/12/26 2 \ '5391-5079
Comm. Officer,
Note: These guns were left at Fort Riley
Fort Riley, Kansas Kansas with Sergéant lcAleps. ;/
The Adjutant General, 8/24/22 10 @ 7e0-ig32-1¢34
State of Kansas, N 658-=)1793=)Y86C
Topeka, Kansas \§ 966-2025-203%2
+« Y2049
The Adjutant General, 3/15/28 1 § 'é799
State of Kansas, L —
Topeka, Kansas -8
3
Burns j& Goulding, 3/19/28 2 '\ ',5801-5847
Gardeph City, Kansas ; J——“‘“"
G. FX Dancer, 5/14/28 1l ~ 7220

dence, Kansas
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; E€RAL BUREAU OF INVER (iGn:iua !

S PEFIRD U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICC
To: COMMUNICATIGNS SLCTION. ' August 20, 192¢
Transmit the following message 10! F1TTSBURGR % 150 -

/‘7 L. 12205 )
EXEDITE ALL POSSIBLY. BUBSIBLICOE LIST RVFLECTINC BALLS

Ll TBUMPSON SUBDMLCHINE Gl::. FEPEnAL LAROZATORIZS FOR BTATES

-

PAENSYLVANIA, OHIO, WEST VIRGINIA, WIOMING, EE¥ XGAK

' BOOYER
- e Yy
t
1

4

IR P A .W nESTRYED

N sl sl
GELE LU VA
RENT VT¢ £ Per




